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2003 FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

REVENUES OPERATING INCOME {L0OSS), BEFORE CHARGES(a) EBITDA, BEFORE CHARGES(@).(8)
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1999 2000 2001 2902 2003 1999 2800 2001 2002 2003 1999 2000 2001 2002 2003
(In Thousands, Excepr Per Share Dasa) 1999(6) 2000 2001 2002 2003
Revenues.........vuiiieiiiinninnn... $ 286,370 $498,481 $740,127 $ 639,748 $ 838,456
Gross Profit. . ..o i 24,101 58,966 171,335 138,692 273,663
Operating Income (Loss) ................... (32,595) (10,231) 64,200 45,986 - 46,136
Net Income (Loss)@ ...................... (33,511) (16,485) 28,090 6,634 5,190
Diluted Earnings (Loss) Per Shared). . ... ... .. $ (033 $ (015) $ 025 8 006 $ 0.4
Diluted Weighted
Average Shares Qutstanding . ............... 101,245 109,000 110,884 112,854 123,401
Total Assets (at end of period). . .. ............ $ 734,575 - $892,564 $ 915,598 § 1,315,349  $ 1,262,061
Total Debt {(atend of period) . ............... 138,986 257,264 266,178 495,503 437,926
Capital Expenditures. . ................. ... 19,046 20,891 37,212 45781 41,418

(a) The following table reconciles reported operating income (loss) to operaring income (loss), before charges; and EBITDA, before charges:

(In Thousands) 1999(¢) 2000 2001 2002 2003
Reported Operating Income (Loss)............ $ (32,595) $(10,231) $ 64,200 $ 45,986 $ 46,136
Add back charges -
Included in costof sales .................. — 10,996 11,046 —_ 6,425
Included in other charges . ................ 9,454 11,129 33,755 7,045 31,398
Operating Income (Loss), Before Charges. .. . . .. {(23,141) 11,894 109,001 53,031 83,959
Add back depreciation and amortization. . . .. .. 30,514 31,842 36,453 31,147 46,032
EBITDA, Before Charges . .................. $ 7373  $ 43,736 3145454 $ 84,178 $129,991

(6) EBITDA it calculated by taking reported operating income (loss), adding back charges and depreciation and amortization. EBITDA is
presensed herein to enbance investors’ understanding of the companys ability to satisfy principal and interest obligations with respect to indebtedness
and 1o use cash for other purposes, including eapiral expenditures, EBITDA is also used for internal analysis. Calewlations of EBITDA should not
be viewed as a substitute to caleulations under U.S. GAAR in particular operating income (loss) and net income (loss). In addition, EBITDA
calculations by one company may not be comparable to another company.

(c) This information has been prepared as if the company had been a stand-alone company prior to its spin off from Weatherford International Lid.
on April 14, 2000.

(@) Includes cumulative effect of accounting changes of $1.8 million ($0.02 per share) and $6.4 million ($0.06 per share) for the years ended
December 31, 2000 and 2002, respectively
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China i becoming one of the world's
most importan! economies, Grant Prideco

is involved in two joinl ventures in

" China~one making Grant Prideco the
leading provider of drill pipe in China: the
other manufacturing upset-to-grade pipe

for domestic and export use.




uring 2003, Grant Prideco

remained focused on

improving our earnings
capacity. We completed the inte-
gration of ReedHycalog™, exited
several non-strategic product lines,
successfully introduced new products
and continued 1o improve operating

efficiencies.

2003 OVERVIEW

In 2003, worldwide drilling
activity increased 19% over the prior
year. This was led by an increase in
Norch American drilling activity of
28% and an increase in international
activity of more than 5%. These
recoveries were not as strong in all
areas of the market. Gulf of Mexico
drilling decreased by 4%.

Overall company revenues
increased 31% in 2003, reflecting
the addition of ReedHycalog. We -
added the drill bit business to our
portfolio in late 2002 to improve
eatly cycle revenues and earnings,
and ReedHycalog exceeded expecta-
tions. We grew this business to record
revenue levels in 2003. The fourth
quarter represented the highest single
quarter revenues ever achieved by
ReedHycalog. _

Revenues in our industry-leading
Drilling Products and Services
segment lagged increases in drilling
activity as contractors drew down
their inventories of pipe before pur-
chasing new products. As a result,
contractors purchased significantly
less pipe than they consumed during
2003, which resulted in low manu-
facturing plant utilization. Even with
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total plant utilization of 40%-50%,
this segment still generated operating
income in the 14% range, excluding
the impact of write-offs of assets
idled in connection with our manu-
facturing consolidation. Proficabilicy
should improve as we see the benefits
of decreased costs resulting from the
capacity reductions, which are now
being implemented.

Ac our Tubular Technology and

Services segment, which includes

TO OUR CO-WORKERS, CUSTOMERS AND SHAREHOLDERS

debt.

Also, in 2003, we initiated
the annual Chairman’s Award to
recognize outstanding achievements
by Grant Prideco employees. We
presented the initial awards in early
2004 to honot major successes in
new product development, engineer-
ing innovation and operational excel-
lence relating to TReX™ drill bit
curter technology and our CT-M57™

drill pipe connection.

a lea;‘liqg. provider of high-perfor-

mance engineered connections, we -
saw continued challenging market
conditions as offshore Gulf of Mexico
activity and deep drilling did not
substantially improve. Our Marine
Preducts and Services segment also
suffered from this weak U.S. offshore
activicy, but we were able to partially
offset a demand decline with interna-
tional revenues.

We also focused on exiting some
non-strategic product lines, including
industrial drill pipe, construction
casing, two-step tubing and macaroni
eubing. Together, these product lines
represented about $26 million in
revenues and a slight operating loss
in 2003, We received approximarely
$31.5 million in cash for these busi-
nesses, which we used to decrease

LOOKING FORWARD

Moving into 2004 and beyond,
we anticipate that demand for
oilfield products will continue to
increase. U.S. natural gas produc-
tion continues to decline despite
strong drilling activiry, These factors
should lead to sustained-to-slightly
higher drilling activity levels. In this
environment, we sce opportunities
for our company to increase earnings
through improvements in drill pipe
demand, continued cost reductions
and new product introductions.

Finally, we would like to thank
William Chunn, our retiring
Executive Vice President, for his
many contributions over the years.
William was a founder of Prideco,
which merged into Grant in 1995.




He has overseen our
worldwide manufactur-

ing operations, and many

of the improvements we

have experienced at Grant
Prideco are a direct result
of his leadership. William
has been a valuable
contributor to Grant
Pridzco, and we will miss
his guidance and insight
when he leaves us at the
end of the year. We wish
him the best in his future
endeavors.

Sinczrely, -
/;/M/ Ao
Michael McShane

Chairman, President and
Chief Executive Officer
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rant Prideco continues to
provide significant value
through creative, customer-
focused selling. This approach
enabled ReedHycalog™ to achieve
record revenues in 2003 while the
Drilling Products and Services
segment improved its market-leading
position by selling into non-core
markets and developing high per-
formance and specialty preducts
designed ro meet clienc needs.

A marketing initiative developed
by ReedHycalog, called the Advance
Technology Group or ATG, resulted
in more opportunities to put
ReedHycalog products in front of
customers. This program placed
company engineers in the offices
of some of its largest customers
to provide product education and
assist with well design and drill bit
programs. By advising customers as
to what bit products perform best in
their drilling programs, ReedHycalog
is developing a system of commu-
nication that mutually benefits the
customers and the company.

The Drilling Products and
Services segment continued to
improve its sales targeting by deter-
mining actual drill pipe inventories.
Granr Prideco has implemented a
quarterly drill pipe inventory survey
to collect meaningful information for
its plants and the financial markets.
Information from these surveys
indicates excess drill pipe inventories

dropped by almost three million feet
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during 2003, the largest single-year
inventory liquidation in the last eighe
years. The survey program is still in
its infancy, bur should grow into a
useful tool for customers, investors
and Grant Prideco.

To temper the volatility of North
American drill pipe demand, Grane
Prideco continued to diversify its
customer base during 2003, with

increased focus in international

markets. Grant Prideco’s majority

WELL TARGETED

26,500 feet. It has one of the most
significant pay accumulations ever
discovered in the deepwater Guif.

For this project, Grant Prideco
designed the industry’s most
advanced completion tubular con-
nection, This enabling rechnology
has the potential to be used on other
projects as well.

The Tubular Technology and
Services and Marine Products and
Services segments took steps in 2003

BrantPrdeco utizs o
*sophisticated CAD/CAM systems . _
 inthe research and.developmenf

of new products.

interest in ]SG, the largest drill pipe
manufacturer in China, provides a
model for cost-effective expansion
into markers requiring lower-cost
alternatives to Grant Prideco’s high-
end, premium pipe.

In 2003, Grant Prideco provided

specialized products to meet

customers’ difficult challenges. For
example, the Drilling Products and
Services segment developed 2 unique
completion drill pipe connection for
the Tahiti project, Situated in 4,000
feet of water in the Gulf of Mexico,
Tahiti will be the deepest and highest
pressured producing well in the

Gulf of Mexico, with toral depth of

to re-design products, strengthen

customer alliances and relocate man--
ufacturing operations. These steps
will improve petformance of these
segments throughout the drilling
cycle.

Looking forward, Grant Prideco
plans to continue serving customers
with solutions-oriented selling. The
expansion of the ATG group, as well
as continued efforts by the Drilling
Products and Services' sales teams,
should benefit customers and Grant
Prideco. In the future, the informa-
tion exchanged in these groups may
be used to identify sales opportunities

in other segments of the company.
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6rant Prideco’s ReedHycalog™
enjoyed a major increase in business
in 260 because of its new TReX™
fixed cutter drill bt which is being used
on this Flex Rig in East Texas,
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ranc Prideco continued to
focus on improving effi-
ciency, quality and safety
in its manufacturing organization
during 2003.
The Drilling Products and

Services segment launched its new

automated weld line and upserter
line. These automated capabilities
allow a reduction in.staffing require-
ments while improving product
consistency, employee safety and
manufacturing efficiency.

This segment also éqmpleted a

provider of drill pipe. I‘n the past,

raw materials from outside the
country and pay high transporta-
tion and duty-costs. During 2003, -
T R B - the.company initiated production at
- a joint venture facility in China to
supply the upset-to-grade tubes used
to manufacture Grant Prideco’s drill

pipe sold in China. This integration

gy

decreases cost and improves total

operating income for the company.
The Drilling Products and

Services segment commissioned a

.8

capacity study aimed at decreasing

ing processes included the finishing

around the world. Drilling Products’
facilities held enough toral asset

capacity to produce between 15 and
16 million feet of drill pipe per year

6 SRAHT PRIDECO | 2003

. . :
i vertical integration'project ifi China, «

i where Grant Prideco is’the. leading >,

Grant Prideco was forced to-import

L ERRRETRG

drill pipe manufacturing costs. At the

outser of the project, the manufaceur-

of tool joints in vircually every facility

compared to average annual drill pipe

MANUFACTURED

production of 7.3 million feet over
the last three years.

After this analysis, Drilling
Products and Services began restruc-
wuring in early 2004 by shifting tool
joint finishing to more efficient
locations and closing one drill pipe
plant. These actions decreased
total drill pipe capacity to slightly
less than 12 million feet per year.
This should be enough capacity to

" meet demand during strong market

conditions. More importantly, these

to maximize their respective strengths.
At the beginning of 2003,

Grant Prideco manufactured the

XL Systems large diameter marine

conductor product line in three

plants around the world. Grant

Prideco shifted its North Sea

operations to a state-of-the-art

threading facility in Vlissingen,

the Netherlands. In the Far East,

Grant Prideco relocated manufactur-

ing operations to a more efficient

location on Batam Island, Indonesia. .

reductions should save approximately
$11 million to $12 million per year.
Grant Prideco’s ReedHycalog™
manufactures its roller cone drill bits
in Houston and in Singapore. During
2003, this segment adopted a plan
to upgrade its Singapore roller cone
manufacturing facility to produce
higher-end products. This manufac-
ruring upgrade provides Singapore
with advanced material heat-treating
facilities and adds complementary
machines and processes to manufac-
wre new TuffDury™ products. It
also provides increased efficiencies
and allows for better load balance
between the two roller cone facilities

S KT

These two moves will increase effi-
ciency and capacity while reducing
operating costs in the future.
Through a significant focus on
safery, Grant Prideco reduced its
recordable incident rate by 30%
in 2003 compared to 2002. Grant
Prideco reduced lost-time accidents.
by 18% during the same period.
Compared to 2000, Granc Prideco
reduced the 2003 recordable incident
tate by 62% and the number of lost-
time accidents by 55%. Through
this sustained focus, Grant Prideco
is providing a safer environment for
employees while decreasing overall

COSts.




Brant Prideco’s new atomated
upsetter at Navasota, Texas, has
improved product consistency
through the removal of many of the
factors that may contribute to errors.
The system is programmable, providing
consistent manufacturing resutts.




WELL ENGINEERED

rant Prideco provides
innovative products and

solutions for the most chal-
lenging customer applications. This
includes drill bic technology; specialty,
high-performance drilling products;
and new, engineered premium con-
nections.

Operators drilling oil and gas wells
demand optimal drill bit performance
__to minimize rig time and drilling
costs. Drill bit costs represent less
than 10% of well expense, although
bit performance can affect up to 60%
of time-dependent well costs. As a
. resulg, Ehstomcrs pay a premium for

: 'rechnologlcal mnovatlon In 2003

: :ReedHycalogTM mtroduccd new poly- -

a patented thermostable layer that
covers the actual curcters. This layer
enhances wear resistance, protects
the diamond and keeps the bit sharp.
Today, ReedHycalog TReX bits are
drilling some of the toughest and most
challenging wells in the world.
ReedHycalog also introduced a
new line of roller cone drill bits during
the year. These producrs include
the TuffDuy™, TuffCurter™ and

Titan™ products, which improve

performance where increased bit

durability is a key objective. TuffDugy

the ATS™.E connection line. This
economical semi-premium connection
targets intermediate and production
casing strings. ATS-E's lower-cost,
patented technology provides gas-tight
thread sealing that is more economical
than traditional premium connections.
Grane Prideco continued its world
leadership in drilling products technol-
ogy during the year by introducing
solutions for operators faced with
challenging completion and drilling
operations. For deepwater, deep wells

and extended reach environments, -

A Houstun Polk Sh-eetfacﬂrty and olhe[ faa

H

- worldmde Gmm Pndem mvests heavﬂy in researcﬁ
and developmem of new technulugy Qualtty cnmml

i »:‘Crysrallme'dxa‘mond _f;ompact (PDC)

* “‘cutrer and roller cone products chat

— positively affected drilling perfor- ~and testing are key ingredients to this effort.-
— mance, : o R ‘
o In-a major industry dcvclopmcnt, »
weRE G RcedHycalog successfull R
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PDC cutter during 2003. This multi-
patented product improves drilling
efficiencies by enhancing abrasion
resistance by as much as 400% with
a man-made diamond cutter that is
more heat-tolerant than conventional
premium PDC cutters.

Before this technology, PDC
drill bits, also called “fixed curter”
bits, drilled softer formations, lasting
much longer than traditional roller
cone bits. PDC drill bits shear the
rock formations in contrast to the
crushing action of a roller cone bit.
This shearing action of the PDC bit
can create frictional heat in excess of
1,300° Fahrenheit, which can lead
to rapid wear of the PDC bits’ poly-
crystalline diamonds. TReX includes

combmes a tougher bearmg system
with several durability enhancing
features, including cone and insert
retention technologies chat increase bit
life. TuffCutter offers a state-of-the-art,
non-welded hard metal, specifically
blended for a variety of applications

to produce the most durable soft-
formation cutting structure in the
industry. Titan bits offer a rugged
bearing design combined with a tough
cutting structure that frequendy allows
completion of large diameter hole
SECTiONs in one run.,

Responding to a market shift and
recognizing the requirements of more
cost-conscious oil and gas operators
in the U.S. Gulf of Mexico, Grant
Prideco’s Tubular Technology and
Services segment recently introduced

. . R T A
Grant Prideco introduced products,

including the CT-M57™ connec-
tion and high-strength tool joints,
during 2003. When combined, these
enabling technologies provide the
industry’s most advanced dnill string. The
CT-M57 connection, like the previ-
ously introduced XT-M™ connec-
tion, broadens drill string applications
by allowing operators to use the drill
string to perform completion activi-
ties—including fracturing, perforation
and screen-outs—without using valuable
rig time to pull the drill string and
insert tubing into the well. Further,

by allowing drillers to use a single-size
drilling string for deeper wells, the new
drill string reduces accessory inventory
and logistical requirements to the rig.

et L T

ey
sl
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Grant Prideco developed a high
pressure, high strength connection,
the CT-M57". for the Tahiti project, the
deepest and highest pressured producing
wellin the Gulf of Mexico. with total dept
of 26,500 feet. A targe order of pipe

" with the CT-M57 connections will

be delivered in 2004,

GRANT PRIDECO | 2003




-. GRANT PRIDECO, INC Consolidated étatements of Operations

{1n thousands, except per share data}
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Year Ended December 31,
2003 2002 2001
REVEIUES . . vt ottt ettt et e e e e $838,456 $639,748 $740,127
Costs and Expenses:
Costofsales ... .o iiiiii i i i i 564,793 501,056 568,792
Salesand marketing . ... ... 107,197 27,973 27,205
General and administrative. . ... ..o ve i e 71,221 54,498 43,654
Researchand engineering . ... ..ol 17,711 3,190 2,521
Othercharges. ... i e 31,398 7,045 33,755
792,320 593,762 675,927
Operating Income. . ... ..o e 46,136 45,986 64,200
Other Income (Expense):
) Interest. cxpense .......... e ceel L @387 (27,051) . (27.067) .
Otier, pet. .. e i ©U 11,145 (952) (1,162) .
Equity income {loss) in unconsolxdated affiliates. ... ... i (478) 5,342 8,747
; (33,204) _(22,661) _(19,482)
: , 12932, 23,325 44718 .
©(4526)  (7,228) * (15,651).
. 8,406 16,097 29,067 °
Lo s S (3216) - (3,051 i 07k
.7 Ner L. 151900 713,046 - 28090, %
R RS Cumulanve Effect ofAccounnng Change, Net ofTax e T — o (6,412) - L= R
EE P NEEINCOME. + + oo v et e e e et et e et e e § 5000 § 6634 s 38,000
Basic Net Income Per Share:
Basic net income before cumulative effect a .
of accountin change i A S s - $ 004§ 012§ 026
v Cumularﬁ?glggg B abeotnting change - - - - . T e o = (0.0G)oms " TERTHIE
NELIIOME. .+« v e e ee et e e e e $§ 004 § 006 § 026
Basic weighted average shares outstanding . .................... 121,646 111,459 109,486
Diluted Net Income Per Share:
. Diluted net income before cumulative
; effect of accounting change. . ...l $ 004 $ 012 $§ 025
Cumulative effect of accounting change .. ..................... — (0.06) —
Net iNCOME. . .. v ettt e e $§ 004 § 006 §$ 025
] Diluted weighted average shares outstanding . .................. 123,401 112,854 110,884

N




Consolidated Condensed Statements of
GRANT PRIDECU, INC. | cashFlows and Balance Sheets -
{in thousands) !

Cash Flows

Year Ended December 31,
2003 2002 2001

Cash Flows From Operating Activities:
Netineome. ..ot e $ 5,19 $ 6,634 $ 28,090
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash '
provided by operating activities:

Cumulative effect of accounting change ............... . — 6,412 —
Gain on sale of businesses, net. .. ..o int i, (3,393) — —_
Non-cash portion of other charges ................... 31,247 2,580 30,248
Depreciation and amortization .. .................... 46,032 31,147 30,076
Goodwill amortization ........ ... ool — — 6,377
Deferred income tax ... cvt i i ireia e (6,861) (3,663) 4,476
Deferred compcnsatxon CXPEMSE e s vttt e et 3,659 2,888 —
Minority interests in subsidiaries.. .. ..... ... .. ..., 3,216 3,051 517
Equity“(income) loss in unconsolidated affiliates, net of '
dividends . .. .. e 14,127 10,746 3,019
Change in operating assets and hablhtxcs, net of effects of C o
businesses acquired .. .5 ... . e e L. {13,047) 61,794 (62,287) :+ 4 S
“Net czsh provided by operatmg actmtlcs. e 80,170 121,589 . 40,516 T
Cash Flows From Investing Activitieg: 1« B T S R SR
Acqulsmon of businesses, net of cash. acquxred R . (8,272) (265,172) - (3,413) s - ok s
Proceeds.from sale of businesses, net of cash disposed. .. .. ... 30,364 -~ — . ia B
Capital cxpendxtures for propcrty, plant, and equipment .. ... (41,418) (45,781) (37,212)
Other, met. .o i i e e i e et e e (4,478) (2,883) (1,509)
Net cash used in investing activities .. ... ............ (23,804) (313,836) (42,134)
Cash Flows From Financing Activities: .

oergmers. - Issuance of long-term debr, net - —. . 170,373 .. L—
T B(Jrrowmgs {Repayments)dong-term debt; et H (57 822) 33870 4,696 SREEL T
Other, Net. . oot : (1,822) (1,106) _{983)
Net cash (used in) provided by financing activities. . . . .. (59,644) 203,137 3,713
Effect of Exchange Rate Changeson Cash ................. 630 604 (26)
Ner (Decrease) IncreaseinCash oo oo voovvee oo ons. (2,648) 11,494 2,069
Cash at Beginningof Year. . ..............oi oL 21.878 10,384 8,315
CashatEndofYear......oo ot $ 19,230 $ 21,878 $ 10,384
Balance Sheets
December 31,
2003 2002
CULTEME ASSETS. o v e et vt et ee e st ite e eie e inneenas $ 510,863 $ 522,234
Property, Plant, and Equipment, Net.................... 251,236 292,504
Goodwill. ... e 396,944 394,083
Other ASSerS . o oottt e et e 103,018 106,528
$ 1,262,061  $1,315,349
Current Liabilities. ... ... oottt $ 166,255 $ 181,979
Long-Term Debt. .. ..o 426,853 478,846
Other Long-Term Liabilities. . ..o, 62,839 65,652
Stockholders Equity .. ........ oo i 606,114 588,872

$ 1,262,061  $1,315,349

GRANT PRIDECO | 2003 11



WELL
MANAGED

he strength of

Grant Prideco is

its employees,
especially its experienced
management team. The
members of the Grant
Prideco executive man-
agement team have more
than 300 years of collec-

tive experience in the oil

---and-gas industry, bringing-- - — -

significant discipline and
focus to a fast-growing

company.

Sitting."from back to front;
Matthew D. Fitzgerald,

Philip A. Choyce,
Marshall E. Danby,
Warren S. Avery,

Dan M. Latham

and Michaet McShane.

ey 7o S—

Standing. from back ta front:
James M. Mitchell,

Greg L. Boane,

Curtis D. Burten,

John D. Deane,

William G. Chunn

and John R. Belez, Jr.

Not pictured:
David R. Black
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James M. Mirtchell
Treasurer

Grane Prideco’s Annual Report on Form 10-K is an Integral pare of this report and is incorporated by reference herein. A copy of this report may
be obsained from the Securities and Exchange Commission as the SEC’s Public Reference Room ar 450 Fifsh Streer, NW, Washingron, D.C. 20549 or
Sfrom the SECs website at www.sec.gov.

The Annual Report on Form 10-K is also available Jree of charge through Grant Pridecos internet site (www.grantprideco.com). Also available
are the companys Corporase Compliance and Business Ethics Manual, Corporate Governance Guidelines and the charters for each of the commitsees of
Grant Pridecos Board of Directors. Copies of these documents also can be obtained free of charge through the Investor Relations Department at (832)
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FORM 10-K
PART I

Item 1. Business

General

We are the world leader in drill stem technology development and drill pipe manufacturing, sales and
service; a global leader in drill bit technology, manufacturing, sales and service; and a leading provider of high-
performance engineered connections and premium tubular products and services. We operate primarily
through four business segments: (1) Drilling Products and Services, (2) Drill Bits, (3) Tubular Technology
and Services, and (4) Marine Products and Services. Our Drill Bits segment’ is comprised entirely of
ReedHycalog™, which we purchased from Schlumberger Technology Corporation (Schlumiberger) on
December 20, 2002.

Our business is materially dependent on the level of oil and gas drilling activity worldwide, which, in tumn,
depends on the level of capital spending by major, independent, and state-owned exploration and: production
companies. This capital spending is driven by ‘current prices for oil and gas and the perceived stability and
sustainability of those.prices. All of our business. segments generally track the level of domestic and
international drilling acnvuy, however, their revenues, cash flows, and profitability follow the rig counts at
different stages within the market cycles. Drill pipe demand is also a function of customer inventory levels and
typically lags changes i the woridwide ng count until customers no longer have sufficient inventory to sustain
current and near-térm expected future’ actmty Dnll bit demand and our Drill Bits segment’s earnings and
cash flows have closely'tracked the worldwide Tig count Results from our Tubular Technology and Services

segment generally follows changes in North Amencan offshore and natural gas rig counts, but short-term

demand is also affected by inventories held by oil country tubular goods (OCTG) distributors. Demand for
our marine products and services generally follow the'level of offshore and deepwater drilling activity in North
America and international locations.

Additional information regarding our revenues and foreign investments by geographic region can be found
in the footnotes tv our consolidated financial statements startmg on page 41 of this Annual Report on
Form -10-K.

‘--,...eu; R Rtats

Grant Prideco was mcorporated in Delaware on June 22, 1990 Our corporate headquarters is located at
1330 Post Oak Boulevard, Suite 2700, Houston, Texas 77056.

Drilling Products and Services Segment

Our Drilling Products and Services segment manufactures and sells a varety of drill stem products used
for the drilling of oil and gas wells. The principal products sold by this segment are: (1) drill pipe products,
including too! joints, (2) drill collars and heavy weight drill pipe, and (3) drill stem accessories.

Our drill stem products wear out through a combination of friction and metal fatigue and generally are
utilized by our customers for a three to five year period assuming regular use. Demand for our drill stem
products is impacled primarify by changes in drilling activity and worldwide rig activity. However, since driil
stem products are not consumables and represent more of a capital investment by our customers, demand for
these products also is significantly impacted by the level of inventory held by our customers and their
perceptions as to future activity and their near-term need for new drill stem products. As a result, even in
periods of rising or strong drilling activity, our customers may elect to defer purchases until their own
inventory reaches levels at which additional purchases are necessary to sustain their existing drilling activities.

In recent years, we have seen increasing intensity of use of drill pipe and other drill stem products, which
causes these products to wear out faster. This increased intensity of use results from more wells being drilled
directionally, horizontally, deeper or in more extreme downhole environments. We believe these trends will
favorably impact long-term demand for our drill stem products going forward.
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With the increased complexity of drilling activity, demand for our proprietary line of eXtreme™ drilling
and other premium drilling products has increased. This value-added product line is specifically designed for
extreme drilling conditions such as extended reach, directional, horizontal, deep gas, offshore, and ultra-
deepwater drilling, as well as high-temperature, high-pressure, and corrosive well conditions. Operators and
drilling contractors have embraced this product line as a way to improve their efficiency and assure
performance when drilling under extreme conditions. We believe that our eXtreme product line offers some of
the highest-performance drilling products ever brought to market and provides our customers with engincered

solutions for some of their most challenging drilling applications. In addition to our eXtreme product line, our’

premium drill pipe products also include our Hi-Torque® connections, propnetary sour—semce grades, and
other proprietary products ‘

Out drill stem products are sold to a variety of customers, including oil and gas drilling contractors, rental
tool companies, and major, independent, and state-owned oil and gas companies. Our customers’ purchasing
decisions are penerally based on operational requirements, quality, price, and delivery. The principal
competitors for our drill stem products include Drilco Group (a subsidiary of Smith International Inc.), Texas
Steel Conversion, OMSCO Industries (a subsidiary of ShawCor Ltd.), IDPA, and various smaller local
manufacturers in the U.S. “and i in foreign countries. We typically competé on quahty, tcchnology. price, and
"'dehvery and we believe we aré the technologlca] 1eadcr in ovur mdustry 5

The following is a description of our principal dnll stem products

Derl Pipe Products - . ‘ A T SRR

. Dnl] plpc is the pnncxpal tool, other than the rig, requxred for thc dnllmg of an 011 or gas wcll* Its pnmary
s purpose is to connect the above-surface drilling rig to the dnll bit. A’ dnllmg rig will typically have 2 an inventory
"1 of- 10,000 to 25,000 feet of drill pipe depending on the size and service requirements of the rig. Jdints of drill

pipe.are connected to each other with a welded-on tool joint to form what is cornmonly referred to.as the drill
string or dnll stem. : -

When a drilling ng is operating, motors mounted on the rig rotate the drill pipe and drill bit. Iﬁ addition to
connecting the drilling rig to the drill bit, drill plpe provides a mechanism to steer the drill bn and serves as a
conduit for dnlhng fluids and cuttings. Drill pipe is a capital good that can be used for the dnllmg of multxp]e

wells; Once a“well is completed, the drill pipe may’ “be"lised again in drilling another well until the drillpipe~if.i: Aorarsns:

becomes damaged or wears out. We estimate that the average life of a string of drill pipe is three to five years,
depending on usage, and that an average rig will consume between 125 to 175 joints (3,875 to. 5,425 feet) per
year under normal conditions.

In recent years, the depth and complexity of the wells our customers drill, as well as the specifications and
requirements of the drill pipe they purchase, have substantially increased. We estimate that over 95% of the
drill pipe we sell outside of China is required to meet specifications exceeding minimum American Petroleum
Institute (API) standards. We offer a broad line of premium drilling products designed for the offshore,
international, and domestic drilling markets. Qur preminm drilling products include our proprietary lines of
XT® connections and our patented 5's-inch drill pipe that delivers hydraulic performance superior to standard
S'f-inch drill pipe, and weight benefits superior to standard 6%-inch drill pipe.

~ Drill Collars

Drill collars are used in the drilling process to place weight on the drill -bit for better control and
penetration. Drill collars are located directly above the drill bit and are manufactured from a solid steel bar to
provide necessary weight.

; Heavy Weight Drill Pipe and Orher Drill Stem Products

 Heavy weight drill pipe is 4 thick-walled seamless tubular product that is less rigid than a drill collar.
Heavy weight drill pipe provides a gradual transition zone between the heavier drill collar and the lighter drill

pipe.



=related to, sevcrance, lease termination, and other exit' costs.

We also provide kellys, subs, pup joints (short and odd-sized tubular products), and other drill stem
aceessories. These products all perform special functions within the drill string as part of the drilling process.

Intelliserv Joint Venture

We own 50% of this joint venture partially sponsored by the U.S. Department of Energy to commercialize
intelligent drill pipe that permits real-time transfer of data through the drill string. This modified drill pipe is
embedded with a telemetry system that permits two-way data transmission along the drill string at rates of up
to two million bits per second, which is exponentially greater than the data transmission rates for measurement
in the drilling and logging systems utilized today. We currently are in the prototype testing and reﬁnement
stage and have not yet introduced a product commercially. Due to the unproven nature of the technology and
that it is still in its development state, we can provide no assurances that it will be successful or be able to be
marketed and sold on a commercial basis. :

Operations

Our drill stem products are-manufactured in the U.S., China, Italy, Mexico, Singapore, Austria, and

‘Indonesia: These products are sold and serviced through over 16 sales and service facilities located aro'und’the
world. During the fourth quarter of 2003, we completed an evaluation of our existing manufacturing: capacities .

and locations. Following this manufacturing rationalization study, we determined that we had excess capacity
and duplicate operations in certain locations that could be eliminated without affecting our ability to quickly
and efficiently react to market increases. As a result, we shut down our Bryan Texas facility, significantly

- downsized our Canadian operations, .and- rationalized certain operanons in our Veracruz, Mexico and
- Navasotd, Texas locations. We expect this ratidnalization to redice operatmg costs by $11 mllhon o

$12 mllhon annually Additional charges of approximately $1.9. rmillion are expected in the first quaner of 2004

We behevc we are the only fully vertically integrated drill pipe manufacturer in the wor)d controllmg
each facet of the drill pipe manufacturing process. We manufacture the green tube (drill pipe tube that has
not been heat-treated or processed), the tool joint, and complete the finishing and welding operations. We
believe this unique manufacturing strategy provides us with significant: competitive advantages over other drill
pipe manufacturers,

process, we are able to tailor our processes and techniques to meet our customers’ demanding product
specifications, particularly with respect to green drill pipe tubes with body wall thickness, wall uniformity, and
other features that exceed minimum API standards and are not readily available from third-party mills.
During 2003, we completed the final stages of a capital improvement program aimed at automating certain
manut‘actunng processes that we believe will reduce our costs and allow us to respond more quickly to changes
in demand.

Drill Bits Segment

Our Drill Bits segment’s products and services are comprised of the operations of ReedHycalog, which
was acquired from Schlumberger in late December 2002. This segment is a leading global designer,
manufacturer, and distributor of drill bits and related technology to the oil and gas industry. This segment also
services its customer base through a technical sales and marketing network in virtually every significant oil and
gas-producing region in the world. Drill bits are generally sold directly to drilling rig operators and to drilling
contractors on turnkey and footage contracts. Competition is based on technical performance, price, and
service.

Drilling through subsurface strata to locate oil and gas requires a drill bit to be run on drill pipe or
conveyed through coiled tubing and rotated by surface rig equipment or downhole motors and turbines.
Selecting the optimal bit for a particular application represents one of the many challenges faced by oil and
gas companies and drilling contractors in planning a well. Similar to the drill stem market, the primary market
driver is worldwide drilling activity or, more specifically, total footage drilled. In addition, demand is a function
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of well depth and complexity with demand for fixed-cutter bits tied more strongly to offshore, directional, or
horizontal drilling.

Drill bits constitute a very small percentage of total well costs, but are a critical component of well-
construction economics. The time required to drill a well is directly related to a drill bit's rate of penetration
and footage drilled prior to becoming dull and requiring replacement. On a cost-per-foot basis, selecting the
appropriate drill bit significantly reduces drilling costs by decreasing drilling time and the number of trips
required in and out of a well. Typically, roller-cone bits are most appropriate for shaliow land rig operations, .
while higher performance roller-cone or fixed-cutter bits with better rates of penetration and longer lives offer
the most economic choice for offshore and deep wells where rig rates and trip costs are high. However, there is
a trend towards increased use of fixed-cutter bits in operations that traditionally have utilized roller-cone bits.

We provide a complete series of drill bits incorporating advanced materials technology and a range of
performance-enhancing features. This broad product offering provides customers with maximum flexibility in
selecting drill bits. In addition, we provrde drill bit selection and well planning services through our field sales

organization and bit optimization engineers.

Our principal competitors- for the sale of drill «B_itsl‘farg Hughes Christensen {a division of Baker Hughes
Inc.), Security DBS (a division. of Halliburton'Company) and Smith Bits (a division of Smith International
Inc.), as well as numerous smaller competitors th'roughout the world.

The dril] bit market consists of two product types: ﬁxed cutter brts and roller-cone bits. We manufacture
and sell both producl types on a global basxs o g

_."b LT ) 3

F, ixed-Cutter Bits

. ReedHycalog' ﬁrst manufactured fixed-cutter natural diamond bits in 1953 and synthetic polycrystalhne
diamond compact (PDC) bits in 1974. .

The predominant fixed-cutter bit used in the oil and gas industry is the PDC bit. PDC bits have no
moving parts and are therefore intrinsically more reliable than roller-cone bits, but they are generally more
. sensitive 15 gealogical changes. PDC bits drill with a shearing action to remove rock by dragging the diaifioad -
elements through the formation as the drill bit body rotates. PDC bits allow faster rates of drilling penetration,
and can drill complete well sections without the need for bit replacement. As a result, they are used in high
cost drilling locations (such as offshore or in remote locations) where their technical advantages reduce
drilling time sufficiently to justify the higher cost product.

We provide fixed-cutter bit types and technology under various brand names including TReX™,
SteeringWheel™, DuraDiamond™, and many others. One of the most significant recent innovations is the
TReX cutter technology, which significantly increases abrasion resistance (wear life) without sacrificing
impact resistance (toughness). This technology produces material that maintains a sharp, low-wearing cuttmg
edge that is producing results that exceed conventlonal standards for PDC bit performance.

_Roller-Cone Bits

ReedHycalog has manufactured roller-cone bits since 1916 and produces roller-cone bits for a wide
variety of oil and gas dnlhng applications. Roller-cone bits consist of three rotating cones that have cutting
teeth, which penetrate the formation through a crushing action as the cones rotate in conjunction with the
rotation of the drill pipe. This cutting mechanism, while less efficient than fixed-cutter bits, is more versatile in
harder formations, or where the geology is changing. We manufacture roller-cone drill bits with milled ‘teeth
and with' tungsten carbide insert teeth, which have a longer life in harder‘formations

We market our roller-cone products and technology globally under various brand names lncludmg
TuffDuty™, Titan™, and Mudpick™.




sy “dincreased démand it North America for ratural gas should increase the.number-of* naturallgas‘wells bemg'-“-’:”' e

Operations

We manufacture fixed-cutter bits in Stonehouse (U.K.) and in Houston, Texas and roller-cone bits in
Singapore and a separate facility in Houston, Texas. All facilities are ISO 9001 and 14001 certified.

We market our drill bits through a global sales and marketing network with our employees strategically
positioned around the world, Sales people are located in North and South America, Europe, CIS, Africa,
Middle East and Asia. The sales force is technologically sophisticated and has developed strong regional
expertise.

Tubular Technology and Services Segment

Our Tubular Technology and Services segment provides a full range of premium threaded connections for
casing, production tubing, and other accessory equipment. This segment also manufactures and sells premium
casing for use with our connections as well as third-party connections. During 2003, we made a strategic
decision to exit the manufacture and sale of premium tubing. As a result, this segment only markets and sells
its premium connection designs for use on third-party tubmg

The demand for our tubular technology and services xs heavily dependent upon North American natural
"gas drilling activity, and it is more parncularly dependent upon rigs drilling for deep gas in the Gulf of Mexico.
On a short-term basis, demand for these products is affected by the level of inventory held by distributors of
OCTG. Distributors often reduce purchases until their inventory positions are brought in hne with then-
prevallmg market conditions. \ .

: Over the long-term, a key factor posmvcly 1mpacnng demand for our tubular technology and services is
the U.S. dependence on natural gas as a fuel: Gas wells generally encounter higher reservoir pressure and
" corrosive environments, which both typically increase proportionally with increased depths. Therefore, gas
wells can require larger diameter tubulars with thicker walls, higher strength steel grades, and special
metallurgy that is resistant to corrosive elements, For these wells, premium connections, as opposed to
standardized API connections, are typically used to ensure the integrity of the tubulars throughout the life of
the well. Also, depletion rates for natural gas wells in the U.S. have significantly increased during the past
decade, which indicates that more wells will need to be drilled to keep production levels constant. This

drilled and completed, thus increasing demand for our tubular technology and services.

The following is a descnpnon of our principal premium connections and tubular products and services:

Atlas Bradford® Threading and Service

We market our premium engineered connections primarily through our Atlas Bradford product line,
which has been recognized as one of the industry’s leading connections for more than 40 years. We offer this
product line primarily in the U.S. and Canada due to a licensing arrangement that we previously entered into
in which the international rights to our Atlas Bradford connection line were licensed to a third party. We also
manufacture and sell connections for drilling with casing and expandable operations on a worldwide basis and
recently introduced our ATS-E™, a semi-premium connection, for sale on a worldwide basis.

Our customers use premium connections when they need a connection that maintains a gas-tight seal
while subjected to extreme tension, pressure, and compression forces or while drilling near environmentally
sensifive areas. The- failure of a premium connection can be a catastrophic event, leadiag to the loss of a we]l
or a blowout.

We actively promote our premium connections to oil and gas operators, the ultimate end-users of the
products, while selling the premium connections through a network of major distributors in the U.S. and
Canada. Additionally, we provide tubular (casing, liner, and tubing) string design recommendations, a full
range test and demonstration facility, plus field service personnel to assist in the running of the products. Our
principal competitors for premium connections are Hydril Company, IDPA, the Tenaris Group, Sumitomo,
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Kawasaki Steel, Lone Star Steel, Citra Tubindo, Hunting Interlock, Inc., Benoit, Inc., and numerous other
competitors domestically and internationally.

Tube-Alloy™ Accessories

Tubular accessories are manufactured and sold through our Tube-Alloy product line and include fiow
control equipment, such as vacuum-insulated tubing, pup joints, and landing nipples. Our vacuum-insulated
tubing represents an advanced flow-control solution used to minimize paraffin deposits, gas hydrate formation,
and annular pressure buildup in deepwater production environments. Through our Tube-Alloy product line, we
thread third-party tubular products with our Atlas Bradford -connections as well as with third-party
connections licensed to us. Our competitors for these products and services include Hunting Interlock, Inc.,
Benoit, Inc., Oil Tools International, international steel mills, and numerous other regional competitors in the
U.S. and worldwide. : : '

TCA™

Premium casing products are offered through our TCA product line. These product offerings are designed
to address that segment of the oilfield tubular casing market that requires special product characteristics and

performance not generally offered by the tubular steel mills. Our TCA product line also provides tubular
processing services for major tubular steel mills,

‘We manufacture and sell premium casing, which includes high-performance, propnetary, and custom-
designed OCTG from S to 17 inches in- diameter as well as API casing. Our premium casing is desrgned for
critical applications. To capitalize on the high value spot market, we maintain common and high-alloy green
tube inventories to provide quick delivery of custom-finished casing and coupling stock. Toemeet exact
customer specifications and dehvery requirements, we offer:our specialized Premium Pipe Pak™ product line.”
Premium Pipe Pak is an innovative bundling, of proprietary casing, premium engineered connections, and"
inspection services offered in conjunction with an independent third-party inspection company. This product
line aliows the customer the option of having threaded and inspected critical-service casing shipped “rig-
ready” directly to the customer’s well site, which reduces costs and delivery times.

Téxas Arai™ Couptings

We manufacturé and sell couplmgs through Sur Texas Arar product hne Couplmgs are used to connect
joints of premium and API casing and tubing. Texas Arai is one of the world’s largest providers of couplings
for oilfield applications. Texas Arai’s couplings are provided to mills, distributors of tubular products, and end-
users. Our competitors for couplings include Wheeling (a subsidiary of Lone Star Steel), Lincoln, Amtec, and
domestic and international steel. mills. :

Operations

Our Tubular Technology and Services segment operations are located in Texas, Louisiana, Oklahoma,
Wyoming, and Canada. We also offer accessory threading services in Venezuela. In connection with our TCA
operations in Muskogee, Oklahoma, we have entered into a long-term supply agreement with U.S. Steel
Corporation that we expect wrll supply the maJomy of our steel needs at this location for the next several
years.

Marine Products and Servicés Segment

Our Marine Products and Services segment consists of our proprietary XL Systems marine connections
for large bore tubulars, including drive pipe, jet strings, conductor casing, and top tension production risers.

The demand for our marine products and services is heavily dependent on the level of offshore and
deepwater drilling activity in the U.S. Gulf of Mexico and other international locations. While this activity is
dependent upon oil and gas prices, deepwater projects are generally longer-term and more capital intensive in
nature and less likely to be influenced by short-term changes in oil and gas prices.
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" Our XL System’s product line offers the customer an integrated package of large bore tubular products
and services for offshore wells. This product line includes our proprietary line of wedge thread marine
connections on large bore tubulars and related engineering and design services. We provide this product line
for drive pipe, jet strings, and conductor casing. We also offer weld-on connections and service personnel in
connection with the installation of these products. Recently, we completed development of our new Viper™
weld-on connector that we believe will permit us to penetrate traditional markets that do not require the
enhanced performancc of our proprietary wedge thread desugn

Risers generally come in sizes ranging from 9%s-inches to 13%-inches and represent that section of the
offshore production system from the wellhead and mudline up to the offshore production platform, which is
typically either a floating platform, tension leg platform or SPAR. We currently offer top tension production
risers and have begun to bundle our riser products with other third-party technology to offer a complete line of
riser products. Our risers are sold with our various marine riser connectors. The tubular and coupling
components of our riser products are often manufactured for our Marine Products and Services segment by
our Atlas Bradford, TCA, and Texas Arai product lines.

Our XL. Systems product line competes with Dlemp, Vetco, 01l States Franks, and various other.

.

competitors: domestically and mtcmanonally

Operat:ons

Our marine products and services are manufactured primarily at our, locatlons in Beaumont, Texas and
Vlissingen, The Netherlands. In addition, dunng the latter part of 2003, we moved our Asia Pacific facility
from Singapore to a new manufactunng location®in Batam Island, Indon , which’we expect will permit us
" to more eﬂ“ectwely servxce the Asxan Pamﬁc market ) ' : :

i N
Other Segment _
Qur Other segment contains our operations with respect to two joint ventures.

- We are currently involved in a joint venture to develop POS-GRIP™ wellheads for subsea applications.
During the first quarter of 2004, we sold back to our joint venture partner our right to POS-GRIP technology

for jack-up exploration applications and have granted our partner an opt1on to purchdse our nghts to. POS- ..
“'GRIP for subsea applications. We récently entered into 2 supply- contract with*BFitish Pctrolcum for the »

supply of up to 15 wellheads in connection with this joint venture and we expect proceeds and profitability
from this contract to fund this operation during 2004 and 2005.

We also own 50% of a joint venture to develop and commercialize composite rotors and staters for pumps
and drilling motors. We expect to complete our evaluation of this technclogy during 2004,

Other Business Data
Research and Engineering

‘We maintain an active research and engmeermg program The program improves exxstmg products and
processes, develops new products and processes, and i improves engineering standards and practices that serve
the changing needs of our customers. Qur expenditures for research and engineering activities totaled
$2.5 million, $3.2 million, and $17.7 million in 2001, 2002, and 2003, respectively. These costs do not include
amounts expended by our Intelliserv or composite pumps and motors joint ventures. The increase from 2002
to 2003 related primarily to the ReedHycalog acquisition, which has an extensive research and engineering
program :

. Patenis

Many of our business lines rely on patents and proprietary technologies. We currently have numerous
patents issued or pending. Many of our patents provide us with competitive advantages in our markets.
Although we consider our patents and our patent protection to bé important for our existing business and for
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the development of new technologies and businesses, we do not believe that the loss of one or more of our
patents would have a material adverse effect on our business as a whole.

Backlog

" As of December 31, 2003, we had a product backlog of $120 6 million, representing 14% of our total
revenues for the year ended December 31, 2003. This backlog was comprised of $81.3 million from Dnllmg
Products and Services, $22.6 million from Tubular Technology and Services, and $16 7 million from Marine
Products and Services. We had a product backlog as of December 31, 2001 and 2002, of $144.8 million, and
$87.2 million, respectively. These year-end backlogs represented 20% and 14% of our total revenues for those
years, respectively. The increase in product backlog from 2002 to 2003 reflects the strengthening North
American market conditions. Due to the nature of the dril] bits business, the ReedHycalog acquisition did not
have any significant change in our backlog levels.

Insurance

We believe that we maintain insurance coverage that is adequate for the risks involved. However, there is
always a risk that our insurance may not be sufficient to cover any particular loss or that our insurance may not

cover all losses. For example, while we maintain product liability insurance, this type of insurance is limited in -

coverage, and it is possible that an adverse claim could arise that exceeds our coverage. Further, insurance
rates are subject to wide fluctuations, and changes in coverage could result in increases in our cost or hlgher

o dcductlbles and retentlons

polmca] risk insurance (generally designed to cover expropnatlon and nanonahzanon

- exposures) but do ’m, ‘ntam all-risk _property insurance that covers losses from insurrection, civil commotion,
. and uprising. This i msurance does not cover losses resulting from a declared state of war and provides a limited

range of coverage from ‘terrorist attacks.

Federal Regulation and Environmental Matters

Our operations are subject to federal, state, local, and foreign laws and regulations relating to the energy
industry in general and the environment in particular. Environmental laws: have over the years become more
stringent, and coi‘npliaqgg with such’laws increases our overall cost of operations. In addition to affecting our
ongoing operations, applicable™envitonmental -laws can require us to remediate contamination' at+our
properties, at properties formerly owned or operated by us, and at facilities to which we sent waste materials
for treatment or disposal and impose liability for related damages of natural resources. While we are not
currently aware of any situation involving an environmental claim that would likely have a material adverse
effect on our business, it is always possible that an environmental claim could arise with respect to one or more
of our current businesses or'a business or property that one of our predecessors owned or used that could have
a material adverse effect.

Our expenditures to comply with environmental laws and regulations were not material in 2003, and are
not expected to be material in 2004. We also believe that we are in material compliance with applicable
environmental requirements and our costs for compliance with environmental laws and regulations are
generally within the same range as those of our competitors. However, we can offer no assurance that our costs
to comply with environmental laws will not be material in the future. Prior to our acquisition, ReedHycalog
was conducting remediation of groundwater at certain of its facilities. Based on currently available informa-
tion, the indemnification provided by Schlumberger in the acquisition agreement and contractual indemnities
from other third parties, we do not believe that these matters will result in material expenditures by us.
However, there can be no guarantee that the indemnities will be available to cover all costs or that material
expenditures will not be incurred. N

Our operations are also affected by trade laws affecting the import of OCTG, drill pipe, and other
products into the U.S. Although. the majority of our manufacturing operations, including the capital
investment, employees, and costs and expenses associated therewith, are located in the U.S., we have key
manufacturing facilities located outside the U.S,, including our drill bit operations in the U.K. and Singapore,
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our Voest-Alpine subsidiary located in Austria, our drill pipe manufacturing facility located in-Canada, and
our tool joint manufacturing operations in Mexico and Italy, that support our domestic operations. Our
premium tubular business also is affected by the level of foreign imports of tubular products into the U.S.

Imports of products from our foreign locations that are utilized by our domestic manufacturing operations
can be the subject of investigations, including antidumping and ‘countervailing duty orders, into whether such
products are unfairly priced at low levels (i.e., dumping) and causing material damage to the domestic
industry, as well as investigations urider Section 201 of the tradé laws into whether such‘imports have seriously
damaged the domestic industry. Although we believe we are’the clear price leader for drill pipe and other drill
stem products and do not utilize imports from our foreign facilities to “dump” our products, our products have
been, and may in the future be, the subject of such investigations. ‘

Employees

As of February 29, 2004, we had 4,102 employees. Certain of our operations are subject to union
contracts. These:contracts, however, cover about 14% of our total employees. We believe our relationship with
our employees is good.

Available Information

We file annual, quarterly, and other reports. ahd other information. with the Securities and Exchange

Commission (SEC) under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 (the “Exchange Act”). You may read and
‘copy any materials that we" ﬁle with the SEC at the 'SEC’s Public Refererice Room at‘450 Fifth Street, NW;

Washington, DC 20549 You' may obtain addmonal mformanon about thé Public-Reference Room by calling
the SEC at 1:800-SEC- 0330.In addition, the. SEC maintains an Internet sit¢ (hup://www.sec.gov) that
contains reports, proxy information statements, and othcr information regarding issuers that file electronically
with the SEC, including us.

We also make available free of charge on.or through our Interet site {htp://www.graniprideco.com)
our Annual Report on Form 10-K, Quarterly Reports on Form 10-Q, Current Reports on Form 8-K, and other

Amformahon statements and, if applicable, amendments to those reports filed or furnished pursuant to.

Section'13(a) of the Exchange Act.as soon as reasoniably practicable after we. electronically file such material
with, or furnish it to, the SEC.

Item 2. Properties

The following table describes the principal manufacturing, other facilities and offices we currently own or
lease:

Facility
: Size ' :
Location Tenure  (Sg. Ft.) ) Utilization
Drilling Products and Services R -
Navasota, Texas ..... e Owned 347,000 Manufacture of drill stem ‘products
Veracruz, Mexico ............. Leased 303,400 "Manufacture of tool joints
Kindbgrg’, Austria ............. Owned 1,614,600 Manufacture of green drill pipe and

4 finished casing
Baimi Town, Jiangyan, Jlangsu Lcased_ 49,428 Manufacture of drill pipe

China ,........... ... ...
Turin, Italy. .................. Owned 60,400 Manufacture of tool joints
New Iberia, Louisiana ......... Owned - 18,300 Premium threading of downhole and
‘ ' specialty equipment

Jurong, Singapore ............ .. Leased 33,600 Manufacture of drill collars, accessories,
: and threading services
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-« Facility

Size
Location Tenure (Sq. Ft.) Utilization
Edmonton, Alberta, Canada. . ... - Owned 203,900 ° Manufacture of drill stem products,
premium threaded casing, liners, and
‘ . tubing

| ,  Owmed . 26,480 Administration
Batam Island, Indonesia. ... .... Owned . 25,960 . Manufacture of drill pipe '
Drill Bits )
Houston, Texas ............... Owned 287,760 Roller-cone bit manufacture

. Owned 50,256 Fixed-cutter bit manufacture

Stonehouse, UK. ............. Owned 71,000 Fixed-cutter bit manufacture
Jurong, Singapore ............. Leased 109,663 Roller-cone bit manufacture
Tubular Technology and Services v S
Muskogee, Oklahoma .......... Leased 195,900 Manufacture of TCA premium casing -
Houston, Texas ............... Leased 162,108 -Manufacture of Atlas Bradford
' connectors

Owned 114,200 Manufacture of API and j premnum
: threaded couplings

Owned 54,500 Premium threading services and
BT . ) o ... manufacture of tubular accessories -
" Houma, Louisiana............. O_Wx‘ied}}’ ) 101,150 Manufacture and threadmg of downhole
< . ‘ o _— . . accessories
~Broussard, Louisiana........... Owned | 55,920 Premium: ithreading of downhole and
o ‘ ' o ' spemalty €quipment
" Casper, Wyoming ............. Owned '~ 28,181 Premium threading of casing and tubmg
Marine Products and Services . R ] o
Beaumont, Texas.............. Owned 12,300 Premium threading services and
raanufacture of conductors
Vlissingen, The Netherlands. ... . ---Leased - 65,800 ~ Premium threading services and _, ...~ =,
TR e T . manufacture of conditors
Batam Island, Indonesia........ Owned 14,400 Premium threading services and
manufacture of conductors
Corporate
Houston, Texas ............... Leased 30,253 Corporate headquarters
The Woodlands, Texas ......... Leased 75,000 Sales and administrative offices

Item 3, Legal Proceedings

In the ordinary course of business, we are the subject of various claims and litigation. We maintain
insurance to cover many of our potential losses and we are subject to various self-retentions and deductibles
with respect to our insurance. See “Business — Other Business Data — Insurance.” Although we are subject
to various ongoing items of litigation, we do not believe that any of the items of litigation that we are currently
subject to will result in any material uninsured losses to us. It is possible, however, that an unexpected
judgment could be rendered against us in the cases in which we are involved that could be uninsured and
beyond the amounts that we currently have reserved or anticipate incurring for that matter.

Item 4. Submission of Matters to a Vote of Security Holders

No matters were submitted to a vote of the stockholders of the Company during the fourth quarter of
2003.
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PART II

Item 5. Market for Regi_strant’s Common Equity, quated Stockholder Matters, and Issuer Purchases of
Equity Securities

Our common stock has a par value of $0.01 per share and is listed and traded on the New York Stock
Exchange (NYSE) under the symbol “GRP.” The following table sets forth for the periods mdwated the high
and low sales prices of our common stock as reported on the NYSE:

2002 :
First QUATTET ..ot e e e e e SO $14.20 $ 8.30
Second QUATTEr ... ...ttt e 16.54 12.95
Third quarter ......... e e PR 1425 828
Fourth quarter ..... ... .. . i et 11233 8.14

2003 ‘ - -

First quarter .......... U, RN S U $12.81 $9.77 -
Second quarter......... e PO TR 1487 1075 .
Third quarter ......... e U 1226  10.00
Fourth QUarter, . ....o....oeeniniiete e e 13.68 1000 .

o “We: have not: ‘paid cash dividends on our common stock since becoming a pubhc company We currently ,
~ intend to. retain any“earnings for use in our busmess and do not anticipate paying cash dividends-in the -

|

foreseeable future. In addition, our senior credit: ~facility and indenture governing our 9%% Senior Notes Due

~ 2007 and our 9% Senior Notes Due 2009 contain restrictions on our ability to pay dividends. Refer to
Part 11 — Item 7 — “Maragement’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Opera-
tions — Liquidity and Capital Resources” for further information.

At March 2, 2004, we had 3,120 record holders gf our common stock.”
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Item 6. .Selected Financial Data

The following table sets forth certain of our historical financial data. Until we were spun off on April 14,
2000, we were a wholly-owned subsidiary of Weatherford International, LTD. (Weatherford). This informa~
tion has been prepared as if we had been a stand-alone company for the periods presented. This information
should be read in conjunction with “Management’s- Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and
Results of Operations” and the Consolidated Financial Statements included elsewhere in this Annual Report
on Form lO K. Thc following information thay not be indicative of our future operatmg results.

. Year Ended December 31,
1999 2000 2000 2002 2003
(In thousands, except per share data) '

Oper‘a:aging‘Data: o ‘ o A
Revenues .........oovennn.. ceio.eo. 8286370 $498,481- $740,127 $ 639,748  § 838,456

Operating Income (Loss) ....:....... (32,595)  (10,231) 64,200 45,986 . 46,136
Net Income (Loss) Before Cumulative ‘ &
Effect of Accounting Change ....... (33,511)  (14,696) 28,090 13,046 3,190

Net Income (Loss) ................. (33,511) (16,485) (a) 28,090 6,634(b) - 5490
Earnings (Loss) Per Share(¢): o : s o \
(Pro forma prior to effcc‘uve date of

. spinoff)
Before Cumulative Eﬁ"ect of Accomtmg
Change:. Soes AR R R R R AR
Basic................0...... SN ce (033) (O 13) 026 S0z s 004
Diluted .........ooouii LT 033y (o 13)‘ 025 . Cod2 o 004
Net Income (Loss) V . RER
Basic. .. ot (0.33) © (0.135) - 02 - - 006 0.04
TDiluted oL (0.33) (0.15) - 0.25 0.06 0.04
Balance Sheet Data (At End of Penod) ) ' i
_ Total Assets................. LS. $734575 3892564 $915,598  $1,315,349 sx 262, 061
Long-Term Débt..... e 24,216 219,104 205,024 478,846 ‘“426 853
- Subordinated Note to Weatherford ..... 100,000 . — —_ —_ C—_
Stockholders™ Equlty ..... e - 453,856 431,503 468,967 588,872 606 114

(a) Includes a cumulative effect of accounting’ change related to SEC- Staﬁ' Accountmg Bulletin
(SAB) No. 101 of $1.8 million, net of tax. . :

{b) Includes a cumulative effect of accounting change related to Financial Accounting Standards Board
- (SFAS) No. 142, “Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets” of $6.4 million, net of tax.

(c) We have calculatcd our pro forma eammgs per share using our pro forma basic and diluted welghted
average shares outstanding for the 1999 period presented. In calculating our pro forma basic weighted
average shares, we have adjusted Weatherford's historical basic weighted average shares outstanding for
the applicable period to reflect the number of shares that would have been outstanding at the time
assuming a distribution of one share of our common stock for each share of Weatherford common stock.
Our pro forma diluted weighted average shares reflect an estimate of the potential dilutive effect of
common stock equivalents. This estimate is calculated based on Weatherford’s dilutive effect of stock
options and restricted stock. The effect of stock options and restricted stock is not included in the diluted
weighted average shares computation for periods in which a loss occurs because to do so would have been
anti-dilutive,
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Item 7. Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations

The following discussion is intended to assist you in understanding our financial position as of
December 31, 2002 and 2003, and our results of operations for each of the years in the three-year period ended
December 31, 2003. This discussion should be read with our consolidated financial statements and their notes
included elsewhere in this Annual Report on Form 10-K. .

The discussion of our results of operations and financial condition contains statements relating, to our
future results, including certain projections and trends, which constitute forward-looking statements. Certain
risks and uncertainties may cause actual results to be materially different from projected results contained in
these forward-looking statements and other disclosures. These risks and uncertainties are more fully described
under “Forward-Looking Statements and Exposures” below. As used herein, unless otherwise required by the
context, the term “Grant Prideco” refers to Grant Prideco, Inc. and the terms “we,” “our,” and similar words
refer to Grant Prideco and its subsidiaries. The use herein of such terms as “group,” “organization,” “we,
“us,” “our” and “its,” or references to specific entities, are not intended to be a precise description of corporate
relationships.

” u *»

General

We are the world leader in drill stem technology development and drill pipe manufacturing, sales and
service; a global leader in drill bit technology, manufacturing, sales and service; and a leading provider of high-
performance engineered connections and premium tubular products and services. We operate primarily
through four business‘segments: (1) Drilling Products and Services, (2) Drill Bits, (3) Tubular Technology

and Services, and (4).:Marine Products and Services. Our Drill Bits segment is comprised entirely of .

ReedHycalog, whlch we purchased from Schlumberger on Deccmbcr 20, 2002. .

'Market Trends and Outlook

Our business is materially dependent on the level of oil and gas drilling activity worldwxde, which, in turn,
depends on the level of capital spending by major, independent, and state-owned exploration and production
companies. This capital spending is driven by current prices for oil and gas and the perceived stability and
sustainability of those prices. All of our business segments generally track the level of domestic and
international drilling activity, however their revenues, cash flows, and profitahility follow the rig count at

different-stages within the-market-cycles: Drill pipe demand is also a function of customer inventory levels:and

typically lags changes in the worldwide rig count until customers no longer have sufficient inventory to sustain
current and near-term expected future activity. Drill bit demand and our Drill Bits segment’s earnings and
cash flows have closely tracked the worldwide rig count. Results from our Tubular Technology and Services
segment generally follows changes in North American offshore, deep drilling, natural gas rig counts, but short-
term demand is also affected by inventories held by OCTG distributors. Demand.for our marine products and
services generally follows the level of offshore and deepwater drilling activity which, although dependent upen
prices for oil and gas, is less likely to follow short-term changes in oil and gas prices as these projects are more
capital intensive and are typically based upon long-term forecasts for oil and gas prices,
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During the three-year period ended December 31, 2003, -the revenues, profitability, and cash flows from
each of our business segments have been significantly impacted by changes in oil and gas prices and rig counts,
which were highly volatile during this period. The following table sets forth certain information. with respect to
oil and gas prices at the dates indicated and the North American (U.S. and Canadian) and international rig
counts for the periods reflected:

Year Ended December 31,

2001 2002 2003
WTI Oil(a) _ .
Average ........ PR S $25.96  $26.17  $31.06
ERQINE vttt ettt B 2042 3120  32.52
Henry Hub Gas(b) :
AVETAZE ..ttt e $ 39 $337 §549 |
Ending .............. B 275 459 580 |
North American Rig Count (<) ' - ‘ ‘ {
AVETAZE oo, TR e, 1,497 1,097 1,404 j
Bnding . ottt e e 1,165 1,204 1,531 ;
International Rig Count(c) :
AVerage ..........o..iiun e e 745 732 771
End'm’g ..... U U T2 753 803

-~ (a) Price per barrel of West Texas Intermedlate (WTI) crude as of the dates presented above. Sourcc
U.S. Energy Information Administration.

(b) Price per MMBtu as of the dates presented above. Source: U.S. Energy Information Administration.

(c) Source: Baker Hughes Rig Count (excludes onshore China and Russia). : !

Fnture Market Trends and Expectatlons

Lookmg forward we anticipate that our 2004 results will be based on the lcvel of drlllmg actmty and our
customers’ views regarding the sustainability of that actmty These perccpnons in turn, will depend on their
views regarding the sustainability of oil and natural gas prices. Commodity prices have been particularly strong
during the first few months of 2004, and this has resulted in some increased drilling activity. We expect this
higher activity to result in strong revenues from our Drill Bits segment; however, these higher activity levels
have not translated into the level of increased demand historically experienced by our Drilling Products and
Services and our Tubuiar Technology and Services segments due to drill pipe inventory levels held by our
customers and OCTG inventories held by our distributors. As a result, any ultimate increase in activity for
these segments, as well as the timing of such recovery, is difficult to predict. In addition, our Tubular
Technology and Services segment is particularly influenced by the Gulf of Mexico rig count, which has
remained flat. ,

Our future results also could be affected by recent changes in steel prices, which have significantly
increased since the end of 2003, caused primarily by significant increases in the prices paid by our suppliers for
scrap and coke utilized in their operations. As a result, our costs for tubulars utilized to manufacture tool
joints, drill collars, and heavy weight drill pipe have increased. In addition, rising steel costs could offset some
of the projected benefits from our vertical integration in China. Qur partner in our Austrian joint venture also
is seeking to renegotiate its supply contract for billets to our Voest-Alpine affiliate. Although we intend to
increase the prices that we charge to our customers to pass along any cost increases borne by us as a result of
these recent changes in steel prices, there is no assurance that we will be able to successfully accomplish this
in all regions in which we operate. To the extent we are unable to do so, our results of operations would be
adversely affected.
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When planning our operations for 2004, we relied on various assumptions including little improvement in
drilling activity or drill pipe demand. As a result, we have forecasted that we would again sell less drill pipe
than consumed by our customer base in 2004 as they continue to draw down their inventories of these items.
We have also forecasted productivity improvements resulting from our manufacturing rationalization project
being executed in early 2004 and cost reductions from vertical integration in China. These improvements will
be partially offset by increased expenses from inflation and the strengthening Euro. Qur assumptions and
estimates regarding future earnings are considered forward-looking statements and are subject to the risks and
uncertainties inherent in such statements, including those summarized under “Forward-Looking Statements
and Exposures” beginning on page 28 of this report. Using these assumptions, we expect to earn between $0.30
and $0.34 per share during 2004 (before any severance charges associated with our manufactunng rationaliza-
tion or other unusual, unknown, or special items).

Results of Opefatioris
Year Ended December 31 2003 Compared to the Year Ended December 31, 2002

The followmg table summarizes the results of the Company (m rhousands)
' Year Ended December 31,

2002 2003
Revenues: o _
Drilling Products and Scrv1ces L LLL 0000 8317280 0 $308,297
Drill Bits ... ... P S LRTLTL 0 5270 0 258,975
Tubular Technology and Services . \ . 216,842 - 190,200
Marine Products and Services ............... e ‘ 7]‘,974 o 71,045
1 19 1 -7 o e 28,382 9,939 -
Total Revenues...................... e e, 639,748 838,456
Operating Income (Loss): .
Drilling Products and Services .............i e, N 58,029(a) 18,776(c) . -
N Drill Bits............... e U s 196 58,443(d). . ...
h ) Tubnlar Technology and Services ...... U SEE S 7.893(a)7‘ 7,176(6)
Marine Products and Services ............... e i 3,922 1,297
o1 e v (L128) L (16,758 (e) ()
Corporate . ..... [RTTRROR JETUR e . (23,530)(b) (22,802)(g)

TotalOperatingInco'me...'...................; ......... 45,986 46,136

(a) Includes other charges of $2.6 million, $2.4 mxlhon in Drilling Products and Servicés and $0.2 mllhon in
Tubular Technology and Services, related to fixed asset write-downs for idle assets that were taken out of
service pursuant to our ongoing automation and efficiency initiatives and were classified as held for sale.
The amount was determined by use of internal appraisals and evaluations to assess the net realizable
value upon disposal based on expected future cash flows.

{b) Includes other charges of $4.5 million related to an executive employee terminated in June 2002

(¢) . Includes other charges of $24.9 million related to fixed asset write-downs for our manufacturing
rationalization program designed to take out of service redundant or idle assets before their estima’te’d

efficiencies. The amount was determined by use of internal appraisals and evaluations to assess the net
realizable value upon disposal based on expected future cash flows.

(d) 2003 includes transition costs of $3.9 millien in Operating Income- (Loss) related to the ReedHycalog
acquisition in December 2002.
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(¢) Includes other charges of $6.4 million, $0.4 million in Tubular Technology and Services and $6.0 million
in Other, classified as cost of sales related to the write-down of inventories, primarily industrial products,
to their estimated net realizable values. The amount was determined by use of mternal appraisals and
evaluations to assess the estrmated net realizable value upon disposition,

() Includes other charges of $6.4 million related to the write-down of two technology joint ventures.
Included in this amount is a goodwill impairment of $2.5 million, an intangible asset write-off of
-$1.3 million, and an equity-method investment rmparrment of $2.6 million. :

(g) Includes other charges of $1.5 million for stock compensatron expense. In May 2003 two members of the
Board of Directors volunteered to step down to reduce the number of common directors between us and
our former parent Weatherford, and vesting of their stock-based compensation was accelerated. Also
included is a $1.4 million credit reﬂectmg the actual 2003 settlement of a liability accrued as a charge in

. 2000 o _ .

Net i income was $5.2 mrlhon ($0.04 per share) on revenues of $838 5 million for 2003, compared to net
income of $6.6 million ($0.06 per share) on revenues of $639.7 million for the same period in 2002., The
results for 2002 and 2003 include other charges along with transition costs of $4.4 million in 2003 related to
the ReedHycalog acqulsmon and other ReedHycalog acquisition .expense of $2.0 million in 2002. Also
included in 2002 net income is a cumulative effect of an accounting change of $6.4 million, net of tax, related
to a transitional goodwill impairment charge reflecting the adoption of SFAS No. 142, “Goodwill and Other
Intangible Assets” eﬂ“ecuve January 1, 2002.

Consolidated operating income was $46 1 mllhon in 2003 compared to $46.0 mrlhon in 2002, mc]udmg
other charges mentroned above. : :

Orhcr operatmg expense (sales and marketmg, general and admrmstratwe and research and engmeenng)

as a percentage of revenue incréased from 13% in 2002 10'23% in 2003. This increase relates primarily to our -

Drill Bits segment, which has a srgmﬁcant worldw:de sales and marketing mfrastructure and an extcnsrve
research and engineering program.

Dritling Products and Services

-Our Drilling Products and Services segment reveriues decreased $9.0 million, or 3%, in 2003 2s compared
to 2002 and operating income decreased $39.3 million, or 68%, for the same period. Included in 2003
operating income were fixed asset write-downs of $24.9 million.related to our decision to consolidate our drill
stem manufacturing operations based upon a rationalization study that was completed dunng the fourth
quarter of 2003. Included in 2002 operating income were fixed asset write-downs of $2.4 million related to
efficiency and automation initiatives primarily at our operations located in Mexico. Operating margin of 6% in
2003 was down from 18% in 2002 including charges. During 2003, drill pipe footage sold increased 0.7 million
feet, from 6.4 million feet sold to 7.1 millien feet sold when compared to 2002, and average sales-price per foot
decreased by 10%. The decrease in price reflects a shift in product mix from higher margin, large-diameter,
drilling products to lower margin, small-diameter, drilling products. Also contributing to the decrease in
revenues are decreased sales of tool joints and heavy weight drill pipe in 2003. These decreases are partially
offset by incremental revenues for 2003 related to the majority purchase of Jiangsu Shuguang Grant Prideco
Tubular Limited (JSG) in March 2002,

Drill Bits

On December 20, 2002, we acqulred ReedHycalog, whrch comprises our Drill Bits segment. Our Drill
Bits segment reported revenues of $259.0 million in 2003 as compared to $5.3 million in 2002. Operanng
income was $58.4 million in"2003, which includes $3.9 million of transition costs related to the integration of
RcedHycalog, and the operating income margin was 23% as compared to operating income of $0:8 million and
operating margin of 15% in 2002. ReedHycalog’s results have strengthened throughout the year reﬂectmg
worldwide sales increases and successful market penetration of our new TReX fixed-cutter bit. -
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Tubular Technology and Services -

‘Our Tubular Techrnology and Services segment revenues decreased $26.6 million, or 12%, in 2003 as
compared to 2002 and operating income decreased $0.7 million, or 9%, for the same period. Included in‘2003
operating income was a $0.4 million inventoty reserve charge to reflect the estimated realizable value of
inventory of exited tubing product lines. Included in 2002 operating income was a charge of $0.2 million
related to idled fixed assets. These revenue and operating income decreases reflect the impact of exiting the
tubing product lines, starting in the first quarter-of 2003, as well as decreased premium threading and tubular
processing activities. The 2003 results also include incremental revenues and operating mcome related to our
Grey -Mak business that was acqurred in September 2002.

Manne Products and Services

Our Marine Products and Services segment revenues decreased $0.9 million in 2003 as compared to 2002
and operating income decreased $2.6 million, or 67% for the same period. Operating margin of 2% in 2003 was
down from 5% in 2002. These decreases were due primarily-to the sales of our Rotator subsidiary in September
2003 and our Petro-Drive product line in- December 2003, which were partially offset by increased sales-by our
XL Systems product line. Operating income decreased at a greater percentage than revenues as a result of
mcreased research and dcvclopment expenses and a sh1ft in product mlx mward lower margin busmess

Other Operations

Our Other segment included our industrial drill pipe operations ';_in‘d-'dnr construction casing and water
well operations. We exited the industrial drill pipe business in the second;quarter of 2003 and the.construction
casing and water well busmess with the sale of our Star Iron Works subs1d1ary in the first quarter of 2003.

In 2003, we moved our joint ventures relatrng {o POS-GRIP tcchnology from our Marine Products and
Services segment to .our Other segment. Prior periods have been restated o reflect this change. During the
first quarter of 2004, we sold to, our, partner our rights to. POS-GRIP technology for jack-up exploration
applications and have granted our partner an option to purchase our rights to POS-GRIP technology for
subsea applications.

Our Other segments revenues decreased $18.4 million, or 65%, in 2003 as compared to 2002, and

1.1 -operating 108§ increased $15.7 million for the same period. Included -in-the 2003 ‘dperating loss-are~charges -

totaling $12.4 million, which consisted of 4n inventory reserve charge of $6.0 million to reflect the estimated
realizable value of inventory for the exited industrial drill pipe product lines and asset 1mpa1rments of
$6.4 million related to two technology joint ventures.

Corporate

Corporatc general and adm:mstranve expenses for 2003 were $22.8 miilion compared to $23.5,million in
2002. Included in 2002 corporate expenses was a charge of $4.5 mllhon related to severance. Excluding this
charge, corporate expenses increased due primarily to higher incentive and ‘business, development costs in
2003. As a percentage of revenues, corporate expenses remained relatlvely flat as a percentage of revenues in
2002 and 2003.

Other Items

Our interest expense was $43.9 million in 2003 compared to $27.1 million in 2002. This increase was due
to new debt related to the ReedHycalog acquisition in December 2002, We issued $175 million 9% Senior
Notes Due 2009 and entered into a new Senior Credit Facility, which includes a $50 million term loan. See
“Liquidity and Capital Resources” for further discussion of the Senior Credlt Facility. '

Other, Net increased $12.1 million in 2003 as compared to 2002, This increase relates to a $6.6 million
gain from favorably renegotiating a liability to our former parent, a gain on the sale of businesses of
$3.5 million, along with favorable foreign exchange fluctuation in 2003. These increases were partially oﬁ'sct
by transition costs in 2003 of $2.9 million associated with-the ReedHycalog integration.
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Our equity income (loss) decreased to an equity loss of $0.5 million in 2003 from equity income of
$5.3 million in 2002. This decrease was primarily related to a decrease in equity income contributed by Voest-
Alpine of $4.4 million due to decreased activity. The remaining. decrease .relates to our equity-method
investments in G-PEX and Intelliserv that have increased costs related to the continued development of their -

products in 2003, coupled thh equity income in 2002 related to JSG before our majority interest purchase in
March 2002.

Our effective tax rate in 2003 was 35% as compared to 31% in 2002 This expccted increase in the
effective tax rate was due to higher foreign earnings in 2003 related to the ReedHycalog acqulsmon partially’
offset by the favorable renegonanon of a liability with our former parent.

Year Ended December 31, 20'02‘ _C'ompdred to the Year Ended December 31, é001

The following table summarizes the results of the Company (in thousands): _
Twelve Months Ended

December 31,
001 _ 002
Revenues: ) - v . _
Drilling Products and Services . . RO ;_ e ... $382,579 . $317,280
Drll Bits . ..o e — ) .. 5,270
Tubular Technology and Servxces e 272,283 216,842
Marine Products and Scmces .......... [ PP .. 43906 ¢ © 71,974
T L 41359 128382
- Total Revenues 740,127 639,748
Operating Income’ (Loss) e
Dnlhng Products and Services .. ..ot 57,398(a)(b)(c) 58,029(d)
Drll Bits ... e e e e — 796
Tubular Technology and Services .......................... 43,986(a) 7,893(d)

Marine Products and Services (1,238)(a) (¢) 3,922

(6,775)(2) () (1,124)

64,200 45,986

(a) Includes other charges .of $11.1 million related to inventory write-offs and capitalized manufacturing

_ variance write-offs which were classified as cost of sales. Of these charges, $4.7 million related to Drilling

Products and Services, $0.5 million related to Tubular Technology and Services, $2.0 million related to
Marine Products and Services, and $3.9. million related to our Other segment.

(b) Includes other charges of $19.2 million to write-off assets. In connection with our operational review
conducted in 2001, we reassessed the viability of restructuring our relationship with OCTL in India and
determined that a continued relationship was no longer viable. As a result of this determination, we
wrote-off the remaining $17.7 million of unpaid receivables and advances owed to us by OCTL.. Also
includes fixed asset write-downs of $1.5 million related to our decnsmn to dlscontmue the manufactunng
of industrial flanges.

{c) Includes other charges of $14.5 million related to severance of executive, manufacturmg, and marketmg
employees terminated in connection with the restructuring plan that was implemented in the first quarter
of 2001. The total number of employees severed was 24, and the amount accrued for severance was based
upon the positions eliminated and our severance policy. Of these charges, $14.2 million related to
Corporate, $0.2 million related to Marine Products and Services, and less than $0.1 million related to
both Drilling Products and Services and our Other segment.

(d) Includes other charges of $2.6 million, $2.4 million in Drilling Products and Services and $0.2 million in
Tubular Technology and Services, related to fixed asset write-downs for idle assets that were taken out of
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service pursuant to our ongoing automation and efficiency initiatives and were classified as held for sale.
The amount was determined by use of internal appraisals and evaluations to.assess the net realizable
value upon disposal based on expected future cash flows.

(e) Includes other charges of $4.5 mxlllon related to an executive employee terminated in June 2002.

Net income for the year ended December 31, 2002, after cumulatlve effect of accountlng change of
$6.4 million, net of tax, was $6.6 million ($0.06 per share) on revenues of $639.7 miilion, compared to
$28.1 million ($0.25 per share) on revenues of $740.1 million for the same period in 2001. During both 2001
and 2002, our results of operations and earnings were affected by the various other charges along with
ReedHycalog acquisition expenses of $2.0 million in 2002. In addition, we adopted the new goodwill
accounting standard, which ceased the amortization of goodwill, as of January 1, 2002. Goodwill amortization
for the year ended December 31, 2001 was $6.4 rhillion and is included in general and administrative expéenses.

Drilling Products and Services

Our Drilling Products and Services segment revenues decreased $65.3 million, or 17%, in 2002 as
compared to 2001 and operating income increased $0.6 million, or 1%, in the same period. Included in 2002
operating income were charges of $2.4 million related to our efficiency and automation initiatives primarily at
our operations located in Mexico. Included in 2001 operating income were $24.0 million of invVentory write-
offs and capitalized manufacturing variances and goodwill amortization of $3.2 million. The decrease in
revenues was due primarily to a 27% decline in the average North American rig count, and the resulting
overall weak demand for our drill stem products However, the decrease in demand was partially offset by an
increase in average pricing for drill plpe in 2002 dug'to a sales mix improvement toward international and
offshore markets, which tend to purchase our hlgher pnced more technologmally advanced products, coupled
with an overall price mcrease 1mplememed in 2001 .

Drill Bits

Since we acquired ReedHycalog on December 20, 2002, its contributions were minimal since we reflect
only 10 days of activity during 2002.

+ Tubular Technology and Services ) e e . v rgen

. i PRR
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Our Tubular Technology and Services segment revenues decreased $55.4 million, or 20%, in 2002 as -
compared to 2001 and operating income decreased $36.1 million, or 82%, for the same period. Included in
2002 operating income were fixed asset write-downs of $0.2 million related to assets held for sale. Included-in
2001 operating income were $0.5 million of ‘inventory write-offs and capitalized manufacturing variances.
Revenues and operating income were negatively affected by a 19% decline in the U.S. natural gas rig count
when compared to the same period last year and OCTG distributors purchasing at low levels in light of the
weak and uncertain market conditions. The decrease in operating income also reflects unabsorbed manufac-
turing costs incurred to maintain capacity for an expected industry upturn. '

Marine Products and Services

Our Marine Products and Services segment revenues increased $28.1 million, or 63%, in 2002 as
compared to 2001 and reported operating income of $3.9 million in 2002 as compared to an operating loss of
$1.2 million in 2001. Included in the 2001 operating loss were charges of $2.2 million related to inventory
write-offs, capitalized manufacturing variances, and severance, and goodwill amortization of $0.4 million, In
the first quarter of 2001, we began to strengthen our XL Systems products and services sales force,
consolidated certain offshore selling activities, and began to build a broader product line. Additionally, in the
fourth quarter of 2001, we added a new management team. These actions, coupled with the acquisition of our
Rotator subsidiary in the second quarter of 2002, resulted in increased revenues for this segment despite the
26% decrease in the U.S. offshore rig count. This segment’s sales and marketing and general and
administrative expenses increased as a percentage of revenues from 18% in 2001 .to 20% in 2002. This increase
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was due to increased operating expenses associated with our Rotator acqu1smon coupled with costs incurred to
develop infrastructure for future growth of this segment.

Other

Our Other segment revenues decreased $13.0 million, or 31%, in 2002 as compared to 2001 and its
operating loss decreased $5.7 million, from an operating loss of $6.8 million in 2001 to an operating loss of
$1.1 million in 2002. Included in the 2001 operating loss are charges of $4.0 million related to inventory write-
offs, capitalized manufacturing variances, and severance and goodwill amortization of $0.3 million. The
decrease in revenues was from our industrial drill pipe operations due to decreased activity levels related to
depressed fiber optic installation and construction markets. The decrease in operating loss, excluding charges,
was due to efficiencies obtained from organizational restructurings that took place in the first quarter of 2001.

Corporate
Our Corporate general and administrative expcnses were flat as a percentagc of revenues at 4% of
Tevenues in 2001 and 2002
Other Items
Our interest expense of $27.1 million in 2002 was flat when compared to 2001. e

Our equity income decreased $3.4 million in 2002 when compared to 2001. This decrease primarily
relates to a decrease in equity income contributed by our investment in Voest-Alpine coupled wnth an mcrease
in equxty losses related to development of our Intelhscrv joint vcnturc

Our effective tax rate in 2002 was 31% as compared to 35% in 2001. This dccrcase in the eﬂecnve tax:rate
for 2002 is due primarily to the effects of ceasing goodwill amortization effective January 1, 2002

quuldlty and Capltal Resources

Our liquidity depends upon our cash flow from operatrons the level of availability under our senior credit
facility and our ability to raise capital from third parties. During 2003, we reduced our borrowings under our
credit facilities and increased our borrowing capacity. As a result of these improvements, along with our
financing completed in connection with the ReedHycalog acquisition in December 2002, we believe we have

R srgmﬁcantly improved our liquidity position and that we are well positioned to not only take full ‘advantagé-of- e o BT

upturns in the market for our products and services, but to maintain our busmesscs and take advantage of
opportunities even in the event of any downturns.

At December 31, 2003, we had cash and cash equivalents of $19.2 million, working capital of
$344.6 million, and unused borrowing availability of $122.3 million under our revolving credit facility,
compared to, cash and cash equivalents of $21.9 million, working capital of $340.3 million and unused
borrowing availability under our revolving credit facility of $91.0 million at December 31, 2002.

The following table summarizes our cash flows provided by operating activities, net cash used in investing
activities, and net cash provided by financing activities for the periods presented:

Year Ended December 31,

2001 2002 2003
. . . . ] (In thousands)
Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities............... $ 40,516 $ 121,589 § 80,170
Net Cash (Used in) Investing Activities................. (42,134)  (313,836)  (23,804)

Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Financing Activities ... .. © 3713 203,137 (59,644)

Operating Activities

Our net cash flow provided by operating actlvmes decreased by $41.4 million in 2003 as compared to
2002. Cash flow before changes in operating assets and liabilities increased by $33.4 million, which was offset
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by a use of cash of $74.8 million related to net increases in operating assets and liabilities (primarily accounts
receivable and inventory). These changes reflect the increased oil and gas drilling activity in 2003 when
compared to 2002.

OQur net cash flow provided by operating activities increased by $81.1 million in 2002 as compared to
2001. Cash flow befére changes in operating assets and liabilities decreased- by $43.0 million in 2002 due to
declines in oil and gas drilling activity. However, this decrease was offset by a source of cash of $124.1 million
related to reductions in operating assets and liabilities (primarily -accounts receivable and inventory),
reflecting our working capital management program implemented in late 200i.

Investing Activities

Net cash used in investing activities decreased by $290.0 million in 2003 as compared to 2002 due
primarily to decreased business acquisitions during 2003, coupled with proceeds from the sale of businesses of
$30.4 million and a decrease in capital expenditures for property, plant, and equipment of $4.4 million,

Net cash used in investing activities increased by $271.7 million in 2002 as compared to-2001 due
primarily to increased business acquisitions during 2002 coupled with increased capital expenditures for
property, plant, and equlpment In December 2002, we finalized our acquisition of ReedHycalog, which used
approximately $255 million in cash to fund the purchase price.

Capital expenditures for property, plant and equipment totaled $45 8 million and $4l .4 million for the
years ended December 31, 2002 and 2003, respectively. We currently expect to expend approximately
$40.0 million for capital expenditures for property, p]ant and equipment during 2004. This includes capital
expenditures related to our capna} lmprovement program to reduce producnon costs and improve efﬁmenc;es
and the existing equ1pment base.. »

Financing Activities

Our net cash provided by financing activities decreased by $262.8 million in 2003 és compared to 2002. In
2002, we received net proceeds of $170.4 millioni from the issuance of $175 million 9% Senior Notes Due
2009, coupled with net borrowings of $33.9 million. In 2003, net repayments on total debt were $57 8 million,

" Our net cash, provided by financing activities increased by $199.4 million in 2002 as compared to 2001. In

" 2002, we received net proceeds of $170.4 million;from the issuance of $175 million 9% Senior Notes Due

2009, coupled with net borrowings of $33.9 million,

Sgnior Credit Facility and Other Long-Term Debt

Our debt balances are -primarily comprised of: (1) borrowings under our senior credit facility, (2) our
9%:% Senior Notes due 2007, and (3) our 9% Senior Notes due 2009. We estimate our required principal and
interest payments for our outstanding debt to be approximately $48.0 million for 2004.

Senior Credit Facility

In connection with the ReedHycalog acquisition in December 2002, we entered into a new four-year
$240 million senior secured credit facility (Senior Credit Facility) with a syndicate of U.S. and foreign banks
maturing on December 18, 2006. The Senior Credit Facility is comprised of a $50 million term loan consisting
of a $47 million U.S. term loan and a $3 million Canadian term loan, and a $190 million revolving credit
facility, which includes up to $20 million for letter of credits, consisting of a $183 million U.S. revolving
facility and a $7 million Canadian revolving facility.

The credit facilities are guaranteed by Grant Prideco and all domestic subsidiaries and are secured by
substantially all of our U.S. assets, including U.S. inventories, equipment, receivables, owned real property,
and stock of certain foreign subsidiaries. The Canadian credit facilities are guaranteed by Grant Prideco and
all U.S. subsidiaries and are secured by substantially all of our U.S. assets and certain of our Canadian
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inventories, equipment, receivables, and owned real property and 65% of the stock of certain foreign
subsidiaries. ‘ o

Availability under the revolving credit facility, which was $122.3 million as of December 31, 2003, is
based on the collateral value of the inventories and receivables securing the credit facility. The current
outstanding principal balance of the term loans was $42.9 million at December 31, 2003. Amounts outstanding
under the credit facilities accrue interest at a variable rate based on either the U.S. prime rate {plus 0.75% 1o
2.00% depending on our leverage ratio and the type of loan, whether revolving or term) or LIBOR (plus 1.75%
to 3.00% depending on our leverage ratio and the type of loan, whether revolving or term) for the
U.S. denominated advances or a variable rate based on the Canadian prime rate (plus 0.75% to 2.00%
depending on our leverage ratio and the type of loan, whether revolving or term) or the applicable rate for
Canadian bankers acceptances, for Canadian denominated advances. Interest on outstanding borrowings is
payable monthly or, with respect to LIBOR borrowings, either quarterly or at the end of the applicable
LIBOR period. The U.S. revolving credit facility also provides us with availability for stand-by letters of
credit. We are required to comply with various affirmative and negative covenants which will limit our ability
to incur new debt, make certain investments and acquisitions, sell assets, grant liens, and take other actions.
We are subject to financial covenants that require us to limit our capital expenditures and, under certain
circumstances, require us to maintain a certain minimum fixed charge coverage ratio.

9% Senior Notes Due 2009

In December 2002, we issued $175.0 million principal amount of 9%, Senioxj Notes Due 2009. Net
proceeds from the issuance of approximately $170.0 million were used, along with-certain other funds, to fund

the cash portion of the ReedHycalog acquisition. Interest is payable June 15 and December 15 of each year.

After December 15, 2006, we may redeem all or part of the 9% Senior Notes at any time at a price of 100% of
their principal amount plus an applicable premium and accrued and unpaid interest to the redemption date.
The 9% Senior Notes are guaranteed by all of our domestic subsidiaries: The indenture governing the
9% Senior Notes contains various covenants customary in such instruments, including restrictions to incur new
debt, pay dividends, sell assets, grant liens, and other related items.

/5% Senior Notes Due 2007

“2ni Iy Decémber 2000, we issued $200.0 miliion principal amount of 9%% Senior 'Notes Dué 2007~ The ™

9%:% Senior Notes were issued at a discount to yield an effective interest rate of 9%%. Net proceeds from the
issuance of $193.3 million were utilized to repay a $100.0 million subordinated note to Weatherford
International, Inc. and to repay outstanding borrowings under our then-existing revolving credit facility of
approximately $80.3 million. Interest is payable June I and December | of each year. We may redeem alf or
part of the 9%% Senior Notes at any time at a price of 100% of their principal amount plus an applicable
premium and accrued and unpaid interest to the redemption date. The 9%% Senior Notes are guaranteed by
all of our domestic subsidiaries. The indenture governing the 9%:% Senior Notes contains various covenants
customary in such instruments, including restrictions to incur new debt, pay dividends, sell assets, grant liens,
angd other related items.

In the event there is a payment default under the Senior Credit Facility, the 9% and 9%:% Senior Notes
could come due. As of December 31, 2003, we were in compliance with the various covenants under the
Senior Credit Facility and the 9% and 9%% Senior Notes agreements.

Liquidity Outlook

We estimate our required principal and interest payments for our outstanding debt to be approximately
$48.0 million for 2004 and capital expenditures for 2004 to be approximately $40.0 million in the aggregate.
We currently expect to satisfy all required capital expenditures and debt service requirements during 2004
from operating cash flows, existing cash balances, and the revolver of our Senior Credit Facility. As of
December 31, 2003, we had borrowed $57.2 million under the Senior Credit Facility, of which $14.3 million
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related to the revolving credit facility borrowings, and $42.9 million related to the term loan. Also, $5.9 million
had been used to support outstanding letters of credit. Net borrowing availability was $122.3 million.

Based on our current projected capital expenditures and required principal and interest payments, cur
operating cash flows, existing cash balances, and-estimated availability under the Senior Credit Facility, we -
believe we can satisfy all of our expected commitments during the next 12 months and will have sufficient
liquidity in the event of a prolonged market downturn to not only maintain our existing operations but to take
advantage of strategic opportunities that may present themselves during any such period. Acquisitions and
expansions will be financed from cash flow from-operations, borrowings under our Senior Credit Facility, or
through a combination of the issuance of additional equity and debt financing, as appropriate, Any future
financing will be arranged to meet our requirements, with the timing, amount, and form of issue dependent on
the prevailing market and general economic conditions.

The following table summarizes our contractual obligations and commercial commitments at Decem-
ber 31, 2003 (in thousands):

After

Total 1 Year 2-4 Years 5-6 Years 6 Years
Contractual Obligations o .
Long-Term Debt.................... $435,197 $ 8,416 $249988  $175,234 81,559
Capital Lease Obligations ............ 1,441 1,369 72 — -
Operating Leases. e 53,008 15,510 22,716 . 6,$23 7,959
_ Purchase Commitments — ' A T
Open-Ended........... AP . 3,749 3,000 - -7 749 — —
Closed-Ended ........ L . Ny ToE s — — —
Total Contractual Obiigations ......... $494,106 $29,006 $273,525 $182,057  $9,518
After
Total 1 Year 2-4 Years  5-6 Years 6 Years
Commercial Commitments )
Standby Letters of Credit ................. $7,120  $4,957 _ 82,163 $— §—

Tax Matters

As a result of our spinofl from Weatherford, subsequent to April 14, 2000 we are no longer able to
combine the results of our operations with those of Weatherford in reporting income for United States federal
income tax purposes and for income tax purposes in states and foreign countries in which we do business.
Under the terms of a tax allocation agreement with Weatherford, we will not have the future benefit of any
prior tax losses or benefits incurred as part of a consolidated return with Weatherford. Moreover, we will be
liable to Weatherford for any corporate-level taxes incurred by Weatherford as a result of the spinoff, except to
the extent the taxes arise solely as a result of a change of control of Weatherford. We believe these matters
will not have a material adverse effect on our earnings.

Related-Party Transactions

Until April 14, 2000, we were a wholly-owned subsidiary of Weatherford. We were spun off from
Weatherford on April 14, 2000, through a distribution by Weatherford to its stockholders of all of our
Common Stock. Weatherford no longer owns any interest in our Company. Prior to our 2003 Annual Meeting
held in May 2003, we had seven Directors, five of which also served on the Board of Weatherford. Following
the 2003 Annual Meeting, we now have nine Directors, of which only three serve on Weatherford's Board.

In connection with the spinoff, we entered into a preferred supplier agreement with Weatherford in which
Weatherford agreed to purchase at least 70% of its requirements of drill stem products from us, subject to
certain exceptions. In return, we agreed to sell those products at prices not greater than that at which we sell to

24




o

similarly situated customers, and we provided Weatherford a $30.0 million credit towards the purchase of
those products. During 2003, we extended the term of this contract by.two years and reduced the unused
preferred supplier credit balance by $6.6 million. At December 31, 2003, the remaining credit balance was
$7.9 million. Weatherford purchased approximately $14.3 million of drill stem products from us during 2003,
Weatherford aiso purchased API tubing and accessory threading services from us aggregatmg $8.1 million
during 2003.

Our Drili Bits segment sells drill bits worldwide to oil and gas operators, including Newfield Exploration
Company (Newfield). In addition, a division of our Tubular Technology and Services segment also sells
accessories directly to Newfield. Two of our directors, Mr. Trice and Mr. Hendrix, are directors of Newfield
and Mr. Trice is Newfield's President and Chief Executive Officer. Dunng 2003, Newfield purchased
approximately $1.0 million of products from us.

During 2003, we renewed a supply contract with Voest-Alpine under which we agreed to purchase a
minimum of 57,000 metric tons of green tubulars during 2003 and 52,000 metric tons per year thereafter
through July 2007. This Euro denominated contract fixes the price of steel green tubes within a range, and it
limits total price increases to 5% over the life of the contract. Because this agreement requires us to purchase
tubulars or pay a penalty regardless of our needs, purchases under this agreement may be made for inventory
or we may be forced to pay a penalty during periods of low customer demand. The maximum penalties due
under the contract would be 43.60 Euros for every metric ton that a two-year average of purchases fell below
the annual purchase minimum. Any purchases made in excess of demand would require us to use our working
capital and expose us to risks of excess inventory during a downturn. Although these purchases could require a
substantial expenditure, we expect that we will be able to eventually use or sell all of the tubular products we
are required to purchase from Voest-Alpine. We currently believe we will meet our contractual commitments
for 2004 without incurring unnecessary penalties or material unnecessary inventory positions. We also believe -
that there are numerous other supply sources. available to us at reasonably competitive prices in the event that
Voest-Alpine is not able to supply all of our requirements.

Off-Balance Sheet Financing

We do not have any off-balance sheet hedging, financing arrangements or contracts except for those
associated with our investments in three companies that are not consolidated in our financial statements:
Voest-Alpine, G-PEX, and Iatelliserv. These investments are accounted. for.under:the equity-method of
accounting. The assets and liabilities of Voest-Alpine are summarized in Note 7 to our audited consolidated
financial statements. The two other joint ventures relate to technologies we are currently developing. These
two companies do not have any debt, other than trade payables relating primarily to research and development
expenses.

' Additionally, Voest-Alpine has entered into forward contracts to cover its currency risk related to
accounts receivables and accounts payables and has also entered into interest rate swap agreements to reduce
its exposure to changes in floating interest rate payments of its long-term bonds.

Recent Accounting Pronouncements

* In January 2003, the FASB Interpretation No. 46, “Consolidation of Variable Interest Entities” (FIN
No. 46) was issued. FIN No. 46 clarifies the application of Accounting Research Bulletin No. 51,
“Consolidated Financial Statements,” to variable interest entities, which are certain entities in which equity
investors do not have the characteristics of a controlling financial interest or do not have sufficient equity at
risk for the entity to finance its activities without additional subordinated support from other parties. The
Interpretation is intended to achieve more consistent application of consolidation policies to variable interest
entities and thus, to improve comparability between enterprises engaged in similar activities even if some of
those activities are conducted through variable interest entities. The Interpretation is effective immediately for
variable interest entities created after January 31, 2003, and to variable interest entities in which we obtained
an interest after that date. In December 2003, the FASB issued a revision to FIN No. 46, (FIN No. 46R), to
clarify some of the provisions of FIN No. 46 and to exempt certain entities from its requirements. Under the
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new guidance, special effective date provisions apply to enterprises that have fully or partially applied FIN
No. 46 prior to issuance of this revised interpretation. Otherwise, application of FIN No. 46R is required in
financial statements of public entities that have interests in structures that are commonly referred to as
special-purpose entities for periods ending after December 15, 2003. Application by public entities, other than
small -business issuers, for all other types of variable interest entities is required in financial statements for
periods ending after March 15, 2004. We are currently analyzing the potential impact, if any, this
interpretation will have on our consolidated results of operatlons and its financial condition, with respect to
enntles acquired before February 1, 2003.

In May 2003, the FASB issued SFAS 150, “Accounting for Certain Financial Instmments with
Characteristics of both Liabilities and Equity.” SFAS No. 150 establishes standards for how an issuer
classifies and measures certain financial instruments with characteristics of both liabilities and equity.
SFAS No. 150 requires that financial instruments within its scope be classified as an asset or liability.
SFAS No. 150 is effective for all financial instruments entered into or modified after May 31, 2003 and must
be applied to the our existing financial instruments effective July 1, 2003, the beginning of the first fiscal
period after June 15, 2003. We adopted SFAS No. 150 in the third quarter of 2003 and there was no impact
on our consolidated results of operations or financial condition.

Critical Accounting Policies and Estimates

Our significant accounting policies are fully described in Note 1 to our consolidated financial statements

" included in this Annual Report on Form 10-K. Certain of our accounting policies require ‘the application of
“'significant judgment by management in selectmg the appropnate assumptions for calculating financial

estimates. By their nature, these Judgments are SUbjCCt to an mherem degree of uncertainty. These judgments

“ are based on our historical experience, terms 6f existing contracts, our observance of trends inthe industry,
information provided by our customers, and information available from other outside sources, as’ appropnate

Actual results may differ from these judgments and assumptions.

Revenue Recognition

We recognize revenue in accordance with our sales agreements, which is on the date of customer
acceptance where the manufacturing process is complete, the customer has been provrded with all proper,

inspéétion”and other required documentation, title and risk of loss has passed to the ¢ustomer, collectability“is =~ "

reasonably assured, and we have met all of our delivery obligations. With respect to our Drill Bits segment, for
consignment and performance sales, revenue is recognized when the customer runs the drill bit. Customer
advances or deposits are deferred and recognized as revenue when we have completed all of our performance
obligations related to the sale. We also recognize revenue for services as they are performed. Allowances for
bad debts are provided based on specific account collection issues. If actual future bad debts differ from what
has been identified, additional allowances may be required.

Inventories

Inventory costs are stated at the lower of cost or market using the first-in, first-out method. We value our
inventories primarily using standard costs, which approximate actual costs, that include raw materials, direct
labor, and manufacturing overhead allocations. We also perform obsolescence reviews on slow-moving drill
stem and tubular related inventories and establish reserves based on current assessments about future
demands, market conditions, and related management initiatives. Our inventory obsolescence policy with
respect to drill bits is to reserve 50% of the cost of inventories held longer than one year and 100% of the cost
of inventories held longer than two years. If market conditions are different than those projected by
management, additional inventory reserves may be required. ‘

Business Combinations

The cost of business acquisitions is allocated to the assets acquired and liabilities assumed based on their
estimated fair values at the date of acquisition using third-party appraisals and management estimates.
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Management’s estimates of fair value are based upon assumptions believed to be reasonable, but which are
inherently uncertain, In addition, estimated liabilities to exit activities of an acquired operation or an existing
operation, including the exiting of contractual obligations and the termination of employees, are subject to
change as management continues its assessment of operations and finalizes its integration plans.

Long-Ltved Assets

A review for impairment of long lived assets is performed whenever events or changes in circumstances .

indicate that the carrying amount of Jong-lived assets (group) may not be recoverable. Recoverability of assets
to be held and used is measured by a comparison of the carrying amount of an asset group to expected future
net cash flows without interest costs to be generated by the asset group. If such asset group is considered to be
impaired, the impairment loss to be recognized is measured by the amount by which the carrying amount of
the asset group exceeds fair value based on expected future cash flows. Assets to be disposed of are reported at
the lower of the carrying amount or fair value, less selling costs. In 2003, we recorded fixed asset write-downs
of $24.9 million related to our Drilling Products and Services manufacturing rationalization. While we believe
no other impairment existed at December 31, 2003 under accounting standards applicable at that date,
different conditions or assumptions, or changes in cash flows or profitability, if significantly negative or

unfavorable, could have a material adverse effect on the outcome of our impairment evaluation and our.

financial condition or future results of operations.

Goodwill ;znd Intangibie Assets

- Goodwill and intangible assets that' have ‘indefinite useful lives are subject to annual impairment tests. .

Goodwill is tested for impairment using a two-step process that begins with an estimation of the fair value of

each of our feporting units compared withi its carrying value, If the carrying amount exceeds the fair value of a.

reporting unit, a second step test is completed comparing the implied fair value of the reporting unit’s goodwill
to its carrying value to measure the amount of impairment. Intangible assets that are not amortized will be
tested for impairment at least annually by comparing the fair values of those assets to their carrying values.
Other identifiable intangible assets that are subject to amortization are amortized on a straight-line basis over
the years expected to be benefited, ranging from 1.5 to 20 years. In 2003, we recorded a goodwill impairment
of $2.5 million and an intangible asset write-down of $1.3 million related to a technology joint venture
inclizded in our Other segment. While we believe no~other impairment existed at'December31,-2003 :under

accounting standards apphcab[e at that date, dlﬁ’erem conditions or assumptions, or changes in cash flows or -

profitability, if significantly negative or unfavorable, could have a material adverse effect on the outcome of
our impairment evaluation and our financial condition or future results of operations.

Valuation Allowance for Deferred Tax Assets

We record a valuation allowance to reduce our deferred tax assets when it is more likely than not that
some portion or all of the deferred tax assets will ‘expire before realization of the benefit or that future
deductibility is not probable. The ultimate realization of the deferred tax assets depends on the ability to
generate sufficient taxable income of the appropriate character in the future. This requires us to use estimates
and make assumptions regarding significant future events such as the taxability of entities operating in the
various taxing jurisdictions.

Contingent Liabilities

We have contingent liabilities and future claims for which we have made estimates of the amount of the
actual costs of these liabilities or claims. These liabilities and claims sometimes involve threatened or actual
litigation where damages have been quantified and we have made an assessment of our exposure and recorded
a provision to cover an expected loss based on our experience in these matters and, when appropriate, the
advice of outside counsel or other outside experts. Upon the ultimate resolution of these uncertainties, our
future reported financial results will be impacted by the difference between our estimates and the actual
amounts paid to settle a liability. Examples of areas where we have made important estimates of future
liabilities primarily include litigation, warranty claims, and contract claims. While management believes the
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recorded liabilities are adequate, inherent limitations in the estimation process may cause future actual losscs
to exceed expected losses. :

Pension Plans

The plan obligations and related assets of defined benefit pension plans are presented in Note 14 of the
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements. Plan assets, which consist primarily of marketable equity and
debt instruments, are valued using market ‘quotations as of the period end. Plan obligations and the annual
pension expense are determined by independent actuaries and through the use of a number of assumptions.
Key assumptions in measuring the plan obligations include the discount rate and the estimated future return
on plan assets. In determining the discount rate, the Company utilizes the yield on high-quality, fixed-income
investments currently available with maturities corresponding to the anticipated timing of the benefit
payments. Asset returns are based upon the ant1c1patcd average rate of eamings expected on the invested
funds of the plans.

Forward-Looking Statements and Exposures

In light of the SEC’s Regulation FD, we have elected to provide in. th1s report various forward-looking
statements and operational details. We have done so to assure full market .disclosure of information that we
generally make available to our investors and securities analysts. We expect to provide updates to this
information on a regular basis in our periodic'and current reports filed with the SEC. We have also made our
investor conference calls open to all investors and encourage all mvestors to listen in on these calls. We will
publicly announce the call-in information in a press release before” ) such calls. We are providing this
information to assist our stockholders in better understanding our busines: These expectations refiect only our : ey
current view on these matters as of ‘the date of this report and are subject’ 0 change based on changes of facts Lo
and circumstances. There can be no assurance that these expectations will "be met and our actual results will
likely vary (up or down) from those currently projected. These estimates speak only of our expectations as of
the date of this report and we make no undertaking to update this information. The absence of an update
should not be considered as an affirmation of our current expectations or that facts have not changed that
would impact our expectations.

“amaee s, I omaking our forward-looking statements, we have made numerous .assumptions. regarding.our- oo - - PSS
R operanons Although we believe, as of the date this report is filed,” that these assumptions are reasbnable, there
can be no assurance that they will be correct in the future. Qur assumptions include the following:

+ The average North American rig count (U.S. and Canada) for 2004 will be 1,441.
+ The average international rig count for 2004 will be 792.

» Commodity gas prices will not fall in a manner that would affect demand for our products or potential
purchasing decisions or customer perceptions.

+ Drill stem demand will increase only modestly during 2004, and U.S. land-based operators will not
increase purchases in meaningful quantities.

» We expect modest drill bit pricing improvements.

+ We expect our effective tax rate to be approximately 37% during 2004.

There will be no changes in domestic or worldwide political events that would have an adverse
consequence upon the domestic or worldwide economies and the demand for our products and services.
In particular, we assume that Organization of Petroleum Exporting Countries (OPEC) and other oil
exporting couniries and organizations will take reasonable actions to insure that worldwide oil prices
remain relatively stable and not fall for any prolonged period of time that would adversely affect
demand for our products, and that United States current and potential military actions in Afghani-
stan, Iraq, or elsewhere will not disrupt any of our operations or demand for our products.
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Any loss of drill bit sales from Schlumberger, ReedHycalog’s former owner,; will be offset by other
international and domestic market share gains.

+ We will expend approximately $40 million on capital expendltures during 2004.
-+ We will reduce our consolidated debt by apprommate]y $60 mllhon during 2004.

» We will not experience any material unusual losses, expenses, or charges assocnated with litigation,
warranty claims, environmental matters, or property. losses.

» Our utility costs, labor costs, and other expenses will not increase substantially from their current
levels.

+ Our manufacturing operations will not experience any material disruptions in supply or efficiencies.

" » We will not incur any material currency remeasuremem or transactlonal losses or other forelgn
currency losses.

» There will not be any material acquisitions ‘or divestments during the year.. Although we have made this
assumption for modeling purposes, we do expect that some acquisitions and divestments w111 be made
during the year that.will affect our projections and assumptions.

There will be no matenal adverse affect on our operations as a result of U.S. trade laws during 2004.
Our operations and costs will not be adversely affected by any other actions under the trade laws
relating to products imported by us from our foreign locations. :

-« In connection’ withthe Drilling Products manufacturing rationalization program and the charge -

" recorded in 2003 of $24 9 'million related to fixed-asset write-downs, we expect this rationalization’ to
reduce operating costs by -approximately $11 million to $12 million annually. Additional charges of
approximately $1.9 million related to this program are expected in the first quarter of 2004 due to
severance, lease termination, and other exit costs and these costs are not included in our earnings per
share estimates,

» We expect to reduce costs of our Chinese operat:ons by $3. 6 million as a: result of our Jomt venture to
manufacture upset-to-grade tubulars becoming operational.

~+ We expect to.eam approxifately’$5.2 million’ in' revenues from new product introductions by our ... o= R

Tubular Technology Services and Marine Products and Services segments. .

Risk Factors and Exposures

The businesses in which we operate are subject to various risks and uncertainties that could have adverse
consequences on our results of operations and financial condition and that ¢ould cause actual results'to be
materially different from projected results contained in the forward-looking statements in this report and in our
other disclosures. Investors should carefully consider these risks and uncertainties when evaluating our
company and the forward-looking statements that we make. These risks and uncertainties include, but are not
limited to, the following:

A decline in domestic and worldwide oil and gas drilling activity would adversely affect our results of
. operations. :

Our business is materially dependent on the level of oil and gas drilling activity in North America and
worldwide, which in turn depends on the level of capital spending by major, independent and, state-owned
exploration and production companies. This capital spending is driven by current prices for oil and gas and the
perceived stability and sustainability of those prices, Oil and gas prices have been subject to significant
fluctuation in recent years in response to changes in the supply and demand for oil and gas, market
uncertainty, world events, govemmental actions, and a vanety of addmonal factors that are beyond our control,
including:

 the leve! of North American and worldwide oil and gas exploranon and production acnvxty,
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 worldwide economic conditions, particularly economic conditions in North America;

» oil and gas production costs;

+ the expected costs of dcve]opmg new Teserves;

* national government polmcal requlrements and the po]rcres of the OPEC
« the price and availability of alternative l'uels,

* environmental regulation; and

* tax policies.

Decreased demand for our products results not only from penods of lower dnllmg activity, but also from
the resulting build up of customer inventory of drill pipe associated with'idle rigs, which can be used on active
rigs in lieu of new purchases. The time period during which drill pipe inventory is used is a function of the
number of rigs actively drilling and the expected level of -drilling activity. A decrease in the number of rigs
actively drilling results in a large amount of unused drill plpe on idle ngs and a decrease in demand for new
drill pipe. . .

An economic downtum could adversely affect demand for our pmducts and services and our results of
operations.

. The U.S. and worldw1de economies have been very : volatrle and therr future directions are uncertain. If
North American or mtematronal economies decline unexpectedly, our results of operations and financial
condition could. be matena]ly adversely affected. :

AIncreases in the prices‘ of our raw materials,‘ could affect our results of operations.

We use large amounts of steel tubulars and bars in the manufacture of our products. The ‘price of these
raw materials has a significant impact on our cost of producing products. If we are unable to pass future raw
material price increases on to our customers, our margins and results of operations could be adversely affected.

" Steel prices have incieased significantly sincesthe end of 2003, cAlsediprimarily by significant increases in
the prices paid by our suppliers for scrap and coke utilized in'their operations. Although we have a long-term
supply contract with our Voest-Alpine affiliate relating to our supply of green tubes utilized in our drill pipe
operations, we do not have such supply contracts in place for our suppliers of ‘bars and billets utilized to
manufacture our tool joints, drill collars and heavy weight drill pipe. Our partner in our Austrian joint venture
also is seeking to renegotiate its supply contract for billets to our Voest-Alpme affiliate. Qur forward-lookmg
statements assume that we will be able to pass on to our customers any cost increases we may experience as a
result of the current shortages being expenenced in the worldwide steel markets. If we are unable to, our
results of operations could.be materially adversely affected.

With respect to our Chinese operations, we purchase green tubes from our supplier on a cost-plus basis.
As such, any increase in our raw material costs that we cannot pass on to our customers could have an adverse
impact on our operations. In addition, certain of thé benefits forecasted from our joint venture to manufacture
upset-to-grade tubulars in China are based upon price differentials between our Chinese supplier and our
Voest-Alpine affiliate, which-may not materialize if steel prices continue to rise.

In addition, nsmg steel costs also have the potentlal to delay.increases in demand for our drill stem
components and premium casing products. As drill stem products are not consumables our customers could
elect to defer purchases until such time as they determine that steel prices havc stabilized or retumed to more
normalized conditions. Our forward-lookmg statements do not assume that there will be any reduced demand
for our drill stem products or premium casing as a result of increased prices caused by the current shortages
being experienced in the worldwrde steel markets, Reduccd demand could adversely affect our results of
operations. :
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Due to intense competition in our industry, our revenues may decline if we do not develop, produce, and
commercialize new competitive technologies and products or if we are unable to adequately protect our
current and future intellectual property rights relating to our technologies and products.

The markets for our premium products and services are characterized by continual developments.
Substantial improvements in the scope and quality of product function and performance can occur over a short
period of time. In order to remain competitive, we must be able to develop commercially competitive products
in a timely manner in response to changes in technology. Our ability to develop new products and maintain
competitive advantages depends on our ability to design and commercially market products that meet the
needs of our customers, including delivery schedules and product specifications.

Additionally, the time and expense invested in product development may not result in commercially
feasible applications that provide revenues. We could be required to write-off our entire investment in a new
product that does not reach commercial viability. Moreover, we may experience operating losses after new
products are introduced and commercialized because of high start-up costs, unexpected manufacturing costs
or problems, or lack of demand.

Many of our, products and the processes we use to manufacture them have been granted U.S. and
international patent protection, or have patent applications pending. Nevertheless, patents may not be granted
for our applications and, if patents are issued, the ¢laims allowed may not be sufficient to protect our
technology. If our patents are not enforceable, or if any of our products infringe patents held by others, our
financial results may be adversely affected. Our competitors may be able to independently develop technology
that is similar, to ours without infringing on. our patents, which is especially true internationally where. the s
protection. of; mtellectual property rights. may not be as effective. In addition, obtaining and maintaining i
intellectual Pproperty protection internationally may be significantly more expensive than doing so domestically. . o
We may have to spend substantial time and money defending our patents and, after our patents exp:re our
competitors will not be legally constrained from developing products substantially similar to ours..

In addition, we are in the process of developing new products that we intend to introduce to the market
during 2004. These products include new large diameter premium connectors for our Tubular Technology and
Services and Marine Products and Services segments and drill bits. If we are unable to introduce such
products as a result of delays in our development activities, such introductions not being accepted by our end-
users, or delays or abandonment for other reasons, our pro)ected results could be adversely affected.

T TR < £ W 2
Our results of operations and ﬁnanczal condition are dependent upon our abzhty to successfully increase
and decrease, without material disruption, our manufacturing capacity and expense in response to
changes in demand and to maintain prices for our products, which can be adversely a_ﬁ”ected by changes

* in industry conditions and competitive forces.

arga T, D

Our pro;ectlons assume steady demand for our products and services during 2004, in particular our drill
stem products. In the event demand for these products increases, we will be ‘1equired to increase our
production during peak demand periods with minimal operational disruption and inefficiency. If this does not
happen, or we experience difficulties in this regard, our results of operations during this ramp-up for high
demand periods could be adversely affected. ’ ' '

Our international operations may experience severe interruptions due to political, economic, or other
risks, which could adversely affect our vesults of operations and financial condition.

During 2003, we derived approximately 41% of our total revenues from our facilities outside the U.S. In
addition, a large part of sales from our domestic locations were for use in foreign countries. In addition, many
of our key manufacturing operations are outside of the U.S. Our operations in certain international locations,
including Mexico, Austria, [taly, China, Indonesia, and Singapore are subject to various political and
economic conditions existing in those countries that could dxsrupt operations. These risks include:

¢ changes in forcxgn tax laws;

» changes-in regulations and iabor practices;
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“tubulars through-September 2007. Our future

» currency fluctuations and devaluations;
* currency restrictions, banking crises, and Iimitatio_ns on repatriation of profits; and
» political instability or miiitary conflict.

Our foreign operations may suffer disruptions, and we may incur losses that wiil not be covered by
insurance. We have not historically carried political risk insurance. In particular, terrorist attacks and other
threats to U.S. national security and resulting U.S. military activity throughout the world increase the
possibility that our operations could be interrupted or adversely affected. Such disruption could result in our
inability to ship products in a timely and cost-effective manner or our inability to place contractors and
employees in various countries or regions.

Any material currency fluctuations or devaluations, or political events that disrupt oil and gas exploration
and production or the movement of funds and assets could materially adversely affect our results of operauons
and financial position.’

During 2003, approximately $52.5 million of our revenues were earned by our Chinese operations. Asis
customary in this country, it is common for our Chinese operations to settle receivables and payables through
bearer bonds and notes. Recently, Chinese banks-have been experiencing a shortage of currencies, which could
affect our ability to fully realize on'these bonds and notes. At December 31, 2003, we were not holding any
such bearer bonds or notes. To date, our Chinese operations have not experiencedsignificant losses 4s a result
of such practice; however, there can be no assurance that such losses could not occur in the future. Any such
losses could have a materially adverse -afféet on.our results‘of operations in the period in which they occur.

'We have renewed-an agreement with’ Voest Alpme an entity of which we own 50.01%, to purchase greer
Sults could be adversely affected if we are unable to use or
resell these tubulars, In addition, we have agreed t6 be responsible for paying any “anti-dumping” duties in the
U.S. on the resale of these tubulars, which could affect our ability to resell the tubulars in the U.S. Further,
our long-term supply contract with Voest-Alpine is denominated in Euros. We have no significant offset for
revenues in Euros and we have not hedged for currency risk with respect to this contract. Thus, a material
long-term strengthening of the Euro versus the U. S Dollar could materially adversely affect our resuits of
operations.

In connection with our business.operations, wecould: beasub]ect to substantial l:ab:ltty claims that "
adversely aﬁ”ect our results of operatwns '

Our products are complex and the fallure of thls equlpment to operate properly or to meet specxﬁcatlons
may greatly increase our customers’ costs of drilling a well. In addition, many of these products are used in
hazardous drilling and production applications where an accident or product failure can cause personal injury
or loss of life; damage to property, equipment, or the environment; regulatory investigations and penalties; and
the suspension of the end-user’s operations. If our products or services fail to meet specdicanons or are
involved in accidents or fallures, we could face warranty, contract or other lmgatxon claims for whlch we may
be held responsible and our reputation for providing quality products may suffer.

Our insurance may not be adequate in risk coverage or policy limits to cover all losses or liabilities that we
may incur or be responsible. Moreover, in the future we may not be able to maintain insurance at levels of risk
coverage or policy limits that we deem adequate or at premiums that are reasonable for us, particularly in the
Tecent environment of SIgmﬁcant insurance premium mcroases Further, any claims made under our policies
wﬂl likely cause our premiums to increase.

Any future damages deemed to be caused by our products or services that are assessed agamst us and that
are not covered by insurance, or that are in.excess of policy limits or subject to substantial deductibles, could
have a material adverse effect on our results of operations and financial condition. Litigation and claims for
which we are not insured can occur, including employee claims, intellectual property claims, breach of
contract claims, and warranty claims. Our forward-looking statements assume that such uninsured claims or
issues will not occur. As outlined under our critical accounting policies, we account for warranty reserves on a
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specific identification basis. As a result, a significant unexpected warranty issue during a particular quarter or
year could cause a material reduction in our results of operations in the quarter.or year that the reserve for
such warranty is made.

“We are subject to environmental, health, and safety laws and regulations that expose us to potential
financial liability.

Our operations are regulated under a number of federal, state, local, and foreign environmental laws and
regulations, which govern, among other things, the discharge of hazardous materials into the air and water, as
well as the handling, storage, and disposal of hazardous materials and the remediation of contaminated sites.
Compliance with these environmental laws is a major consideration in the manufacturing of our products.
Because we use and generate hazardous substances and wastes in our manufacturing operations, we may be
subject to material financial liability for any investigation and clean up of such hazardous materials, and any
related personal injury damages or toxic tort claims. We have not historically carried insurance for such
matters.

In addition, many of our current and former properties are or have been used for industrial purposes.
Accordingly, we also may be subject to financial liabilities relating to the investigation and remediation of

" hazardous materials resulting from the action of previous owners or operators of industrial facilities on those

sites. Liability in many instances may be imposed on us regardless of the legality of the original actions
relating to the hazardous or toxic substances or whether or not we knew of, or were responsible for, the

- présence of those substances. Liabilities we have assumed in connection with the ReedHycalog acquisition
in¢lude, subject to certain exceptions, certain obligations, liabilities, costs, and expenses for.violations: of .

health, safety and environmental laws relating to the assets-and include certain unknown, as+well'as known,

- -‘obligations, liabilities, costs, and expenses arising or incurred prior to, on or after the closing .date.

—

Furthermore, with certain exceptions, we may be required to indemnify Schlumberger against losses incurred
in connection with or related to these assumed liabilities. .

We are also subject to various federal, state, local, and foreign laws and regulations relating to safety and
health conditions in our manufacturing facilities. Those laws and regulations may subject us to materal
financial penalties or liabilities for any noncompliance, as well as potential business disruption if any of our

our financial condition and results of operations.

Our results of operations could be adversely affected by actions under U.S, trade laws and new forelgn
entranrs into U S. Markets.

Although we are a U.S.-based manufacturing company, we do own and operate international manufactur-
ing ‘operations that support our U.S.-based business. If actions under U.S. trade laws were instituted that
limited our access to these products, our ability to meet our customer specifications and delivery requirements
would be reduced. Any adverse effects on our ability to import products from our foreign subsidiaries could
have a material adverse effect on our results of operations.

Additionally, foreign producers of tubular goods have been found to have sold their products, which may
include premium connections, for export to the U.S. at prices that are lower than the cost of production, or
their prices in their home market, or a major third-country market. Anti-dumping orders restricting the
manner and price at which tubular goods from certain countries can be imported are currently in effect. If
such orders are revoked or changed, we could be exposed to increased competition from imports that could
reduce our sales and market share. In addition, the premium connections market served by our Atlas Bradford
product line is highly competitive. The level of competition could further increase if foreign steel mills, with
their own lines of internationally accepted premium connections, more successfully penetrate the
U.S. Markets, which could adversely affect our results of operations.
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Our results of operations could be materially and adversely affected by charges associated with future
operational changes implemented by management of our company.

Qur management recently completed a review and assessment of our drill stem manufacturing operations
which resulted in a downsizing of certain of our operations, primarily in Canada. As a result of this downsizing,
we wrote-off during 2003 various equipment and assets that were no longer useful in our busmcss We also
expect to incur approximately $1.9 million in severance, lease termination, and other exit costs during the first
quarter of 2004.

In addition to these activities, management continues to conduct company-wide assessments of all of our
related manufacturing strategies and practices and of our under-performing preduct lines to determine
possible improvements to manufacturing efficiencies and future profitability. Such assessment could in the
future result in divestitures or operational rationalizations that result in write-downs or other losses during any
particular accounting period. Our forward-looking statements assume that none of the results of these reviews
or activities will adversely affect our results of operations in any period.

Our results of operations could be adversely affected due to an implementation of a new enterpnse-wzde
resource planning (ERP) system ‘

We currently are implementing a new management ERP system that we believe will, in the long term,
significantly enhance our information systems, internal processes and controls. This implementation is ongoing
and includes a significant amount.of management’s time and dedication and may distract management in

unpredictable.ways from our core businesses::Additionally, the ERP system might not result.in the anticipated.

benefits and may actually cause disruptions and inefficiencies in our businesses which could resth in increases
in our operating and other cost: ‘that could adversely affect our results of operations. -

Item 7A. Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures About Market Risk

Financial Instruments

We are currently exposed to certain market risks arising from transactions that we enter into in the

*+ normal course of business. These risks:reiate: torfluctuations:in-foreign currency exchange rates and changes in
interest rates. Refer to Note 10 to the financial statements included elsewhere in this Annual Report on

Form 10-K for additional information on financial instruments.

Foreign Currency Risk

The functional currency for a majority of our international operations is the applicable local currency.
Results of operations for foreign subsidiaries with functional currencies other than the U.S. Dollar are
translated using average exchange rates during the period. Assets and liabilities of these foreign subsidiaries
are translated into U.S. Dollars using the exchange rates in effect at. the balance sheet date, and the resulting
translation adjustments are included in stockholders’ equity. To the extent that business transactions in these
countries are not denominated in their respective country's functional currency, we are exposed to foreign
currency exchange rate risk. Our manufacturing facilities located outside of the U.S. incur costs in local
currencies, but they tend to sell in U.S. Dollars, and in some cases owe U.S. Dollar denominated debt. In
addition, our fong-term supply contract with Voest-Alpine is denominated in Euros. Subsidiaries with asset
and liability balances denominated in currencies other than their functional currency are remeasured in the
preparation of their financial statements using a combination of current and historical exchange rates, with any
resulting remeasurement adjustments included in net income during the period. Net foreign currency
transaction gains (losses) for the years ended December 31, 2001, 2002, and 2003 were $(0.5) million,
$(0.2) million, and $3.2 million, respectively. The foreign currency transaction gains realized in 2003 relate
primarily to the strengthening of the Canadian dollar and the British pound in relation to the U.S. Dollar. The
Euro also strengthened in 2003; however, the impact was not material.
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Interest Rates

We are and will be subject to market risk for changes in interest rates related primarily to our long-term
debt. The following tables summarize our debt obligations at December 31, 2002 and 2003, that are sensitive
to changes in interest rates. The tables present principal cash flows by expected maturity dates and weighted
average interest rates (in thousands)

2003 ' 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 Thereafter

Long-term debt: ' N .
Fixedrate .................. $2642 § 285 § 212 $199,528 $234  $176,559
Average interest rate ......... 9.30% 9.32% 9.331% - 9.22% 8.96% 8.97%
Varablerate................ C $7,143  $7,143  $42.892 . § — $ — 3 -

. Average interest rate ......... : 4.13% - 4.12% 4.12% — — —
2002 2003 2004 2008 2006 2007 Thereafter
Long-term debt: . _ ‘

Fixed rate ......cooovenn.. $4,368  $1,933 § 289 $ 216 $199,355 §176,894

Average interest rate . ....... 9.26% -931% 9.33% 9.33% 9.20% 8.96%

Variable rate . . . .. U oo $7,143  $7,143  $7,143 $85873  § — § —

Average interest rate ........ ‘4, 09% 4.05%  4.09% 4.09% — —

... . Excluding the Senior Notes, most of our long -term borrowmgs are,at vanablc rates Currcmly, we have
vanable interest rate debt totalmg apprommately $58 5. million, These variable rate debts expose us to the. risk

. of increased interest expense in the event of i mcreases in short term interest rates If the variable interest rate
'were to increase by 1% from December 2003 levels, our combined interest expense would increase by
approximately $0.5 million annually. The carrying value of our variable interest rate debt approximates fair
value as it bears interest at current market rates.

The fair value of financial instruments which differed from their carrying value at December 31, 2002 and
2003, was as follows (in millions):

. e e ' December. 31,y ..o oo .
LT ALY R 4 — 7002 - e = 2003 et )
Carrying Fair Carrying Fair
Value Value Value Value
9%s% Senior Notes due 2007, ................. .. ..... $199.1  $210.7 $1993  $229.0
9% Senior Notes due 2009 . ........c.covviiieinnnnn, 175.0 181.6 175.0 196.8

Item 8. Financial Statements and Supplementary Data
The following consolidated financial statements are filed in this Item 8:

Report of Independent Auditors

Consolidated Statements of Operations for each of the three years in the period ended December 31,
2003

Consolidated Balance Sheets at December 31, 2002 and 2003

Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows for each of the three years in the period ended Decem-
ber 31, 2003

Consolidated Statements of Stockholders’ Equity for each of the three years in the period ended
December 31, 2003

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

35




REPORT OF INDEPENDENT AUDITORS

To the Board of Directors and Stockholders
Grant Prideco, Inc.

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of Grant Prideco, Inc. (the “Company™)
as of December 31, 2003 and 2002, and the related consolidated statements of operations, cash flows, and
stockholders’ equity for each of the three years in the year ended December 31, 2003. Qur audits also included
the financial statement schedule listed in the Index at Item 15(a). These financial statements and schedule
are the responsibility of the Company’s management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these
financial statements and schedule based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States.
Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence
supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the
accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present 'fairly, in all material respects, the :

consolidated financial position of Grant Prideco, Inc. at December 31, 2003 and 2002, .and the consolidated
results of its operations and its cash flows for each of the three years in the period ended December 31, 2003,
in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States. Also, in our opinion, the

related findncial statemem schedule, when considered in relation to: ‘the basic financial statemcnts taken. asa - .

whole, presents. fan'ly in all material respects the information set forth therem

As dxscussed in Note 11 to the consolidated financial statements; the Company changcd its method of..:

accounting for goodwill effective January 1, 2002,

/s/ ERNST & YoUNG LLP

Houston, Texas
February 11, 2004k
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GRANT PRIDECO, INC.
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS

Year Ended December 31,

@s2) &

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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2001 2002 2003
. o (In thousands, except per share data)
CRevenues ... $740,127  $639,748  $838,456
Costs and Expenses:
. Cost Of Sales .o e e 568,'_]92 501,056 564,793
- Sales and Marketing ...t 27,205 22,973 107,197
General and Administzative . .. oo ieeiee i e R - 43,654 54,498 71,221
~ Research and Engineering ......................LL. e, . L5821 3,190 17,711
" Other ChAIZES . .o ee vttt 33,755 7,045 _ 31,398
o ‘ 675921 593,762 192,320
Qperating Income .. ........oovnnn.. e e 64,200 - 45,986 46,136
Other Income -(Expense): o : R
"Interest Expense . e oo (27,067)  (27,051)  (43871)
_ Other Nt oo ittt e et (1,162) - (952) 11,145
Equny Income (Loss) in Unconsolidated Aﬂillatcs e 8,747 5,342 (478)
- , : (19,482)  (22,661)  (33,204)
. Incomie Beforé' Income Taxes, e e P, O 44,718 23,325 12,932
Income Tax Provision. ... .. i A, LR T (15,651 (7,228)
Net Income Before’ Mmomy Interests ... ........ Lo i, e 29,067_ 16,097 8,406
Minority Interests ................. e e (977) (3,051) .. (3,216)
Net Income Before Cumulatwe Effect of Accounting Change........ - 28,090 13,046 ° - 5,190
Cuniulative Effect of Accounting Change, Net of Tax .............. L — (6,412) © = =
NetIOCOME + .o i ettt ee et et PO $ 28090 $ 6634 § 5190
Basic Net Income Per Share: . . k ' o
Basic Net Incomé Before Cumulative Eﬂ'ect of o
Accounting Change .....oooviiniiiiii $ 026 $ 012 § 004
‘ Cumulative Effect of Accounting Change ....... [ - .. (0.06) —_
~NetIncome........... e e e e ey e . $ 026 $§ 006 $ 004
Basic Weighted Average Shares Outstanding ...... e 109,486 111,459 = 121,646
Diluted Net Income Per Share: . _—
Diluted Net Income Before Cumula’uve Eﬁ"ect of Accountmg oo
Change . ....c.ovvivneeriliunneienedin, Wi et ek e $ 025 § 012§ 004
Cumulative Effect of Accounting Change ............ AU = __(006) -
LONEtTICOME .. $ 025 § 006 § 004
- Diluted Weighted Average Shares Outstanding ... .... e 110,884 112,854 - 123,401




GRANT PRIDECO, INC.
: CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS
December 31,
2002 2003
~ (In thousands, except par
value amounts)
ASSETS

Current Assets:

CCash ...l e $ 21,878 3 19,230
Restricted Cash .. ... e - 8522 283
Accounts Receivable, Net of Allowance for Uncollectible. Accounts of $2,815 . :

and $3,539 for 2002 and 2003, Respectively....................o et . 191,087 . 212,285

- B o]+ S e} o =T O 247,936 231,994
Current Deferred Tax ASSES ... ovvvvnnnn et e e e 19,964 30,283

Prepaid Expenses . ...t e e e 18,467 12,924

Other Current Assets. . ... e e e . 14,380 3,864

522,234 510,863

Property, Plant, and Equipment, Net ......... e 292,504 . 251,236

GoodWill ... e 394,083 396,944

Intangible Assets, Net........................ e Ceeeas AN S 38,953 - 36,250

‘Investments In and Advances to Unconsolidated Affiliates .............. ... 50,302 47,786
Other A BB v vttt e e e e e e e e e 17,273 18,982
e . 81,315,349 $1,262,061
LIABILITIES AND"?STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY ‘

Current anbﬂmes : , T ‘
— ‘ - Short-Term Borrowings and Current Pomon of Long Term Deébt .......... °$ 16657 -~ § 11,073
Accounts Payable.............c e 67,475 74,408
- Current Deferred Tax Liabilities ......... PO P - 2,581 . 3,763
Accrued Laborand Benefits ..................... e e 25,473 . . 30,406
Current Drill Pipe Credit . ....... ... .. i D 16,886 1,000
:Federal Income Taxes Payable............. e e e 6,943 -'14,401
Other Accrued Liabilities . .. .........o.oiiii it _ 45,964 _ 31,204

‘ S SRR woe . 181,979 - . 166,255 .. -

Long Term Debt ..................................... S - 478,846 426,853

Deferred Tax Liabilities ................... e e 38,897 26,965

Other Long-Term Liabilities ......... .. . ... . i i, 14,834 23,843

Commitments and Contingencies. ..ot it iireerinrrernn.s. — L e

h Minority Interests ....... O OO 11,921 12,031
[ Stockholders’ Equity: ' —
Preferred Stock, $0.01 Par Value; Authorized 10,000 Shares, No Shares
Issued in 2002 0r 2003 . ...ttt i i e e D - -
Common Stock, $0.01 ‘Par Value; Authorized 300,000 Shares; Issued 120, 815 . P
and 121,250 in 2002 and 2003, Respectively ...........ccoiiinieiinnn 1,208 1,212
Capital in Excess of Par Value ......... .o it 471,076 482,122
Treasury Stock,- at Cost, 342 and 535 in 2002 and 2003, Respectively ... .... (4,409) (6,692)
Retained Earnings ...............ooiiiiiiiinnennn. [P, PR e 131,833 137,023
Deferred Compensation Obligation ......... ..., 7,237 9,366
Accumulated Other Comprehensive Loss...........c.covviiiniiiiiena.., (24,073) (16,917)

588,872 606,114
$1,315,349  $1,262,061

The accompanying notes- are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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GRANT PRIDECO, INC.
- CONSOLIDATED.  STATEMENTS OF CASH:FLOWS:
Year Ended December 31,

2001 2002 2003
) (1a thousands)

Cash Flows From Operatmg Actlvmcs
Net Income . :..... R A SR $:28090 § 6,634 $ 5,190

Adjustments to Reconcile Net Income to Net Cash Provided by
Operatmg Activities:

Cumulative Effect of Accountmg Change .................. ' -— 6,412 -
Gain on Sale of Businesses, Net........... e = = (333
Non-Cash Portion of Other Charges ....... e 30248 2, 580 31,247
Depreciation and Amortization ..................oeeoenn.. 30,076 30147 46032 o
Goodwill Amortization........... s R 6,377 = —
Deferred Income TaxX ... ....oiveiiieineeeeenaennnn. 4,476 (3,663)  (6,861)
Deferred Compensation Expense ..... ettt — © . 2,888 3;659 -
Minority Interests in Subsidiaries . ... .. e 517 3,051 3,216
Equity. (Income) Loss m Unconsolzdated Afﬁhates Net of .

Dividends .. ... ... o o i © 3,019 10,746 - 14,127

Change in Operating Asscts and Liabilities;, Net of Effects of
Businesses Acquired:

. Accounts Receivable, Net ....\.............. P I (25,158) 22,100 (27,697)

~IDVENLOMES « . .o vveeeeeennnnns TR . e (10,406) - 50,169 - (4:413) -
Other Current ASSets ................. U S " (3,881) " 4,370 26910
Other Assets P L (23%) 892 . (281)
Accounts Payable ... ..... B e C(23,125) 0 (1,039) 13,075
Other Accrued Liabilities. . .........ocoiieneiiia ... (3,099)  (6,121)  (5,652)
Other, Nt e e e e e 3,620 (3,577) (14,989) .
“Net Cash Provided by Operating Actmtxesv... B AP 40,516° - 121,589 - 80,170.

" Cash Flows Froin Invcstmg Activities: - c ' - - o
Acquisition of Businesses, Net of Cash Acquired................ (3,413)  (265,172) (8,272)
Proceeds from Sales of Businesses, Net of Cash Disposed ........ — - 30,364
Investments In and Advances to Unconsolidated Affiliates ........ (1,595)..  (3,794) (5,459) ..
Capital Expenditures for Property, Plant, and Equxpmcnt ......... (37,212) (45,781)  (4}1.418)-
Other, Net ........ T PPN 86 . 911 . 981,

Net Cash Used in Investing Activities.. ... e T (42,134) - (313,836)  (23,804)
Cash Flows From Financing Activities: ,
Issuance of Long-Term Debt, Net .. ........coooooveinen ..., — 170,373 —
Borrowings (Repayments) on Debt, Net........ s P 4,696 33870  (57.822)
Purchases of Treasury Stock ........vovveireeineieiannannnns (1,637) (2,279)  (2,388)
Proceeds from Stock Option EXercises....ooveeviiniiennnnnn.. 654 L1713 - 566
‘Net Cash Provided by {Used in) Fmancmg Activities ... .. 3,713 203,137 (59,644}

" Effect of Exchange Rate Changes on Cash:"...0............... L (26) 604 630
Net Increase (Decrease) inCash................ooeiiee. ... 2,069 11,494 (2,648)
Cash At Beginning of Year ..........c.ovviiviiiiiiniiian 8,315 10,384 21,878
Cash At End of Year ... .. vitt it e enee e e $ 10384 $ 21878 § 19,230

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.

39



GRANT PRIDECO, INC.
CONSOLIDATEDSTATEMENTS OF . STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY

Accumulated Total

S Common Stock feot s
- o 00 Par (E:I;glet:: of Retsioed Com?r(:heernsive Treasury Stock Cog;?ur;:‘t’ion Ii‘lzil:;'
Shares  Amount Par Value  Earnings Loss Shares  Amount Obligation Equity
(In thousands) ' .

Balance at December 31; 2000 . ......... 108,542 $1,085 $349,43¢ $ 97,109 $(20,054)  (50) $(i1,046) $4,973  $431,503
Netlncome....................... - a—_ ¢ — , 28,090 - — — —_ 28,090
Currency Translation Adjustmcm and '

Other, Netof Tax v......ovvvnen. —_ —_ — Lo (2,497) — — - (2,497)
Stock Grant and Options Exercised . . . 119 2 652 - - - - - 654
Tax Benefit of Options Exercised .. ... — — 130 — — — — — 130
Deferred Compensation Obligation .., =~ — - 166 o — 6 132 939 1,237
Issuance of Stock for Acquisition..... " 632 6 11,994 - ' — —_ — S— 12,000
Amortization of Restricted Stock .. ...~ - - 171 - == —- - 171
Purchase of Treasury Stock for. = * o

Executive Deferred Compensation : : .

Plan ............ e - - - -, —  (124) (1.637) . . — (1,637)
Oher «.'ooeeee e e, e (.1 P - - — — (684)

Balance at December 31, 2001 .......:: 309,293 1,093 361,865 125,199 (22,551)  (168) (2,551) 5912 468,967
NetIncome................c..... - - P —- 6,634 . - - — - 6,634
Currency Translation Adjustment and . . )

Other, Netof Tax ...........:... = = = -— (1,522) — = - (1,522)
Stock Grant and Options Exerused e 2 L171 - — — — - L173
Tax Benefit of Options Exercised . L - _ - 733 — - = S — 733
Deferred Compensation Obligation ... — — 374 — —_— 28 421 1,325 2,120
Issuance of Stock for Acquisition..... 11,353 13 110,798 — — — - - 110,911
Amortization of Restricted Stock ..... = — — 2,135 — — — - - 2,135
Purchase of Treasury Stock for ' : C

Executive Deferred Compensationi -

Plan ..ot — — — — —  (202) (2,279) — (2,279

- Balance‘at December 31,2002 .. ... 120815 9208 477,076 131,833 (24,073) - (342): (4,409} 7,237 1 588,872
Netlncome...................co.e - — 7 = 519 — - —_ - 5,190
Currency Translation Adjustment and ' ‘ ' . ) .

Other, Netof Tax ............... —_ — — — 1,156 — - — 7,156
Stock Grant and Options Exercised .. . - 85 1565 T — . — - - 566
Tax Benefit of Options Exercised . .. .. - - 12 — —_ - —_ - 120
Deferred Compensation Obligation ... — — 10 — — 11 105 2,129 2,244
Issuance of Restricted Stock.. ... cens 350 3 2,499 e — - 2,502
Amortization of Restricted Stock, . . ‘

Net.o oo — — 1,512 — _ — — -~ 1,512
Compensation Expense for Accelerated o '

Vesting.......oo.oiiiiiiinnn, -_ - 340 — Ce— —_ _— - 34(
Purchase of Treasury Stock for : :

Executive Deferred Compensation S : :

Plan ...... [RPTPI FETTPR — — - . = = (204) (2,388) -~ (2,38¢

Balance at December 31,2003 ......... 121,250 $1,212 $482,122° 5137(,023' $(16917) (535) 5(6,692) $3,366  $606,11«

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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GRANT PRIDECO, INC.
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1. Organization and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
Nature of Operations

The Company is the world’s largest manufacturer and supplier of oilfield drill pipe and other drill stem
products and a leading North American provider of high-performance tubular technology and services. The
Company’s drill stem products are used to drill oil and gas wells while its tubular technology and services are
primarily used in drilling and completing oil and gas wells. The Company also provides a variety of products
and services to the growing worldwide offshore and deepwater market .through its Marine Products and
Services segment. The Company’s marine products and services are used for subsea construction, installation,
and production of oil and gas wells. The Company is also a global leader in drill bit technology, manufacturing,
sales, and service, due to the Company’s acquisition of ReedHycalog™ on December 20, 2002. ReedHycalog
is a leading designer, manufacturer, and distributor of fixed-cutter and roller-cone drill bits to the global oil
and gas industry. ReedHycalog has been designing, manufacturing, and distributing drili bits for over 80 years.
The Company's customers include drilling contractors; North American oil country tubular goods
(OCTG) dxstnbutors major, independent and state-owned oil companies; and oxlﬁcld service companies.

The Company’s business is dependent on the level of drilling activity wor]dw1de which depends on the
level of capital spending by major, independent and state-owned exploration and production companies. This
capital spending is driven by current and forecasted prices for oil and gas; and the perceived stability and

" sustainability of thése prices. The Company’s Drilling Products and Services segment and Drill Bit'segment’s

revenues most closely track worldwide rig counts, while its Tubular Technology and Services business is

" dependent on the U.S. rig count, particularly the natural gas rig count, and more specifically, rigs drilling for

deep gas. The Company’s marine products and services are primarily dependent: on domestic and international
offshore rig counts, particularly in the U.S. Gulf of Mexico.

Principles of Consolidation

The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of Grant Prideco and its wholly owned
subsndxanes The following table lists less:than:100% owned:consolidated subsidiaries as of Decerrber 31, 2003:

% Ownershlp
Jiangsu Shuguang Grant Prideco Tubular Limited (JSG) .............coievnt 0%
Tianjin Pipe Company (TPCO) . .......... . i 60%
H-Teth oo e 54%

The minority interests of the above listed subsidiaries are included in the balance sheets and statements
of operations as “Minority Interests”. Intercompany transactions and balances between Grant Prideco’s
businesses have been eliminated. The Company accounts for its 50% or less-owned affiliates using the equity-
method of accounting, as the Company has a significant influence but not a controlling interest (see Note 7).

Certain reclassifications of prior year balances have been made to conform such amounts to correspond-
ing 2003 classifications. These reclassifications had no impact on net income.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported
amounts of certain assets and liabilities and disclosures of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the
consolidated financial statements, and the related reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the
reporting period. The significant estimates made by management in the accompanying consolidated financial
statements include reserves for inventory obsolescence, restructuring, self-insurance, valuation of goodwill and
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GRANT PRIDECO, INC.
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS — (Continued)

long-lived assets, allowance for doubtful accounts, determination of income taxes, contingent liabilities and
purchase accounting allocations. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Cash

The Company considers all highly liquid investments with original maturities of three months or less-to
be cash equivalents. At December 31, 2002 and 2003, the- Company had $8.5 million and $0.3 million of
restricted cash, respectively. The restricted cash balance at December 31, 2002 primarily related te the
Company’s 54% interest in H-Tech that is subject to dividend and distribution restrictions, and funding for the
issuance of Industrial Revenue Bonds (IRB’s) that was designated for 4 specific purpose. The restricted cash
balance at December 31, 2003 primarily rclatcd to the Company s 60% interest in TPCO for cash that is
designated for a specific purpose :

Inventories

Inventory costs are stated at the lower of cost or market vsing the ﬁmt-m, first-out method. The Company
values its inventories primarily using standard costs, which approximate actual costs, that include raw
materials, direct tabor, and manufacturing overhead allocations. The Company also performs obsolescence
reviews on its slow-moving drill stem and tubular related inventories and establishes reserves based on current
assessments about future demands, market conditions, and related management initiatives (see Note 3). For
the Company’s drill bit inventory, its inventory absolescence: pohcy is to reserve 50% of the cost of inventories
held longer than one year and 100% of cost of inventories held longer than two years.

Property, Plant, a_nd Eqmpment K

Property, plant, and equipment is carried at cost. Maintenance and repairs are expensed as incurred. The
costs of renewals, replacements, and betterments are capitalized. When properties and equipment are sold,
retired, or otherwise disposed of, the cost and related accumulated depreciation are eliminated and the
resulting gain or. loss is recognized. Depreciation on fixed assets is computed using the straight-line method

,.over the estimated useful;lives for the respective categones ‘The uscful hves of thc ma)or classes .of property,
""plant, 2nd equipment are ‘as follows: :

Ufe )
Buildings and Improvements................... O e ... 7-30 years
Machinery and Equipment ......... .ot i e 2-10 years

Furniture and FIXIUIES . ... .o vttt iiii e ieiiiieannennens e 3-7 years
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GRANT PRIDECO, INC.
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS — (Continued)

f
J

‘Property, plant, and equipment consisted of the following:

December 31,
2002 2003

. (In thousands)
Land ........... e e $ 24702 $ 22,715
Buildings and Improvements ...................... e e 88,685 85,322
Machinery and Equipment ......... it e 282,898 255,788
Furniture and Fixtures. . ... .o e e 16,134 23,479
Construction in Progress ... ... S 36,852 19,856
| B $ 449271 § 407,160
Less: Accumulated Depreciation ............... ... _(156,767)  (155,924)

$ 292,504 § 251,236

Depreciation expense was $29.1 million, $30.2 million, and $42.0 million for the years ended Decem-
ber 31, 2001, 2002, and 2003, respectively, which includes depreciation of assets related to capital leases.

The Company reviews long-lived assets (groups) for impairment whenever events or changes in
circumstances  indicate that the carrying amount of an asset group may not be. recoverable and when
-management determines it is more likely than not that an asset group will ‘be sold or otherwise disposed of :
significantly before the end of its previously estimated useful life. This consists of comparing the carrying .-
amount of an asset group with its expected future net cash flows without interest costs. If the asset group’s
carrying amount is less than such cash flow estimate, it is written down to its fair value based on expected
future cash flows. Estimates of expected future cash flows represent management’s best estimate based on
currently avatlable information and reasonable and supportable assumptions. Any impairment recognized is
permanent and may not be restored. See Note 4 for discussion related to the Company’s fixed asset write-
downs.

Wt LA

Goodwill and: Ideitifiable Tntangible-Assers™ = " "7 " g T PTREN MR

" "The Company’s intangible assets are comprised of goodwill and identifiable intangible assets. Goodwill is
subject to annual impairment tests. Other identifiable intangible asséts are amortized on a straight-line basis
over the years expected to be benefited, ranging from 1.5 to 20 years. Periodically, ot when events or
circumstances indicate that the carrying amount of identifiable intangible assets may not be recoverable, the
Company evaluates such assets for impairment based on the undiscounted cash flows associated with the asset
compared to the carrying amount of that asset. See Note 11 for discussion related to the Company’s-goodwill
and identifiable intangible asset impairments.

- Stock-Based Compensation '

. The Company accounts for its stock-based compensation programs using the intrinsic value method of
accounting established by Accounting Principles Board (APB) Opinion No. 25, “Accounting for Stock Issued
to Employees” and related interpretations. Under APB No. 25, no compensation expense is recognized when
the exercise price of an employee stock option is equal to the market price of common stock on the grant date.
Nonemployee stock-based compensation is accounted for using the fair value method in accordance with
Statement of Financial Accounting Standards (SFAS) No. 123, “Accounting for Stock-Based Compensa-
tion” (see Note 13).

Pro forma information regarding net income (loss) and net income (loss) per share is required by
SFAS No. 123. The pro forma information has been determined as if the Company had accounted for its

43

-‘“



GRANT PRIDECOQ, INC.
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS — (Continued)

stock options under the fair value method. The following is a summary of the Company’s net income (loss)
and net income (loss) per share as reported and pro forma as if the fair value-based method of accounting
defined in SFAS No. 123 had been applied. For purposes of pro forma disclosures, the estimated fair value of
the options is amortized to expense over the options’ vesting period. The pro forma effects of applying
SFAS No. 123 may not be representative of the effects on reported net income for future years since options
vest over several years and additional awards are made each year.

Pro forma information applying to the fair value method follows:

Year Ended December 31,
2001 2002 2003
(In thousands, except per share amounts)

Net Income (Loss):
As Reported. .. ... e e e $ 28,090 $ 6,634 $§ 5,190

Add: Stock-Based Employee Compensation Expense
Included in Reported Net Income, Net of Related '
Tax Effects ................. e e 111 1,388 2,831

Deduct: Total Stock-Based Compensation Expense
Determined Under the Fair Yalue Method for All

Awards, Net of Related Tax Effects.”........... . _(19859) _(18,299) _(12,208)
Pro Forma Net Income (Lass) ...................... § 8342  $(0277) $.(4187)
Earnings (Loss) Per Share: o -
, Basic as Reported ... ... e R $ 026 $  0.06 $ 004
Basic ProForma ............ .. coiviiiiiininnns $ 008 $ (00%) "§ (0.03)
Diluted as Reported . ............ooiiiiiiiinnin, 3 025 $ 006 $ 004
Difuted Pro Forma ... $§ 008 § (009) § (0.03)

e T R - NS VI ST I
The Black-Scholes option valuation model was developed for use in estimating the fair value of traded
options which have no vesting restrictions and are fully transferable. In addition, option valuation models
require the input of highly subjective assumptions including the expected stock price volatility. See Note 13
for a discussion of the assumptions used in the option pricing model and estimated fair value of employee
stock options,

« In December 2002, the FASB issued SFAS No. 148, “Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation —
Transition and Disclosure”, which amends SFAS No. 123 to provide alternative methods of transition for an
entity that voluntarily changes to the fair value method of accounting for stock-based employee compensation.
1t also amends the disclosure provisions of SFAS No. 123 to require prominent disclosure about the effects on
reported net income (loss) of an entity’s accounting policy decisions with respect to stock-based employee
compensation. Finally, SFAS No. 148 amends APB No. 28, “Interim Financial Reporting” to require
disclosure about those effects in interim financial information. SFAS No. 148’s amendment of the transition
and disclosure requirements of SFAS No. 123 are effective for fiscal years ending after December 15, 2002,
with earlier application permitted. SFAS No. 148’s amendment of the disclosure requirements of APB No. 28
is effective for interim periods beginning after De¢ember 15, 2002. The Company adopted SFAS No. 148 on
January 1, 2003. The Company did not change to the fair value-based method of accounting for stock-based
employee compensation.
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GRANT PRIDECO, INC.
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS — (Coatinued)

Pension Plans

On December 20, 2002, the Company assumed sponsorship of two defined benefit pension plans incurred
in connection with the ReedHycalog acquisition. Generally accepted accounting principles require the
Company to develop actuarial assumptions in determining annual pension expense and benefit obligations for
the related plans. These assumptions are reviewed on an annual basis and modified as necessary to reflect
changed conditions. Further, the recognition of a minimum- pension liability and in certain circumstances an
adjustment to stockholders’ equity is required when the fair market value of year-end pension assets are less
than the accumulated benefit obligation. Future increases or decreases to the minimum pension liability are
dependent upon actuarial experience,-including whether asset returns exceed assumed rates of return.

The assets and related obligations of the defined benefit pension plans are presented in Note 14. The
plan’s assets are valued using market quotations and consist primarily of marketable equity and debt
instruments. The plan’s obligations and annual pension expenses are determined by independent actuaries and
through the use of a number of assumptions. Key assumptions used in measuring the plans obligations include
the discount rate, and the estimated future return on plan assets. In determining the discount rate, the
Company utilizes the yield on high-quality, fixed-income investments currently available with maturities
corresponding to the anticipated timing of the benefit payments. Asset returns are based upon the anticipated
average rate of earnings expected on the invested funds of the plans

. Foreign Currency Translation

The functional currency for the majority of the Company’s international operations is the applicable local
currency. Results of operations for foreign subsidiaries with functional currencies other than the U.S. Dollar
are translated using average exchange rates during the period. Assets and liabilities of these foreign
subsidiaries are translated into U.S. Dollars using the exchange rates in effect at the balance sheet date, and
the resulting translation adjustments are included in stockholders’ equity. However, foreign currency
transaction gains and losses are reflected in income for the period. Net foreign currency transaction gains

(losses), for the years.ended, December 31,.2001, 2002, and 2003 were $(0.5) mllhon, $(0 ). mx]hon, and .

" $3.2 million, respectively.

Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities

From time-to-time, the Company uses foreign currency forward contracts and call options to hedge
certain of its exposures to changes in foreign exchange rates, primarily related to the Euro. The fair value is
calculated based on current forward rates for the forward contracts and call options.

Off-Balance Sheet Financing

The Company does not have -any off-balance sheet hedging, financing arrangements or contracts except
those associated with our investments in three companies that are not consolidated in the Company’s financial
statements: Voest-Alpine, G-PEX, and Intelliserv, Inc. (Intelliserv). These investments are accounted for
under the equity-method of accounting. The assets and liabilities of Voest-Alpine are summarized in Note 7
to the Company’s audited consolidated financial statements. The two other joint ventures relate to technolo-
gies the Company is currently developing. These two companies do not have any debt, other than trade
payables relating primarily to research and development expenses.

Additionally, Voest-Alpine has entered into forward contracts to cover its currency risk related to
accounts receivables and accounts payables and has also entered into interest rate swap agreements to reduce
its exposure to changes in floating interest rate payments of its long-term bonds.
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GRANT PRIDECO, INC.
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS — (Continued)

Accounting for Income Taxes

The accompanying financial statements:have been prepared under SFAS No. 109, “Accounting for
Income Taxes”, assuming Grant Prideco was a separate entity for all periods prior to the spinoff from
Weatherford International Ltd. (Weatherford). Under SFAS No. 109, deferred tax assets and liabilities are
recognized for the future tax consequences attributable to differences between the financial statement carrying
amounts of existing assets and liabilities and their respective tax bases.

In connection with the spinoff from Weatherford, Grant Prideco and Weatherford entered into a tax
allocation agreement (the “Tax Allocation Agreement’”’). Under the terms of the Tax Allocation Agreement,
Grant Prideco will be responsible for all taxes and associated liabilities relating to the historical businesses of
Grant Prideco. The Tax Allocation Agreement also provides that any tax liabilities associated with the spinoff
shall be assumed and paid by Grant Prideco subject to certain exceptions rélating to changes in control of
Weatherford. The Tax Allocation Agreement further provides that in the event there is a tax liability
associated with the historical operations of the Company that is offset by a tax benefit of Weatherford,
Weatherford will apply the tax benefit against such tax liability and will be reimbursed for the value of such
tax benefit when and as Weatherford would have been able to otherwise utilize that tax benefit for its own
businesses. Also, the Tax Allocation Agreement provides that Weatherford will have the future benefit of any

tax losses incurred by Grant Prideco prior, as a part of a consolidated return with Weatherford, to the spinoff,.

and Grant Prideco will be required to pay Weatherford an amount of cash equal to any such benefit utilized by
Grant Prideco or which expires unused by Grant Prideco to the extent those benefits are not utilized by
Weatherford.

Revenue Recognition

The Company recognizes revenue in accordance with its sales agreements, which is on the date of
customer acceptance, when the manufacturing process is complete, the customer has been provided with all

... proper inspection and other required documentation, title and risk of loss has passed to the customer,
" collectability is reasonably -assured, and ‘the’ Company has met all of its ‘delivery obligations. With respect to

our Drill Bits segment, for consignment and performance sales, revenue is recognized when the customer runs
the drill bit. Customer advances or deposits are deferred and recognized as revenue when the Company has
completed all of its performance obligations related to the sale. The Company also recognizes revenue as
services are performed. Reserves for bad debt of $2.8 million and $3.5 million as of December 31, 2002 and
2003, respectively, are provided based on specific account collection issues. The provision for bad debt expense
was $1.1 million and $1.9 million for 2002 and 2003, respectively.

Net Income (Loss) Per Share

Basic net income (loss) per share is computed by dividing net income-or loss by the weighted average
number of common shares outstanding during the year. Diluted net income..(loss) per share reflects the
potential dilution from the exercise or conversion of securities into common stock. Common stock equivalent
shares are excluded from the computation if their effect is antidilutive. The computation of diluted earnings
per share for 2001, 2002, and 2003 did not include options to purchase 5.0 million, 5.2 million, and 5.1 million
shares, respectively, of common stock because their exercise prices were greater than the average market price
of the common stock.
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The following table reconciles basic and diluted weighted average shares:

. December 31,
2000 2002 2003
) (In thousands)
Basic Weighted'Average Number of Shares Outstanding ....... 109,486 111,459 121,646
Dilutive Effect of Stock Options, Net of Assumed Repurchase of
Treasury Shares. . ...oovviieeiini et i 1,398 1,395 1,755
Diluted Weighted Average Number of Shares Outstanding ..... 110,884 112,854 123,401

Recently Issued Accounting Pronouncements

In January 2003, the FASB Interpretation No. 46, “Consolidation of Variable Interest Entities” (FIN
No. 46) was issued. FIN No. 46 clarifies the application of Accounting Research Bulletin No. 51,
“Consolidated Financial Statements”, to variable interest entities, which are certain entities in which equity
investers do not have the characteristics of a controlling financial interest or do not have -sufficient equity at
risk for the entity to finance its activities without additional subordinated support from other parties. The
Interpretation is intended to achieve more consistent application of consolidation policies to variable interest
entities and thus, to improve comparability between enterprises engaged in similar activities even if some of
those activities are conducted through variable interest entities. The Interpretation is effective immediately for
, variable interest entities created after January 31, 2003, and to variable interest entities in which the Company
obtains an interest after that date. In December 2003, the FASB issued a revision to FIN No. 46, (FIN
No. 46R), to clarify some of the provisions of FIN No. 46 and to exempt certain entities from its
requirements. Under the new guidance, special effective date provisions apply to enterprises that have fully or
partially applied FIN No. 46 prior to issuance of this revised interpretation. Otherwise, application of FIN
No. 46R is required in financial statements of public entities that have interests in structures that are
commonly referred to as special-purpose entities for periods ending after December 15, 2003. Application by
public entities, other than small business issuers, for all other types of variable interest entities is required in

.. . financial statements for. periods ending after. March 15, 2004. The Company is currently., analyzmg .the... ...
""*‘potennal impact, if any, this intetpretation will have on its consolidated résults of operations and its’fifancial

condition, with respect to entities acquired before February 1, 2003.

In May 2003, the FASB issued SFAS No. 150, “Accounting for Certain Financial Instruments with
Characteristics of Both Liabilities and Equity.” SFAS No. 150 establishes standards for how an issuer
classifies and measures certain financial instruments with characteristics of both liabilities and equity.
SFAS No. 150 requires that financial instruments within its scope be classified as an asset or liability.
SFAS No. 150 is effective for all financial instruments entered into or modified after May 31, 2003 and must
be applied to the Company’s existing financial instruments effective July 1, 2003, the beginning of the first
fiscal period after June 15, 2003. The Company adopted SFAS No. 150 in the third quarter of 2003 and there
was no impact on the Company’s consolidated results of operatlons or financial condition.
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2, Comprehensive Income

Comprehensive income includes changes in stockholders’ equity during the periods that do not result
from transactions with stockholders. The Company’s total comprehensive income is as follows:

Year Ended December 31,

2001 2002 2003
{In thousands)
Net Income .. vvvvn v e, P $28,090 § 6,634 $ 5,190
. Foreign Currency Translation Adjustments ................... (2,279)  (1,740) 8,134
Realized Currency Translation Adjustment on Rotator Included
in Net Income, Net of Tax of $170 ........ ... ... .. ... .. — — (316)-
. Net Foreign Currency Translation Adjustment, Net of Tax ..... (2,279 (1,740) . 7,818
Minimum Pension Liability, Net of Tax of $356 .............. — — - (662)
Change in Fair Value of Derivative Instruments, Net of Tax of i
:($92) and $74 for 2001 and 2002, Respectlve]y ,
(see Note 10) ..:..... e e e e (164) - 164 —
‘Unrealized Gain (Loss) on Marketable Secunnes Net of Tax of
($29) and $24:for 2001. and 2002, Respectively ............. - (54) - 54 —

** Total Comprehensive Income ............ U $25,593  $ 5,112 $12,346

3. Inventories

 Inventories by category are as follows: §

’ T - ‘ December 31,
2002 © 2003

' h {In thousands) -
Raw Materials, Components and Supphes .............. e, 8122371 $ 96,528
" Work in Process . . ..., .ot TSRS LT S ,
Finished Goods..............oouvvnn. e s 93, 857 98,577

$247,936  $231,994

" Work in process and finished go,ods inf/entories include the cost of materials, labor, and plant overhead.
4. Other Charges
2003 Charges

During 2003, the Company mcurred $37. 3 mllhon of pre-tax charges, $24.6 mllhon net of tax. These
charges include $24.9 million, $16.2 million net of tax, related to fixed asset write-downs, $6.4 million,
$4.1 million net of tax, related to inventory reserves for exited product lines which are classified in cost of sales,
$6.4 million, $4.2 million net of tax, related to asset impairments, and $1.5 million, $1.0 million net of tax,
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related to stock based compensanon expense. The 2003 pre-tax charges are summarized in the chart below (in

thousands):
Drilling Tubular
Products Technology
..and and
) . ‘ . Services Services Other ' Corporate Total
Fixed Asset Write-Downs(a}.......... $24,924 $ — $§ — 8§ — 824924
Other Impairments{b) ............ e —_ — 6,396 — 6,396
Stock Compensation Expense{¢)....... —_ — — 1,478 1,478
"Contingent Liability Credit(d)......... . - — — (1,400) * (1,400)
’ ‘ i 24,924 - 6,396 78 31,398
Inventory Reserves for Exited Product _ _ '
Lines(e) ......covevvenieiannne... — " 425 6,000 — 6,425

Total Charges................c.uen $24,924 . $425 $12,39%6 $ 78  $37,823

(a) The write-down of fixed assets was reported as other charges and related to assets taken out of service as

part of the Drilling Products and Services’ manufacturing rationalization program. The amount was
determined by use of internal appra:sals and cvaluanons to assess the net realizable value upon disposal
based on expected future cash flows. -

(b) The other impairments relate to two tcchnology joint ventures. The amount was determined by use of

internal appraisals and evaluations to assess the net reahzable value ‘upon disposal based on expected
future cash flows.

{c) In May 2003, two members of the Board of Directors volunteered 1o step down to reduce the number of

e (d) In July 2003 the dispute undcrlymg the 2000 $4.7 mllhon contmgent hab\hty accrual was. settled for.... «

PRSI

common directors between Grant Prideco and its former parent, Weatherford, and vesting of their stock-
based compensation was accelerated (See Note 13).

hab:lxty accrued asa chargc taken in 2000.

(e) The inventory reserves for the exited product lines were reported as cost. of sales and relate to the write-

down of inventories, primarily industrial drilling products; to their net estimated realizable values. The
amount was determined by use of internal appraisals and evaluations. to assess the estimated net
realizable value upon disposition. The remaining inventory, which had a carrying value of $1.2 million as
of December 31, 2003, is expected to be liquidated by the end of 2004. . ‘

2002 Charges _ ,
During 2002, the Company incurred $7.0 million of pre-tax charges, $4.9 million net of tax. These

charges included $2.6 million related to fixed asset write-downs and $4.4 million for executive severance
payments and related expenses and are summarized in the.following chart (in thousands):

Drilling Tubular
Products - Technology

and and
Services .- Services Corporate Total
Fixed Asset Write-Downs(a) .........covvuvnnn.. $2,360 $220 $ —  $2,580
Severance(h) . i ...t — — 4,465 © 4,465
TOMAl. ..ot e $2,360  $220 . $4,465  $7.045
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(a) The fixed asset write-downs relate to idle assets taken out of service pursuant to the Company’s bngoing
automation and efficiency initiatives and are classified as held for sale. The amount was determined by
use of internal appraisals and evaluations to assess the estimated fair value upon disposition.

(b) The severance charge relates to an executive employee terminated during June 2002. The amount

accrued for severance was based upon the terminated employee’s employment contract, Wthh was paxd
in July 2002.

2001 Charges

-During 2001, the Company incurred $44.8 million of pre-tax charges, $29 1 million net of tax. These
charges inciude $11.1 mitlion, $7.2 million net of tax, related to inventory write-offs and capitalized
marnufacturing variance write-offs which were classified as cost of sales, $17.7 million, $11.5 million net of tax,
pertaining to the write-off of assets related to the Company’s manufacturing arrangement with Oil Country
Tubular Ltd. (OCTL) in India, severance and related expenses of $14.5 million, $9.4 million net of tax, and a

fixed asset-impairment of $1.5 million, $1.0° million net of tax, related to the decision to discontinue the .

manufacturing of industrial flanges. As of December 31, 2002, all of the charges have been utilized or pald
These charges are summarized in the following chart:

} Dnlhng Tubular Mnrine
_ Products  Technology Products

and ’ and and - e - )
Services Services Services QOther Corporate Total
_ (In th‘ousands)

" OCTL Write-Off(a) ...... U .$17',727 8= $ - $§ - 5 — 371727
Fixed Asset Impairment(b) ..... 1,475 — - — — 1,475
_;queran:ce(c) .................. __108 - 205 75 14,165 . 14,553
. : _ 19,310 — . 205 - 75 14165 33,755

Write-Off of Capitalized : : :
Manufactunng Vanances(d) oo L0240 509 272 7 2,767 — 4,572
Cidnventory Write-Off(e) -+ ... ... 3,657 =  — 1,692° 1,125 — 216,474

Total Charges ............... $23,991 $509 © $2,169 - $3,967 §$14,165 344,801

(a) In connection with the Company’s operational review conducted in 2001, the Company reassessed the
viability of restructuring its relationship with OCTL in India and determined that a continued
relationship was no longer viable. As a result of this determination, the Company wrote-off the remaining
$17.7 million of unpaid receivables and advances owed to it by OCTL.

(b) The flange machinery and equipment impairment was reported as other charges and relates to the
Company’s decision to discontinue the manufacturing of industrial flanges. The amount was determined
by use.of internal appraisals and evaluatlons to assess the net reahzable value upon dxsposal

(¢) The severance charge relates to- cxecunvc, manufactunng, and marketing employees - ‘terminated in
connection with the Company’s restructuring plan that was implemented in 2001. The total. number of
employees severed was 24, and the amount accrued for severance was based upon the positions
eliminated and the Company’s severance policy, all of which were paid in 2001.

(d) Centain capitalized manufacturing cost variances were expensed as cost of sales in connection with the
Company’s operational review and revisions of manufacturing standards and costing during 2001,

(e) The inventory write-off was reported as cost of sales and was made pursuant to a review of the Company’s
planned dispositions of inventory in an effort to reduce inventory levels of older, slow-moving products
and also included write-offs pursuant to the Company’s decision to discontinue manufacturing of
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industrial flanges. The amount was determined by use of internal appraisals and evaluations to assess the

estimated net realizable value upon disposal and also included a charge related to certain inventory
purchase contract obligations with above market prices.

2000 Charges

The Company recorded certain charges in 2000 totaling $7.9 million that related to accrued iabilities.
The accrued liability balance as of December 31, 2003 is summarized below (in thousands):

Liability

Total Cosh Balance

Charges. . Payments . Adjustments  12/31/03
Litigation Accrual(a) .............c.ovvine... $2,500 - 81,875  $ (78) $703
Contingent Liability Accrual(b) ................. 4,650 3,250 <1,400 - =~

Total ........... S A oo $7,150  $5,125 ¢ $1,322 $703

(a) The litigation accrual was reported as other charges and relates to an outstanding lawsuit filed against the
Company in May 1997 for patent infringement. On March 2, 2001 a jury found that the Company had
infringed on the patent and awarded the plaintiff approximately $2.0 million in damages,, including
prejudgment interest. Pursuant to the jury award, the Company reevaluated the estimated range of loss
on the lawsuit and concluded that an additional charge of $2.5 million was necessary to increase the
accrued liability balance at December 31, 2000. This remaining $0.7 rmlhon accrual was semed during
the first quarter of 2004. ‘

(b} The contmgent liability accrual was reported as other charges and represents the probable estimated
settlement under the terms of a contract relating to purchase commitments. In July 2003, the dispute
underlying the contingent liability accrual was settled for $3.3 million and a $1.4 million adjustment was
made in the second quaner of 2003 to reduce the accrued contmgent hablhty to the actual settlement
amount. 7 RS e

s. Acqulsmons

On December 20 2002, thc Company purchased the ReedHycalog drill bits business from Schlumberger
Technotogy Corporation and its affiliates (Schiumberger) for $364.9 miflion, consisting of $259.3 million in
cash, $90 million in Grant Prideco common stock, and $15.6 million of assumed non-current liabilities and an
accrued working capital adjustment. The results of ReedHycalog have been included in the financial
statements from the date of acquisition. ReedHycalog is a leading designer, manufacturer and distributor of
ﬁxed-cutter and roller—cone drill bits to the global ‘oil and gas 1ndustry

In addition to:the cash and _equity conmderatlon for RcedHycalog, the Company assumed certain of
Schlumberger’s and its affiliates’ obligations, responsibilities,. Babilities, costs, and expenses arising out. of or
incurred.in connection with the operation of ReedHycalog. This includes, subject to certain exceptions, certain
of Schlumberger’s and its affiljates’ obligations, liabilities, costs, and expenses related to the operation of its
business, contractual matters, warranty claims, and various accrued liabilities, including certain known and
unknown obligations, liabilities, costs, and expenses arising or incurred prior to the closing date. The Company
believes. that, as a result of Schlumberger's indemnification obligations, the Company will not have any
material exposure for pre-closing matters. However, the indemnification. the Company received is subject to
certain ‘hresholds and hmlts and the Company cannot assure that such indemnification will bc adequate

i

The purchase price for ReedHycalog has. becn allocated to the fair values of assets acquxred and liabilities
assumed. Some. allocations are based on studies and independent valuations.
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The components of the purchase price and final allocation as of the acquisition date, including the
weighted average useful life of intangibles, are as follows (in thousands except the useful life information
which is in years):

Intangibles

Weighted Average,
Amount Useful Life
Final Allocation of Purchase Price: _
CashPaid ...........oooooviveiiiinnn. e $259,271
‘Grant Prideco Common Stock Issued ........................ 90,000
" Non-Current Liabilities Assumed ........................... 13,899
Accrued Working Capital Adjustment ....................... 1,745
Acquisition COsts . ....... i 5,151
Total Consideration and Acquisition Costs ............... $370,066
Final Allocation of Purchase Price:
Current Assets ....... e e e 3149407
Property, Plant, and Equipment .. ..............oooviiiiiion, 45,794
Other Assets ..........cooveiiiiiineias P 618
Identifiable Intangible Assets: : T
~ Patents...... PO e ST 29,350 15.0
Customer Relationships . . . ... ooveeeeennrennnn. .. S 3,300 20.0
~ Covenant Not 10 COMPEte ..vvvvrrvvnerererrevennnes e 1,000 B
CGoodWIll L e 161,807
: Llabllmes Assumed ................. e e (21,220) N
Net Assets Acqulred e AU $370,066

B d&ddwxll that is dcducnble for income tax purposes related to this e;équisiﬂtfion was $75.'é million,

On September 13, 2002, the Company acquired the assets of Grey-Mak Pipe, Inc. (Grey-Mak), a
company headquartered in Casper, Wyoming that specializes in the threading of casing and tubing and
provides related accessories. The Company paid approximately $4.8 million in cash, and goodwill recognized
in the acquisition was approximately $0.6 ‘million. Grey-Mak’s results of operations are included in the
Company’s Tubular Technology and Services segment.

On March 26, 2002, the Company acquired an additional 48.5% interest in JSG, a Chinese entity
engaged in the manufacture and sale of drill pipe to the Chinese and related markets, thereby giving the
Company a 70% controlling interest in JSG. The Company previously owned approximately 21.5% of JSG and
dccounted for its investment under the equity method. The Company paid approximately $0.5 million in cash
and issuéd 1.3 million shares of Grant Prideco common stock for the additional interest. Goodwill recognized
in the step acquisition of JSG was approximately $11.3 million. Subsequent to acquiring a controlling interest,
the Company’s consolidated financial statements include the accounts of JSG. Previously recorded goodwill of
$2.9 million related to the Company’s initial 21.5% investment has been reclassified from “Investmients in and
Advances to Unconsolidated Affiliates” to “Goodwill” in the Consolidated Balance Sheets. JSG's results of
operatlons are mcluded in-the Company s Drilling Products and Services segment.

On March 26 2002, the Company also entered into a joint venture with TPCO for the manufacture of
unfinisheéd upset to grade pipe in China, with the intent of this joint venture to supply JSG with all of its
tubular requirements. The Company currently owns a 60% interest in the joint venture with TPCO and plans
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to invest approximately $5 million for machinery and equipment representing the Company’s contribution to
the joint venture. As of December 31, 2003, the Company had invested approximatety $2.5 million into this
joint venture. In January 2004, the Company paid its remaining committed contribution of $2.5 million.
TPCO’s results of operations are included in the Company's Drilling Products and Services segment.

On May 7, 2002, the Company acquired 65% of Rotator AS (Rotator), a Norwegian company that
manufactures control valves and systems for the offshore oil and gas industry. On January 28, 2003, the
Company purchased the remaining 35% interest in Rotator. Total consideration for the purchase of Rotator
was 0.3 million shares of Grant Prideco common stock with a value of approximately $5.1 million and
$6.1 million in cash. Goodwill recognized in the acquisition of Rotator was approximately $5.1 million, all of
which related to the 2003 step-acquisition. Rotator’s results of operations and financial condition are included
in the Company’s Marine Products and Services segment. In September 2003, the Company sold Rotator See
Note 6 for further discussion.

On November 6, 2001, the Company acquired a license to Plexus International’s patented POS- GRIPYM
wellhead and related technology for subsea well applications and certain exploration and development wells.
The Company also acquired the assets and customer base for the associated wellhead rental business. The
purchase price was $2 million in cash, and the Company has agreed to fund an additional $4 million in
working capital to support the POS-GRIP technology and the wellhead rental business. As of December 31,
2003, the Company has funded working capital of approximately $2.5 million. Additional consideration of
$2.5 million was paid in 2003 based on a multiple of Plexus’ actual earnings for the annual period ending
December 31, 2002. In 2003, the Company recorded goodwill and intangible asset impairment charges related
to Plexus. See Note 11 for further discussion of these charges. .

The acquisitions discussed above were accounted for using the purchase method of accounting. The
results of operations of all acquisitions are included in the Statements of Operations from their respective
dates of acquisition. The purchase price was allocated to the net assets acquired based upon their estimated
~ fair market values at the date of acquxsmon See Note 12 for supplementa] cash flow mformanon concemmg
acquisitions. : C T

The 2001 and 2002 acquisitions, with the exception of the ReedHycalog acquisition, are not material to
the Company individually or in the aggregate for each applicable year, therefore pro forma mformanon is not
presented.

The following unaudited pro forma summary presents information as if ReedHycalog had been acquired
at the beginning of 2002. The pro forma amounts include certain adjustments, including recognition of
depreciation and amortization based on the final allocated purchase price of the properties, plant, and
equipment acquired and of intangible assets; adjustment to reduce employee benefit expenses related to
benefit plans not to be continued by Grant Prideco; increased interest expense on acquisition debt; and
elimination of interest income that is not expected to have a continuing impact. The pro forma amounts do not
reflect any benefits from economies which might be achieved from the combined operations.

December 31, 2002

(In thousands, except
per share data)

L S35 111 =TS AN $853,598

Net Income Before Cumulative Effect of Accounting Change ............. 23,737
Net INCOME Lo i e e e e e 17,325
Basic Earnings Per Share . ......cooii it 0.14
Diluted Earnings Per Share ........... ... oo i 0.14
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The pro forma results are not necessarily jndicative of what would have occurred if the ReedHycalog
acquisition had been in effect for the- penod prescnted and they are not mtended to be a projection of i‘uture
results.

6. Dispositions

On December 2, 2003 the Company sold its Petro-Drive operations, a provxder of hammer services, for
$7 million in cash. The Petro-Drive operations were included in the Company’s Marine Products and Services
segment. The Company . recogmzed a pre-tax $0.1 million loss on the sale, which is recorded in the
Consolidated Statement of Operanons in “Other, Net”.

On September 2, 2003, the Company sold Rotator for $13.5 million in cash, subject to a working capital
adjustment to be finalized in the first half of 2004. The gain recognized on the sale was $2.2 million, or
$1.4 million net of tax, and is included in the Consolidated Statements.of Operations in “Other, Net”.
Revenues related to Rotator included in thé Marine Products and Services segment s results for the years
ended 2002 and 2003 were $12.6 million and $8.7 million, respecuvely Operating incomi¢ related to Rotator
for the years ended 2002 and 2003 were $1.3 million, and $0.9 miltion, respccnvely In March 2004, the
Company rccorded a workmg capital adjustment of $0.8 million.

, On March 25, 2003‘ the-Company sold Star Iron Works, Inc. (Star) - a manufacturer of drilling tools for
the water well, construction, and utility boring industries, for $11.0 million in cash and a note valued .at
approximately $0.9 million. The gain recognized on the sale of Star was $1.3 million, $0.8 million net of tax,
and is recorded in the Consolidated Statements of Operations as “Other, Net”. Revenues related to Star
included in the Other segment’s results for the years ended 2001, 2002, and 2003 were $20.8 million,
$19.5 million, and $3.6 million, respectively. Operating income related to Star for the years ended 2001, 2002,
and 2003 were $2 0 million, S 1.4 million, and $0.1 million, Tespectively. .

. . ’L{‘l NEATENS “"

.. The Company’s. 50.01% owned joint venture, Voest-Alpine, is accounted for under the equity method of
accounting due to the minority owner having substantive participating rights. The investment in Voest-Alpine
was $37.9 million and $36.6 million at December 31, 2002 and 2003, respectively. Summarized financial
information for Voest-Alpine is as follows (in thousands):

December 31,

. _ 2002 2003
Current Assets ........... S P $ 70,887 § 68,141
" Other Assets...... JETT L 85,662 56,885
' $116,549  $125,026
Current Liabilities ...................ccoocennen. TR $25140 § 32,176
Other Liabilities . .............o oo 43,884 54,482
Stockholders’ EQUIY ... ..uvveueeitetie i 47,525 _ 38,368

$116,549 $125,026
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Year Ended December 31,

‘ . , 2001 2002 2003
Net Sales.. oot $237,742 - $220,266  $224.960
Gross Profit ....... e e s s 38,279 33,280 22,008
Net InCome . ..ottt e e i 20,149 16,443 7,268
Company’s Equity Income............... ... ... . 5,422 8,446 4,028

‘Dividends Received...................... e . 11,487 16,088 13,649

The Company's equity in earnings differs from its proportionate share of net income due to equity method
amortization of goodwill related to the investment in 2001, and the elimination of intercompany profit on
Voest-Alpine sales to the Company, At December 31, 2002 and 2003, the Company’s investment in Voest-
Alpine exceeded its equity in its net assets by approximately $14.1 million and $17.5 mitlion, respectively, due
to goodwill, tax adjustments, and timing differences. Amortization of the goodwill related to the investment
totaling $0.3 million is included in Equity Income in Unconsolidated Affiliates for the year ended Decem-
ber 31, 2001.

During 2003, the Company renewed a supply contract with Voest-Alpine under which the Company
agreed to purchase a minimum of $7,000 metric tons of green tubulars during 2003 and 52,000 metric tons per
year thereafter through July 2007. This Euro-denominated contract fixes the price of steel green tubes within a
range, and it limits total price increases to 5% over the life of the contract. Because this agreement requires the
Company to purchase tubulars or pay a penalty regardless of its needs, purchases under this agreement may be
made for inventory or the Company may be forced to pay a penalty during periods of low customer demand. -

The maximum penalties due under the contract would be 43.6 Euros for every ‘metric ton that a two-year:~ « @ .~

average of purchases fell below the annual purchase minimum. Any purchases made in excess of demand
would require the Company to use its working capital and expose the Company to risks of excess inventory
during a downturn. Although these purchases could require a substantial expenditure, the Company expects to
be able to eventually use or sell all of the tubular products they are requited to purchase from Voest-Alpine.
Purchases of tubulars from Voest-Alpine totaled $37.1 million, $22.0 million, and $27.0 million for the years
ended December 31, 2001, 2002, and 2003, respectively. Trade payables:to Vo»st-Alpme were $9.3 mllllon at
December 31, 2003 and*$6.4 million at December 31, 2002.

In March 20082, the Company purchased an additional 48.5% interest in JSG, a Chinese drll pipe
manufacturer, for a total of 70% interest. Prior to the purchase, the Company accounted for the JSG
investment under the equity method of accounting (see Note 5 for further discussion).

In September 2001, the Company entered into a joint venture, G-PEX, related to the commercialization
of composite progressive cavity motors and pumps. The Company has a 50% interest in this joint venture and
its investment is accounted for under the equity method of accounting. The Company is currently funding
100% of the expenses related to G-PEX until commercialization of the product. Once the product has reached
commercialization, G-PEX is obligated to reimburse the Company for all expenses paid on behalf of G-PEX.
G-PEX has encountered several engineering and technical delays and as of December 31, 2003 has not
delivered any products for field-testing. As a result, the Company is uncertain that G-PEX will be able to
successfully commercialize its product line, and therefore, concluded, in the fourth quarter of 2003, that the
G-PEX investment was impaired based on expected future cash flows. A charge was recorded in 2003 to write
off the net investment of $2.6 million and all future cash advances to fund G-PEX’s operations will be
expensed.

In May 2001, the Company purchased all of the outstanding shares of Intellipipe, Inc. common stock for
0.6 million shares of Grant Prideco common stock with a fair value of approximately $12 million. The
Company, through its 100% owned subsidiary Intellipipe, Inc., owns a 50% interest in Intelliserv. Intelliserv is
currently developing and commertcializing a drill pipe telemetry system. The Company’s investment in
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Intelliserv is accounted for under the equity-method of accounting and as of December 31, 2002, and 2003 the
Company’s investment in Intellisérv was $11.4 million, and $11.1 million, respectively. For the years ended
December 31, 2001, 2002, and 2003 the Company has recorded equity losses of $0.4 million, $3.0 million, and
$3.6 million, respectively. Intelliserv is in the prototype testing and refinement stage.

8. Shoﬂ-Term Debt

As of December 31, 2003, the Company had short-term borrowings of $1.3 million with a weighted
average interest rate of 4.6%. Additionally, at December 31, 2002, there were outstanding borrowings of
$0.2 million under a miscellanecus credit facility and at December 31, 2002 and 2003, there were $3.1 million
and $1.2 ‘million, respectively, of outstanding letters of credit which had been supported under various
availablc lctter of c'i'cdit facilities that are not related to the Senior Credit Facility.

9 Long-Term Debt

Long-term debt consists of the t'ollowmg

December 31,
2002 2003
(In thousands)

Credit Facility:

.Term Loan ..........cu W e e e e $ 50,000 § 42,857 .
Revolving Credit Facﬂlty ..... e e P 57,302 14,320
9%% Senior Notes due 2007, Net of Unamortized Discount of $872 and ' :
3695 in 2002 and 2003, Respectwely .......................... Lo 199,128 199,305
9% Senior Notes due 2009 ......... e T 175,000 175,000
" Capital Lease Obhgaupns}Undgr Various Agreements ................. 2,328 1,441
ORET v the e et e e e i e, 6,599 3715
e St eooEr 490,357 436,638
Less: Current Portion of Long-Term Debt .................. PO 11,511 9,785

$478,846  $426,853

The following is a summary of scheduled long-term debt maturities by year (in thousands):

2004 ... e i e R A P $.9,785
2005 . e e e e e 7,428
2006 . e e e e e e e e e e e e, 43,104
2007 199,528
2008 &ttt et e e e e e e e e 234
Ther¢after ................................................................. 176,559

" Senior Credit Faéility

In connection with the ReedHycalog acquisition in December 2002, the Company entered into a new
four-year $240 million. senior: secured credit facility (Senior Credit Facility) with a syndicate of U.S. and
foreign banks.. This-Senior Credit Facility replaced the Company’s prior revolving credit facility. The Senior
Credit Facility is comprised of a -$50 million term loan consisting of a $47 million U.S. term loan and a
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$3 million Canadian term loan, and a $190 million revolving credit facility, which includes up to $20 million
for letter of credits, cons1stmg of a $183 million U.S. rcvolvmg facility and a $7 million Canadian revolving
facility. .

The credit facilities are guaranteed by Grant Prideco, Inc. and all domestic subsidiaries and are secured
by substantially all of the Company’s U.S. assets, including U.S. inventories, equipment, receivables, owned
real property, and stock of certain foreign subsidiaries. The Canadian credit facilities are guaranteed by Grant
Prideco, Inc. and all U.S. subsidiaries and are secured by substantially all of the Company’s U.S. assets and
certain Canadian inventories, equipment, receivables, owned real property, and 65% of the stock of certain
foreign subsidiaries.

Amounts outstanding under the Senior Credit Facility accrue interest at a variable rate based on either
the U.S. prime rate (plus 0.75% to 2.00% depending on the Company’s leverage ratio and the type of loan,
whether. revolving or term) or LIBOR (plus 1.75% to 3.00% depending on the Company’s leverage ratio and
the type of loan, whether revolving or term) for the U.S. denominated advances or a variable rate based on the
Canadian prime rate (plus 0.75% to 2.00% depending on the Company’s leverage ratio and the type of loan,
whether revolving or term) or the applicable rate for Canadian bankers acceptances, for Canadian denomi-
nated advances. Interest on outstanding borrowings is payable monthly or, with respect to LIBOR borrowings,
either quarterly or at the end of the applicable LIBOR period. The U.S. revolving credit facility also provides
the Company with availability for stand-by letters of credit. The Company is required to comply with various
affirmative and negative covenants, which will limit the Company’s ability to incur new debt, make certain
investments and acquisitions, sell assets, grant liens, and take other actions. The Company is.also subject to
financial covenants that require the Company to limit its capital expenditures and, under certain circum-
stances, require the Company to maintain a certain minimum fixed chargé coverage ratio. As of December 31,

‘ 2003 the Company was in compliance with the various covenants under the Senior Credit Facility.

As of December 31, 2003, the Company had borrowed $57.2 million under the Senior Credit Facility, of
which $42.9 million relates to the term loan, $14.3 million relates to the revolving credit facility, and
$5.9 million had been used to support outstanding letters of credit. Net borrowing availability was

$122.3 million. As of December. 31,.2002,-the Company had borrowed $107.3 million under the Senior.Credit. .. - - o rovimnisnes
Facility, of 'which $50 million relates to the term loan and $4.2 million had been used to support ‘outstanding -

letters of credit. Net borrowing availability was $91.0 million. The revolving credit facility, under the Senior
Credit Facility, is recorded as “Long-Term Debt” in the accompanying Consolidated Balance Sheets as the
Company has the ablhty under the credn agreements and the intent to maintain these obligations for longer
than one year.

9% Senior Notes Due 2009

In December 2002, the Company issued $175.0 million principal amount of 9% Senior Notes Due 2009
(9% Senior Notes). Net proceeds from the issuance of approximately $170.0 million were used, along with
certain other funds, to fund the cash portion of the ReedHycalog acquisition. Interest is payable June 15 and
December 15 of each year. After December 15, 2006, the Company may redeem all or part of the 9% Senior
Notes at any time at a price of 100% of their principal amount plus an applicable premium and accrued and
unpaid interest to the redemption date. The 9% Senior Notes are guaranteed by all of the Company’s domestic¢
subsidiaries. The indenture governing the 9% Senior Notes contains various covenants customary in such
instruments, including restrictions to incur new debt, pay dividends, sell assets, grant liens, and other related
items.

9% Senior Not_es Due 2007

In December 2000, the Company issued $200.0 million principal amount of 9%:% Senior Notes Due 2007
(9*:% Senior Notes). The 9*/:% Senior Notes were issued at a discount to yield an effective interest rate of
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9%:%. Interest is payable June | and December | of each year. The Company may redeem all or part of the
9%s% Senior Notes at any time at a price of 100% of their principal amount plus an applicable premium and
accrued and unpaid interest to the redemption date. The 9%:% Senior Notes are guaranteed by all of the
Company’s domestic subsidiaries. The indenture governing the 9%:% Senior Notes contains various covenants
customary in such 1nstruments including restrictions to incur new debt, pay dividends, sell assets, grant llens,
and other related items.

. In the event there is a payment default under the Senior Credit Facility, the 9% and 9%% Senior Notes
could come due. As of December 31, 2003, the Company was in compliance with the various covenants under
the 9% and 9°4% Senior Notes agreements.

10. Financial Instruments

From time to time the Company uses foreign currency forwards and call options to hedge certain of its
exposures to changes in foreign exchange rates. The forwards and call options have only nominal value at the
time of purchase. The counterparties to these derivative foreign exchange contracts are creditworthy
muitinational commercial -banks. Management believes that the risk of counterparty nonperformance is
minimal. The Company does not engage in derivative activity for speculative or trading purposes.

* Cash Flow Hedges

At December 31, 2001, the Company’s Italian subsidiary had U.S. Dollar/Euro forward.contracts and -.
call options with notional amounts totaling $15.3 million U.S. Dollars. These contracts were marked to market -
based on forward rates and there was no material impact on income as a result of these forward contracts. The-
Company recognized losses of $0.6 million in “Other, Net” in the accompanying Statements of Operations-

related to foreign currency forward contracts that resulted from an overhedged position with respect to the
anticipated Euro-denominated purchases of inventory during 2001. As of December 31 2002, all of the
Company s forward contracts had expired.

The following table summarizes activity.in. Other Comprehensive Income {Loss). related.to derivatives

Balance as of January 1, Netof Tax of $74..................ocoiiiieonl 3 164
Net Deferred Loss Reclassified Into Earnings from Other Comprehensive Income ‘

(Loss), Netof Tax of (876} .ot e e (168)
Change in Fair Value of Derivatives, Netof Tax of $2 ... nt 4

~ Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income ............ ... ..o i, $ —

Fair Value Hedges

The Company had ,f-or_ward contracts in place to purchase 2.9 million Euros for a notional amount of
$2.9 million U.S. Dollars at December 31, 2001. In January 2002, one of the forward contracts expired, and

the remaining forward contract was cancelled. There was no material impact on income as a result of these
transactions.

Net Investment Hedge

Gains and losses attributable to the translation of the 7'z year Voest-Alpine debt were included in Other
Comprehensive Income as the debt was designated as, and was effective as, a net investment hedge of the
Company’s equity investment in Voest-Alpine. For the year ended December 31, 2002, $0.1 million related to

38

e sl




—

GRANT PRIDECO, INC,
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS — (Continued)

the net investment hedge was included in the foreign currency translation adjustment. In -May 2002, the
Voest-Alpine debt was paid in full.

" Fair Value of Financial Instruments Otker than Derivatives

The Company’s financial instruments other than derivative instruments consist primarily of cash and-cash
equivalents, trade receivables, trade payables and debt. The book values of cash and cash equivalents, trade
receivables and trade payables are considered to be representative of their respective fair values due to the
short-term maturity of those instruments. The Company determined fair value for debt based on current
market rates. The Company had approximately $490.4 million and $436.6 million of debt at December 31,
2002 and 2003, respectively. The fair value of the debt at December 31, 2002 and 2003 was $508.5 million and
$488.1 million, respectively.

11. Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets

Effective January 1, 2002, the Company adopted SFAS No. 142, “Goodwill and Other Intangible
Assets”. Under SFAS No. 142, goodwill and intangible assets deemed to have indefinite lives are no longer
amortized but are subject to annual impairment tests. Other intangible assets will continue to bc amortized
over their useful lives.

In accordance with SFAS No. 142, prior period amounts were not restated. A reconciliation of the
previously reported net income and earnings per share for the year ended December 31, 2001 to-the amounts
adjusted for the reduction of amortization expense, net of the related income tax eﬁ‘ect is as follows (in
thousands, except pcr share amounts):

Year Ended December 31, 2001
Net Income Basic EPS Diluted EPS

Reported Results . .........cocvviiiiiiin e, $28,090 $0.26 $0.25
Goodwill Amortization Expense Net of Tax ............. 4,145 0.04 0.04
o Adjusted Rcsults LT RO G $32235  $030.. T-309-iv

SFAS No. 142 provides for a two-step transitionial goodwill impairment tést with réspect to existing
goodwill. The first step of the test involved a comparison of the fair value of each of the Company’s reporting
units, as defined under SFAS No. 142, with its carrying value. If the carrying amount exceeded the fair value
of a reporting unit, the Company was required to complete the second step of the transitional goodwill
impairment test for that reposting unit by December 31, 2002. The Company's reporting units are as follows:
1) Drilling Products and Services, 2) Drill Bits, 3) Tubular Technology and Services, 4) Marine Products and
Services, and 5) Other. During 2003, the Company reorganized its reporting structure and transferred the
Plexus International (Plexus) division from the Marine Products and Services (Marine) reporting unit to the
Other reporting unit. Plexus, which was acquired in 2001 (see Note 5), was never integrated into the Marine
reporting unit aftér its acqulsmon and the benefits of its goodwill were never realized. The carrying-amount of
Plexus’ acquired goodwill, $2.5 million, was also transferred to the Other reporting unit.

Completion of the first step of the test, upon adoption of SFAS No. 142, indicated the carrying value of
the Other reporting unit exceeded its fair value. The Company then performed the second step of the
impairment test for this reporting unit during the fourth quarter of 2002, and a pre-tax goodwill impairment
loss was recorded totaling $9.3 million, $6.4 million net of tax. This charge had no impact on cash flows and
was recorded as a cumulative effect of a change in accounting principle in the Consolidated Statements of
Operations effective January 1, 2002. The fair value of the Other reporting unit was determined using a
combination of discounted cash flow projections and comparable company market value multiples. The
circumstances leading to the goodwill impairment in the Other reporting unit were overall weak market
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conditions in the telecommunications industry, which contributed to declining revenues and profitability, and a
reduction in the estimated future expected performance of this reporting unit.

The Company performs its annual test for potential goodwill impairment as of October 1st of each year or
when events occur or circumstances change that would more likely than not reduce the fair value of a
reporting unit below its carrying amount. The Company completed its annual assessment in the fourth quarter
of 2003. The annual goodwill impairment test for 2003 indicated that the fair value of the Other reporting unit
was below its carrying value and a pre-tax goodwill impairment loss was recorded totaling $2.5 million,
$1.6 million net of tax. The carrying amount of goodwill by reporting unit was as follows:

Drilling .Tubular Marine
Products Technology  Products
and and and
Services Drill Bits Services Services Other Total
(In thousands)

Balance, December 31, 2001 .... $114485 § —  $92,064 $14,130 $10,842 $231,521
Acquisitions ............ ... 14,203 155,983 640 3,996 - 174,822
Transitional Impairment Loss . .. —_ — —_ —  (9,308) (9,308)
Translation and Other : :

Adjustments .. ... P (3,489} — - 537 — (2,952)
Balance, December 31,2002 . ... $125,199 $155983 §92,704: $18,663 §$ 1,534 $394,083
Acquisitions ........ e — 5823 (13) 3,060 — 8,870
Dispositions ........... PR — —_ — ' (6,443) (1,534) (7,977)
Translation and Other

Adjustments ................ 4,259 509 —_ (2,800) 2,500 4,468
Impairment Loss .............. — — — —  (2,500) (2,500)

$120458 $162.315  $92,691 $12,480 § — $396,944

Balance, December 31, 2003_4 ..

Intangible assets of $39.0 million and $36.3 million, including accumulated amdrtization of $3.4 million
and $7.3 million, as of December 31, 2002 and 2003, respectively, are recorded at cost and are amortized on a
straight-line basis. The Company’s intangible assets primarily consist of patents, covenants not to compete,
trademarks, technology licenses, and customer relationships that are amortized over the definitive terms of the
related agreement or the Company’s estimate of the useful life if there are no definitive terms. During 2003,
the Company recorded an impairment on licenses related to its Plexus division of $1.3 million, net of
$0.2 million of accumulated amortization. The following table shows the Company’s intangible assets by asset
category (in thousands):

Gross Net Gross Net
Intangibles Accumulated Intangibles Intangibles Accumulated Intangibles
-12/31/02  Amortization 12/31/02  12/31/03  Amortization 12/31/03

Patents ...l $30,828 § (563) $30,265 833,160 $(2,877) $30,283
Technology Licenses......... 2,434 (385) 2,049 1,288 . (373) 915
Customer Relationships .. .. .. 3,300 €D 3,299 3,300 (167) 3,133
Trademarks ................ 1,610 (33) 1,577 1,610 (424) 1,186
Covenants Not To Compete . . 4,150 (2,387) 1,763 4,150 (3,417) 733

$42,322  $(3,369) $38,953 $43,508  $(7,258) $36,250

Amortization expense related to intangible assets for the years ended December 31, 2001, 2002, and 2003
was $1.0 million, $0.9 million, and $4.1 million, respectively. Excluding the impact of future acquisitions,
estimated annual amortization expense related to existing intangible assets for years 2004 through 2008 is
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expected to be approximately $4.0 million, $3.4 million, $33 mllllon 826 mllhon and $23 million,
respectively.

12. Supplemental Cash Flow Information

Cash paid for interest and income taxes (net of refurids) was as follows:
' ; . Year Ended December 31,

2000 2002 2003
‘ : ~ (In thousands)
Interest Paid .. .....iiueiiii e $27,170 ~ $26,068  $41,168
Income Taxes Paid, Net of Refunds ..... U e e 2,449 21,139 13,530

_The following summarizes investing activities Telating to acquisitions:
' o Year Ended December 31,

72001 2002 2003

. (In thousands)
Faxr Value of Assets, Net of Cash Acquired................ '$ 1,290 § 263,061  $(2,826)
Goodwill, .. ...... e e e i e e, RN 4,901 171,955 8,870
Fair Value of Liabmtiesj- Assumed .. ..., DRI T(2,778)  (58933) 2,228
Grant Prideco Common Stock Issued .......... [T . — _(110911) —
Cash Consideration, Net of Cash Acquired....... [T $ 3413 §$ 265172 $ 8272

The acquisition information for 2003 primarily relates to fair value adjustments of net asscts acqu1red in
the ReedHycalog acquisition in Dccember 2002,

~ e R B . s B
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e 13 Stock Based t,ompensation . e d R
Stock Option and Restricted Stock Plans

The Company has stock option plans pursuant to which directors, officers, and other key employees may
be granted restricted stock apd options to purchase shares of Grant Pridecé Common Stock (Common Stock)
at the fair market value on the date of grant.

The Company has in effect a 2000 Employee Stock Option and Restricted Stock Plan (2000 Pian), a
2000 Non-Employee Director Stock Option Plan (Director Plan), and a 2001 Employee Stock Option and
Restricted Stock Plan (2001 Plan). Under these plans, restricted stock or options to purchase up to an
aggregaté of 15.8 million shares of Common Stock may be granted. Stock options and restricted stock vest one
to four years from the date of grant and expire ten to fourteen years from the date of grant. Restricted shares
are subject to certain restrictions on ownership and transferability when granted. In October 2001; an award
was granted to a director replacing 750,000 options for 350,000 shares of restricted stock. In June 2002, an
award was granted to an executive officer for 500,000 shares of restricted stock. At December 31, 2003,
approximately 3.8 million shares were available for granting under such plans.

The Company alse has stock options granted to employees and directors of Weatherford that were
granted prior to September 1998. Under the terms of Grant Prideco’s spinoff from Weatherford, these
employees and directors were granted an equal number of options to purchase Common Stock. The Company
granted a total of 1,247,255 stock options related to the Weatherford grants prior to September 1998. As of
December 31, 2003, options outstanding related to the Weatherford plans prior to September 1998 were
909,880.
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Compensation expense recognized in 2001, 2002, and 2003 related to the restricted stock awards was
$0.2 million, $2.1 million, and $2.9 million, respectively.

Compensation expense of $8.8 million was recognized during 2001 for stock options exercised by an
executive employee who was terminated in February 2001, Under the terms of his employment contract, the
executive exercised his right to surrender all vested stock options for cash. This amount was included in the
2001 Other Charges under Severance. Compensation expense of $1.5 million was recognized in 2003 for
accelerated vesting of restricted stock and stock options related to two members of the Board of Directors.
This amount was included in the 2003 Other Charges under Stock Compensation Expense. See Note 4 for
further discussion of these charges.

A summary of the status of the Company’s stock options under the 2000 Plan, the Director Plan, and the
2001 Plan along with the Weatherford grants prior to September 1998 as of December 31, 2001, 2002, and
2003 and the changes during the year ended on those dates are presented below (actual amounts):

2001 2002 2003
Weighted Weighted Weighted
Average Average Average
Number of Exercise Number of Exercise Number of Exercise
Shares Price Shares Price Shares Price
Outstanding at the Beginr{ing :
of the Year ............. 8778,055 $14.41 12,305,863 $iL.80 12,096,533 $11.69
Options Granted During the o ’ '
Year ...l .e.. 5,469,900 9.44 417,000 .10.80 991,500 10.72
Options Exercised.......... (123,905) 5.65 (168,832) 6.95 (96,428) 8.29
Options Canceled .......... +(1,818,187) 17.72 '(457,498) 15.62 LOS,OOO) 12.76
Outstanding at the End of '
the Year................ 12,305,863 $11.80 12,096,533 §11.69 12,286,605 $11.58
Exercisable at-theEnd of the nE : T s e
Year ... 2,653,833 § 7.03 3,039,883 - § 7.74 6,225,883 $13.50 -

The following table summarizes information about stock options outstanding at December 31, 2003:

Options Outstanding . Options Exercisable
Weighted Weighted Weighted
Average - Average . Average
Number Remaining Exercise Number Exerctse
Range of Exercise Prices Outstanding Life (Years) Price Exercisable . Price
$247-8765 .. oiiniiiiin 5563084 972 $670 2133951 § 597
$8.65-314.19 ......... EE TR 2,797,185 - 9.14 10.14 . 850,596 11.61
$14.64-819.56 ................. 3,926,336 9.38 . . _18.84 3,241,336 15.77

12,286,605 977 $11.58 6225883  $13.50

62

el e T
HEFTEINE)




GRANT PRIDECO, INC.
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS = (Continued)

The fair value of stock options-granted by the Company during 2001; 2002, and 2003 was estimated using
the Black-Scholes option-pricing model, with the following weighted average assumptions:

Year Ended December 31,

_ 2001 2002 2003

Weighted Average Fair Value Per Option Granted ................. $ 408 $588 8546

Valuation Assumptions: ' , '

- Expected Option "Term (Years) ....... S e AN 7.4 7.4 7.4
Expected Volatility .. ... .. ....coeen. e 8350%  43.0%  41.0%
Expected Dividend Rate ......................... e —_— — —
Risk Free Interest Rate ... ...vvuvnvneeeinnneernnneeniennen. 3.53% 4.58% 3.64%

Executive Deferred Compensation Plans

In April 2000, Weatherford spun oﬂ’ Grant Prideco to its stockholders as'an independent, publicly traded
company. Weatherford maintains various Executive Deferred Compensation Stock Ownership Plans (the
“Weatherford EDC Plans”). Pnor to the spinoff from Weatherford, participants in the Weatherford EDC
Plans had a right to receive shares of Weatherford common stock upon termination of their employment based
on the deferred amounts placed in their individual accounts. Under the Weatherford EDC Plans, in the event
of a dividend or special distribution to the shareholders of Weatherford, the accounts of the employees are to
represent a right to receive the consideration provided through the dividend or special distribution. As a result,
participants in the Weatherford EDC Plans were entitled to receive shares of both Weatherford common stock
and Common Stock in respect of amounts deferred by the participants prior to. the' spinoff. Accordingly, a
portion of the deferred compensation liability recorded by Weatherford was allocated to Grant Prideco based
on the-relative market value. of the Common Stock to the relative market value of the Weatherford common

-stock on the date of spinoff. The liability transferred to Grant Prideco was approximately $4.2 million andis -
included -in= “Deferred Compcnsatlon Obligation in Stockholders - Equity”.; The- Company has reserved . «.

519,000 shares of Common Stock in settlement of this obligation. As of December 31, 2003, 360,505 shares
remain. Settlements under the Weatherford EDC Plans will be solely in Weatherford common stock and
Common Stock.

At the time of the spinoff from Weatherford, Grant Prideco established separate Executive Deferred
Compensation Stock Ownership Plans (the “Grant EDC Plans™) in which certain Grant Prideco employees
and directors participate. The terms of the Grant EDC Plans are substantially similar to the Weatherford
EDC Plans. A separate trust (the “Trust”) has been established by Grant Prideco following the spinoff to
fund the benefits under the Grant EDC Plans. The funds provided to the Trust are invested in Common Stock
through open market purchases by a trustee independent of the Company. The assets of the Trust are available
to satisfy the claims of all general creditors of Grant Prideco in the event of a bankruptcy or insolvency.
Settlements under the Grant EDC Plans will be in Common Stock. Accordingly, the Common Stock held by
the Trust is included in Stockholders’ Equity as “Treasury Stock, at Cost”.

Employee Stock Purchase Plan

In 2003, the Company’s Employee Stock Purchase Plan (ESPP) was approved and the Company
reserved 1.2 million shares of Common Stock for issuance under the ESPP. Under the ESPP, eligible
employees may elect up to 10% of their earnings withheld, subject to certain limitations. Each one-year
offering period commences on January 1 of each year, except the initial offering period which commenced on
July 1, 2003 and concluded December 31, 2003. The price at which the Common Stock may be purchased
under the ESPP is equal to 85% of the lower of the fair market value of the Common Stock on the
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commencement date or the last trading day of each offering period. There were approximately 91,000 shares
sold through the ESPP in 2003.

14, Retirement and Empldyee Benefit Plans
Defined Contribution Plan

The Company has defined contribution plans covering certain of its employees. The Company’s expenses
related to these plans totaled $0.9 million, $1.2 million, and $2.4 million in 2001, 2002, and 2003, respectively.

Penszon Plans

On December 20, 2002, the Company assumed sponsorship of two defined benefit pension plans in
connection with the ReedHycalog acquisition (see Note ).

~ The assignment of the purchase price to individual assets acquired and liabilities incurred in connection
with the acquisition; includes a $5.2 million pension liability for the projected benefit obligation in excess of
plan assets, thereby eliminating any previously existing unrecognized net gain or loss, unrecognized prior
service cost, unrecognized net obligation or net asset exrstmg at the date of acquisition. Further comparative
information prior to the acquxsxtxon is not: presented

Us P'ensior:u PI_an.r

As part of the purchase agreement with Schlumberger, Grant Prideco acquired the Reed Hourly Pension
Plan. This plan covers approximately 200 employses and provides a defined benefit based on a fixed dollar
amount per year of sérvice. The fixed dollar amount is defined in the union contract and is subject to change.
Grant Prideco used purchase accounting as of the acquisition date and established an accrued pension cost
equal to the unfunded benefit obligation at that time. As a result of the date of the acquisition, there was no

Obligations and Funded Status

The following table reflects information concerning the change in benefit obligation, change in plan
assets, and reconciliation of funded status. The Company’s benefits are presented and computed as of and for
the twelve months ended on thé December 31 measurement date (in thousands).

2002 20603
Change in Benefit Obligation:

- Benefit Obligation at Begmmng of Year ............................. $ — 312,658
Service Cost .....ooviv e e — 413
Interest Cost.......... S [P e U - 825
Employee Contributions ................ e e — —
Plan Amendments . ..ottt e e — —
Benpefits Paid. . .....oooin i e - (478)
Curtailments, Settlements, and Special Termination Benefits ........... —_ —_
ACQUISITIONS .. ..ot e e 12,658 —

CActuarial Loss ... e e - 257

- Exchange Rate CHANGES + ..\t ee ettt ee ettt e e eeenns — —

“Benefit Obligation at End of Year................oooiiiinien.... $12,658  $13,675
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2002
Change in Plan Assets:
‘Fair Value of Plan Assets at Beginning of Year ...................... 5§ —
Actual Returnon Plan Assets ... —_
Employer Contributions —_
Employee Contributions ..........coviiiiiiiiii i e , —_
ACQUISTHONS . .ot e e e .. 9,372
CPlan Settlements ... . —_ L
CBenefits Paid. ... ..t U B (478)
Administrative Expenses . .......... ... o i e . . = (5D
Exchange Rate Changes .......... PO IR R . —
Fair Value of Plan Assets at End of Year .........oovvvvneennenn., $ 9372 §$ 8,797
Reconciliation of Funded Status: . o
Fair Value of Plan ASsets .. ......ovvvvviinoiitnninnnn, s $9372 § 8,797
- Benefit Obligation .:............ DR I e 12,658 13,675
Funded Status at Endof Year . .......c. .o, " {3,286) - (4,878) .
Unrecognized Net Actuarial Loss ........... .ot - - 1,018
Unrecognized Prior Service Cost ...t e —_ —
Unrecognized Net Transition Obligation.......... e — —
Net Amount Recognized at End of Year.............. ..o iuat, $(3,286) 3(3,860)
Amounts Recognized on the Consolidated Balance Sheets: ' '
Prepaid Benefit Cost .. ....viuen i e L
il Accrued Benefit Liability . . . .. LSRRI T TTT(3286) 0 (4,878)
Intangible ASSel ... ..t vir i e -, -
Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income ...................... e — 1,018
Net Amount Recognized at End of Year..............cc.o.oviul. $(3,286) $(3,860)

The accumulated benefit obligation was $12.7 million and $13.7 million as of December 31, 2002 and
2003, respectively. ‘ .

The following table provides information related to the accumulated benefit obligation in excess of plan
assets (in thousands): ‘

2002 2003
Projected Benefit Obligation . ..........coiiviii i ‘ $12,658 -$13,675
Accumulated Benefit Obligation ... ...........ccoooiiis e 12,658 13,675
Fair Value of Plan ASSetS . ..o vvrvn e et et e e, 19,3712 '_" 8,797
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=TT

Components of Net Periodic Benefit Cost (in thousands):

g
,:J SEIVICE COSt .o\ttt te ettt ettt e e L $— 8413
i Interest COSt. ..ol ittt IR L= 8
1& Expected Return on Plan ASSets ... .. .vuerivneieei e iiaaaennns, = (755)
ii Amortization of Initial Net Obligation ................0.........i..i . —  —
A Amortization of Prior Service COSt. .. ...voiiei il — —
é: ) Amortization of Net Actuarial Gain................c..lo e, - —
3 Administration EXpenses .......0 ... .. i — 91
¥ Settlements, Curtailment, and Special Termination Benefits . ........... e - _—__
Net Periodic Benefit Cost. . ... . e e ... 38— $574

Additional Information

The Company is required to recognize a minimum liability if the plan has an accumulated benefit
obligation in excess of plan assets. Adjustments to theé minimum liability"are included in other comprehensive
incorne (in thousands). , T - :

‘ ‘ 2002 2003

<

Increase in Minimum Liability Included in Other Comprehensiveﬁllncome ...... ~$§— §$1,018

Assumptions

: Assumptions used to determine net benefit obligations for the fiscal year ended December 31:

- - 2002 . 2003
Weighted Average.Assumptions: gL e e T
Discount Rate . ...ttt e e e 6.75% 6.15%
Rate of Compensation Increase................cooiiinne... e N/A N/A
Assumptions used to determine net periodic benefit cost:
, 0 203
Weighted Average Assumptions: . S
Discount Rate .. ..ot P N/A  6.75%
Expected Return on Plan Assets............. I e N/A  8.50%
Rate of Compensation Increase. . ........ ... i N/A N/A

To develop the expected return on plan assets assumption, Grant Prideco.considered the current level of
expected returns on various asset classes. The expected return for each asset class was then weighted based on
the target asset allocation to develop the expected return on plan assets assumption for the portfolio. This
resulted in the selection of a new 6.6% expected return on plan assets assumption beginning in 2004.
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Asset Categories

. The following table provides the target and actual asset allocations:

~ Actual
. . : N - December 31,
Asset, Category Target 2002 2003
EqQUity SECUMHES . ...\ e ettt e ieeeeet e ae e e, e 65%, 0% 0%
Debt Securities ... e 33% 0% 0%
Real Estate .............. ... ..., G 0% 0% . 0%
0 11 11> G _2% :100% 100%

- 100%  100% 100%

All of the Reed Hourly Pension Plan assets were invested in cash as of December 31, 2002 and
December 31, 2003 due to transition from the acquisition of the plan. Grant Prideco has adopted anew target
asset allocation to invest in 65% equities, 33% fixéd income, and 2% cash. The assets will be transfcrrcd into
these new asset classes during 2004. :

The primary investment objective is to ensure, over the long-term life of the pension plans, an adequate
pool of sufficiently liquid assets to support the benefit obligations to participants, retirees and beneficiaries. In
meeting this objective, the.pension plan seeks to achieve a high level of investment retun consistent with a
prudent level of portfolio risk. Investment objectives are long-term in nature covering typical market cycles of
three to five years. Any shortfall of investment performance compared to investment objectivés should be
explainable in terms of general economic and capital ‘market conditions. '

Cash. Flow

The Company does not expect to contribute to the plan in 2004. -

. - - Sapies g,
e . PP S AT
(DA . .

'Non-USv }’ension Plans

As part of the purchase agreement with Schlumberger, Grant Prideco acquired the Hycalog Retirement
Death Benefit Scheme. This plan covers approximately 115 employees and provides pensions on a defined
benefits basis. The plan is closed, with no future benefits accruing. Grant Prideco used purchase accounting as
of the acquisition date and established an accrued pension cost equal to the unfunded benefit obligation at that
time. As a result of the date of the acquisition, there was no pension expense recorded for the year ending
December 31, 2002. As part of purchase accounting, an additional adjustment to accrue the pension cost of
$8.7 million was recognized during 2003.
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Obligations and Funded Status

The following table reflects information concerning.the change in benefit obligation, change in plan
assets, and reconciliation of funded status. The Company’s benefits are presented and computed as of and for
the twelve months ended on the December 31 measurement date (in thousands}.

2002 2003
Changc in Benefit Obligation:
Benefit Obligation at Beginning of Year..............cooooiiiiiiii, $ — SIL1,1585
- R T e L S — -
Intérest Cost............... e — 841
Employee Contributions ........ ...t — 71
Plan Amendments ...t — —_
Benefits Paid................0.oov. .. e NN - — (216)
Curtailments, Settlements, and Special Termination Benefits ........... - -
ACUISIEIONS . ..\ eeveeeieeeeinnns, TR e 11,155 8,688
Actuarial Loss ............. P e e e —_ 935
" Exchange Rate Changcs e B e — —
- Benefit Obligation at End of Year e, RN $11,1S5  $21,480
A Change in Plan Assets: i . o . :
Fair Value of Plan Assets at Begmmng of Year ...t e 80— 89230
Actual Return on Plan ASSets ........oovvrvreiniinereiieneraens, — 2,339
Employer Contributions .......coieriiriiiiiiii it — 6,526
Employee Contributions ........ e PR s — 77
ACQUISTHIONS « oottt ettt et e e e 9,230 —
" Plan Settlements .....................0. e LR ; —
Benefits Paid. ....... PR P e e e — (216)
Administrative EXpenses . ........ .o i — —_
Exchange Rate Changes.............coovunnn PP s P — i
Fair Value of Plan Assets at End of Year ........... c...cocuvn., $ 9,230  $17.956
Reconciliation of Funded Status:. L :
Fair Value of Plan Assets . ......coovviviininnvn i in.. $.9230  $17,956
Benefit Obligation ......... ... i 11,155 21,480
Funded Status at End of Year ...t iin e (1,925)  (3,524)
Unrecognized Net Actuarial Loss ... v i, — (712)
Unrecognized Prior Service Cost ... ovviitinernin e iiieriaenans — —_
Unrecognized Net Transition Obligation. ...............c.. oo iae.. — —
Net Amount Recognized at Endof Year.......................... $(1,925) $(4,236)
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2002 .2003
Amounts Recognized on the Consolidated Ballz_mce-Shce:ts:' . i .
Prepaid Benefit Cost ............. ..., e $ —  3(4,236)
Accrued Benefit Liability ............ ... i i oo (1,925) -
Intangible ASSEl ... .... .ottt — =
Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income ................. PR _— —
Net Amount Recognized at Endof Year.......................... S(i,925) $(4,236)

The accumulated benefit obligation was $11.2 million and $21.5 million as of December 31, 2002 and
2003, respectively. ‘ _ - ;

The following table provides information related to the accumulated benefit obligatibn in excess of plan
assets (in thousands): o ‘ '

" 2000 ' 2003
Projected Benefit Obligation .. ..ot S $11,155. . $21,480 -
Accumulated Benefit Obligation ................... .. ... [ERTRURAN 11,155 21,480
Fair Value of Plan Assets ... ... ....coveivivnnn. .. e © 9230 17,956
Components of Net Periodic Benefit Cost (in thousands):
2002 |, 2003

Service Cost ... .o e $— 5§ —
Interest CoSt. ... ..ot e S R 841
Expected Return on Planm Assets ... .ottt e —_ (692)
Amortization of Initial Net Obligation ........ PP [P e L — -
Amortization of Prior;Service Cost..... ... e — e
‘Amortization of Net Actuarial Gaift.............ov.iireiniinene.... (O — -
Administration EXpenses ... i e — —
Settlements, Curtailment, and Special Termination Benefits ................... = —

Net Periodic Benefit Cost. ................... PR e 8= 8149

Additional Inform'ation

As a result of a legal dispute regarding the benefit accruals of thie plan, Grant Prideco recognized an
additional $8.7 million for the Hycalog Retirement Death Benefit Scheme under purchase accounting.

The Company is required to recognize a minimum liability if the plan has an accumulated benefit
obligation in excess of plan assets. Adjustments to the minimum liability are included in other comprehensive
income (in thousands).

Increase in Minimum Liability Included in Other Comprehensive Income. . . .. S e
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Assumptions

Assumptions used to determine net benefit obligations for the fiscal year ended December 31:

| 2002 2003
Wcighted Average Assumptions: _ .
Discount Rate ............ e . 550% 5.50%
Rate of Compensation Increase. . ...t N/A N/A
Assumptions used to determine net periodic benefit cost:
Weighted Average Assumptions:
Discount Rate ........ e e N/A 5.50%
Expected Return on Plan Assets........ DU TP N/A  675%
Rate of Compensation Increase. ... N/A N/A

Income Taxes

The domestic and foreign components of income before income taxes corsist of the following: -
Year Ended December 31,

2001 2002 2003
{In thousands)
DOMESHC « .+« e e e e e e e $20,861  $(6,048) $(41,948) "
Forpign ................................................ 23,857 29,373 54,880
Total Income Before Income Taxes ...................... $44,718  $23,325 § 12,932

The components of the benefit (provision) for income taxes.are as follows:.

Year Ended December 31,
2001 2002 2003
(In thousands)

Current .

U.S. Federal and State Income Taxes .................. § (708) $ (1.441) $ (500)
FOTGIM . o o v e e e e ettt e e e e (10,467)  (9,450)  (19,872)
(11,175)  (10,891) , (20,372)

Deferred -
U.S. Federal and- State Income Taxes .................. (3,511) 6,216 15,849
FOTGIgn . . oo veeeeenn., U R e . (965) _ (2,553) (3)
AT _ _.(4476) 3,663 15,846
Total Income Tax Provision(a).................. .. 3(15,651) § (7,228) § (4,526)

Excludes the deferred tax benefit of $2.9 million relating to the cumulative effect of the accounting
change for the year ended 2002 (see Note 1).
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The following is a reconciliation of income taxes at the U.S. federal income tax rate of 35% to the
effective provision for income taxes reflected in the Consolidated Statements of Operations:

Year Ended December 31,

2001 2002 2003

. . (In thousands)
Provision for Income Taxes at Statutory Rates............... $(15,651) $(8,164) $(4,526)
Effect of Foreign Income Tax, Net ........ e (1,659) (975) —_
Change in Valuation Allowance ............ e — . (2,000) (4:300)
Preferred Supplier Credit.................. ... ... PO 3,089 955 3,080
Extraterritorial Income Benefit ........... ... . ... ........ 732 . 350 - 700
Equity in Earnings of Unconsolidated Affiliates .............. 947 3,144 1,409
State and Local Income Taxes Net of U.S. Federal Income :
Tax Benefit ............... P (431)  (305)  (500)
Other Permanent Items ........... .o, (2,678) (233) (389)

Provision for Income Taxes ...........ccociiivinen.. $(15,651) $(7,228) $(4,526)

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognized for the estimated ‘fiture tax effects of temporary
differences between the tax basis of an asset or liability and its reported amount in the financial statements.
The measurement of deferred tax assets and liabilities is based on enacted tax laws and rates currently in effect
in each of the jurisdictions which the Company has operations. Additionally, applicable U.S. income and
foreign withholding taxes have been provided on undistributed eamings of the Company’s international
subsidiaries that are not considered to be permanently indefinitely reinvested.
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Deferred tax assets and liabilities are classified as current or non-current according to the classification of
the related asset or liability for financial reporting. The components of the net deferred tax assets
(liabilities) and the related valuation allowances were as follows:

: Year Ended December 31,
2002 2003
(In thousands)

Deferred Tax Assets: . Lo
~Foreign Tax Credits .. ....ovverinvr i iiiiieei e $ 5,877 $ 14,365

Domestic and Foreign Operating Losses..............covviio... y 163 . . 75910
‘Accrued Liabilities and Reserves. . .....vviviniinin e c - 11,284 - 11,726
 Inventory Basis Differences........... ... ... . il 6,640 . 11,727
Goodwill and Other Intangibles ......... R S U R 4,661 4,250
-Investments in Unconsolidated Subs ... ......oovivnevnivnnnn.n. 2,421 - 2,611
" Total Deferred Tax ASSetS ... ...ovovssnereenseanennns. 31,046 52,589
‘Deferred Tax Liabilities: '
Property and. Equipment and Other................. ... ... ... .. (47,315) . (34,776) .
Tax on Non-Repatriated Foreign Income...... U Ceveeein (2,975} .« -(6,345) .-
Total Deferred Tax Liabilities ... ...t Loin] (50,290)  (4La21)
_Ya}pé;ion Alldwance&, A ‘ : , v ; ( L
Foreign Tax Credits........... e e e e (2,000) - (9,400) . .
Total Valuation Allowance ........ ..ottt (2,000) (9,400)
Net Deferred Tax Assets (Liabilities) ..............ccoviviii... $(21,244) $ 2068

At December. 31, 2003 "and 2002, the “Company. had United States net operating. loss
(NOL) carryforwards for tax purposes of approximately $22:8 million and $1.9 million, respectively, which
will expire in the years 2022 through 2023. At December 31, 2003 and 2002, the Company had foreign tax
credit carryforwards of $5.0 million and $3.8 million, respectively, which will expire in the years 2007 through
2008. At December 31, 2003 and 2002, the Company had a valuation allowance of $9.4 million and
$2.0 million, respectively, due to the uncertainty of utilization of foreign tax credits to reduce the U.S. income
tax liability. During 2003, $3.1 million was reclassed from another deferred liability to the valuation allowance.
The Company has not recorded a deferred income tax liability that would result from the distribution of
earnings from certain foreign subsidiaries if those earnings were actually repatriated. The Company intends to
indefinitely reinvest the undistributed current year earnings of foreign subsidiaries located in Italy, Canada,
Mexico, Singapare, Venezuela, and the United Kingdom. It is not practicable to determine the amount of
federal income taxes, if any, that might become due in the event that the balance of such eamings were to be
distributed. The total amount of foreign earnings indefinitely reinvested is approximately $31.0 million.
Deferred taxes at December 31, 2003 include an adjustment related to the acquisition of ReedHycalog.

16. Disputes, Litigation, and Contingencies
Litigation and Other Disputes
The Company is aware of various disputes and potential claims and is a party in various litigation
involving claims against the Company, some of which are covered by insurance. Based on facts currently

known, the Company believes that the ultimate liability, if any, which may result from known claims, disputes,
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and pending litigation would not have a2 material adverse effect on the Company’s financial position or its

results of operations with or without consideration of insurance coverage.

. Insurance

The Company is predominantly self-insured through an insurance policy for employee health insurance
claims and is self-insured for workers’ compensation claims for certain of its employees. The amounts in
excess of the self-insured levels are fully insured. Self-insurance accruals are based on claims filed and an
éstimate for significant claims incurred but not reported. Although the Company believes that adequate
reserves have been prowded for expected liabilities arising from its self-insured obligations, it is reasonably
possible that’ managcmcnt s estimates of these liabilities will change over the near term as cu-cumstances
dcvelop :

17. Commitments -
Operating Leases -

The Company is committed under various operating leases, which primarily relate to office space and
equipment. Total lease expense incurred under operating leases was approximately $5.3 million, $8.9 million,
and $11.3 million for the years ended December 31, 2001, 2002, and 2003, respectively. Future minimum
rental commitments under these operating leases are as follows (in thousands):

2004 ... IR SR FUTSEUOT $15,510
2005 ........ . T DR e . 9,561
2006 . .\ 7,337
2007 e 5,818
2008 ..o e e e 4,658
TRELEAFIET o\ oo oo e e T 10,124

Other Commitments

At the time of the Deccmber 1998 acquisition by the Company of 93% of T.F. de Mexico, the Company
entered into a 30-year supply contract with Tubos de Acero de Mexico, S.A. (TAMSA). Under the supply
contract, TAMSA has been given the right to supply certain of the Company’s operations as long as the prices
are on a competitive basis. This supply agreement does not obligate the Company to make purchases from
TAMSA for any location other than Mexico and India, nor restrict the Company’s right to make purchases
without offering a right to purchase the materials from TAMSA to the extent those purchases are made from
affiliates of the Company such as Voest- Alpme B »

Gram Pndeco mamrams con51gnmcnt purchase arrangements with various suppliers whereby supphers
inventory is held on site at the Company s manufacturing facilities. Under the terms of these arrangements,
the Company pays to the supplier an inventory stocking fee on the consignment inventory and has an
obligation to purchase the inventory under certain circumstances. As of December 31, 2003, the Company had
closed-ended purchase commitments maturing within the next twelve months of approximately $0.7 million
and open-ended purchase commitments of approxjmately $3.7 mllhon of which $3.0 million are expected to
mature within the next twelve months. :
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18. Related Parties

Until April 14, 2000, the Company was a wholly-owned subsidiary of Weatherford. The Company was
spun off from Weatherford on April 14, 2000, through a distribution by Weatherford to its stockholders of all
of the Company’s Common Stock. Weatherford no longer owns any interest in the Company. Prior to the
Company’s 2003 Annual Meeting held in May 2003, the Company had seven Directors, five of which also
served on the Board of Weatherford. Following the 2003 Annual Meeting, the Company now has nine
Dlrectors -of which only three serve on Weatherford's Board.

~ In connection with the spmoﬂ“ the Company entered into a preferred supplier agreement w1th
Weathcrford in which Weatherford agreed to purchase at least 70% of its requirements of drill stem products
from the Company, subject to certain ‘exceptions. In return, the Company agreed to sell those products at
prices not greater than that at which it sells to similarly situated customers, and the Company provided
Weatherford a $30.0 million credit towards the purchase of those products. During 2003, the Company
extended the term of this contract by two years and reduced the unused preferred supplier credit balance by
$6.6 million. At December 31, 2003, the remaining credit balance was $7.9 million, of which-$1.0 million is
classified as “Other Accrued Liabilities”, with the remaining balance classified as “Other Long-Term
Liabilities” in the accompanying Consolidated Balance Sheets. Weatherford purchased approximately
$14.3 million of drill stem products from the Company during 2003. Weatherford also purchased API tubing
and accessory ‘threading services from the Company aggregating $8.1 million during 2003.

.. The Company s Drill Bits segment sells drill bits worldwide to oil and gas operators, mcludmg Newﬁeld
Exploration Company (Ncwﬁeld) In addition, a division of the Company’s Tubular Technology and Services
segment also sells accessories directly to Newfield. Two of the Company’s directors, Mr. Trice and
Mr. Hendrix, are directors of Newfield and Mr. Trice is Newfield’s President and Chief Executive Officer.
During 2003, Newfield purchased approximately $1.0 million of products from the Company.

19. Segment Information
Business Segments

© - The Company operates primarily through four business segments: Drilling Products and Services; Drill. -
Bits, Tubular Technology and Services, and Marine Products and Services. The Company’s Drilling Products
and Services segment manufactures and sells a full range of proprietary and API drill pipe, including tool
joints, drill collars, heavy weight drill pipe, and drill stem and other accessories. In December 2002, the
Company acquired ReedHycalog, which became the Company's Drill Bits segment. The Drill Bits segment
designs, manufacturers, and distributes fixed-cutter and roller-cone drill bits. The Company’s Tubular
Technology and Services segment provides a full range of premium threaded connecticns for casing,
production tubing, and other accessory equipment, and also manufactures and sells premium casing for use
with ‘the Company’s connections as well as third-party connections. The Marine Products and Services
segment consists of proprietary XL Systems marine connections for large bore tubulars, including drive pipe,
jet strings, conductor casing, and top tension production risers. In addition to the products and services
provided through the Company’s four primary business segments, the Company alsc has an Other segment
that prior to first quarter of 2003 manufactured drill pipe and other products used in the industrial markets for
fiber optic cable installation, construction, and water well drilling. These operations were disposed of during
2003 Currently the Other segment includes the Comnpany’s Plexus joint venture for POS-GRIP technology,
which was previously included in the Company's Marine Products and Services segment. Pricr periods have
been restated for current year presentanon

The Company s products are used in the exploration and productlon of oil and natural gas. Segment
information below has been prepared in accordance with SFAS No. 131, “Disclosure about Segments-of an
Enterprise and Related Information”. The accounting policies of the segments are the same as those described
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’, except that income tax (provision) benefit is allocated

to the segments by an application of the Company-wide effective rate to the net income (loss) of each
segment. Intersegment salcs, which have been ehmmated at thc segment level, are recorded at cost plus an

agreed upon mtercompany proﬁt

2001

Revenues from Unafﬁhated
Customers ....................

Other Charges ...................

Depreciation and Amortization-. . ... ‘

Equity Income.{Loss) in -
Unconsolidated Affiliates ........
Operaling Income (Loss) ...... L

(Provision) Benefit for Income
Taxes ....vuveeniiiiiiiininn

Capital Expenditures for Property,

Plant, and Equipment........... :

. Interest Expense ................ -
Total Assets .............. e
2002
Revenues from Unaffiliated -
Customers ............ e
"Other Charges .......... e, .

. Depreciation and Amortization .. ...

Equny Income (Loss) in o
" - Unconsolidated Affiliates ...... .'.

' "0peratmg Income (Loss) ..... S
(Prowston) Benefit for Incomc o
Taxes ...0.......00.. ...
" Capital Expenditures for Property, -
Plant, and Equipment...........
Interest Expense .................
Total Assets......... e, B
2003

Revenues from Unaffiliated
Customers ....................

Intersegment Revenues............
Other Charges ...................
Depreciation and Amortization .. ...
Equity Income (Loss) in
Unconsolidated Affiliates ........
Operating Income (Loss) .........

(Provision) Benefit for Income
Taxes ..oooviiiiiiii i

Capital Expenditures for Property,
Plant, and Equipment ...........

Interest Expense .................

Total Assets ....oooiunenne...
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Drilling Tubular Marine
Products Technology Products
and . . .. and and
Services. Drill Bits * Services Services Other Corporate Total
(In thousands)
$382,579 $  — $272,283 $43906 $ 41359 $  — § 740,127
23,991 - S09 2,169 3967 14,165 44,801
15243 — 13,188 3724 3832 466 36,453
8859 . — - - - 8,747
57,398 — 43986 (1.238)  (6775) (29,171) - 64,200
(22201)  —  (IS468)° 769 2351 18898  (15651)
20341 — . 8416 1,782 ‘1,591 5,082 - 37212
354 . — 198. 794 14 25707 .. 21,067
474890 ..  — 294235 50,047 . 86,607 9,819 915,598
$317,280 § 5270 $216842 $71974 $ 28382 §  — $ 639,748
2,360 — 220 - - 4465 1,045
12252 249 12,543 3687 | 1475 941 31,147
5989 - . = (647) —ure 5342
58,029 ““7‘96 7893 39220 (1,124) (23,530) 45986
(20,835) (276) “(1061) - 712 425 13,807 (7,228}
22,781 — 11,536 3,343 2,041 6,080 45,781
605 .  — 303 518 § 25620 27,051
497,243 394,352 219,050 79,343 58988 66,373 1,315349
0 $308,297 $258,975 $190,200 $71.045 § 9939 §  — § 838456
- - 3,053 - -~ — 3,053
24,924 — 425 — 12,39 78 37,823
14912 11,191 10,705 4,063 3,356 1,805 46,032
461 - - — (939) - (478)
18,776 58,443 7476 1,297 (16,754) (22,802) 46,136
(8,366) (15,062) 374 421 4,681 13,426 (4,526)
16,260 10,175 2826 6,838 940 4,379 41,418
514 7 195 312 5 42,838 43,871
478,714 450,653 208,668 64,919 8,721 50,386 1,262,061
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" Foreign Operations and Export Sales

Financial mformatxon by geographlc segment for each of the three years ended December 31 2003 is
summarized below. Revenues are attributable to countries based on the location of the entity selling products
rather than ultimate use. Long-lived assets represent long-term assets excluding deferred tax assets.

United Latin
States Canada America Italy Asia Other Total
. (In thousands)
2001
Revenues .............. $624,835  $51,531 810,263 $26,025 $ 20,956 8 6,517  $740,127
Long-Lived Assets. ..... . 363,756 18,208 94,202 32,865 13,681 i 415 523,127
2002 :
Revenues ........ P $475,472  $38,175  $10,212 $24,564 § 63,746 $27,579  $639,748
Long-Lived Assets ...... 518,406 19,806 88,163 35,7577 85,465 . 45248 792,845
2003 » S s : ‘ R
Revenues ... . ..... .. $493,059  $84,213  $51,567 311,818 352‘5100,793 ©$97,006 $838,456

Long-Lived Assets ...... 458,791 18,358 75,237 43,426 . 58900 93971 748,683 -

Major Customers and Credit Risk

Substantially all of the Company s customers are engaged in thc cxploratxon and development of oil and
gas reserves. The Company’s drill pipe, drill bit products and other related products are sold primarily to rig
contractors, operators, and rental companies. The Company’s premlum tubu]ars and connections are sold
primarily to operators and distributors. This concentration of customers may impact the Company’s overall
exposure to credit risk, either positively or negatively, in that customers may be similarly affected by changes
in economic and industry conditions. The Company performs ongoing credit evaluations of its customers and
does not generally require collateral in support of its trade receivables. The Company maintains reserves for
potential credit losses, and actual losses have historically been within the Company’s expectations. Foreign

sales also present various risks, including risks of war, civil disturbances, and governmental activitiesithat'may

limit or disrupt markets, restrict the movement of funds, or result in the deprivation of contract rights or the
taking of property without fair consideration. Most of the Company’s foreign sales, however, are 1o large
international companies, in-country national oil companies, or are secured by a letter of credlt or similar
arrangements. .

In the years ended December 31, 2001, 2002, and 2003, there were no individual customers who
accounted for 10% or more of total revenues.
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20. Selected Quarterly Financial Data (Unaudited)

The following tabulation sets forth unaudited quarterly financial data for 2003 and 2002 (in thousands,

except per share data).

. N
First ~ Second Third Fourth
Quarter Quarter Quarter Quarter
RevenUes . ....vieiii i i e $190,482  $190,117 $221,335  $236,522
Gross Profit............... S 59,504 54,037(a) 75,095 85,027
_ Other Charges ........ L P - 78(b) — 31,320(c)
Selling, General, and AdMINIStrative . . ....overens. ., 43,137 44,055, 52,597 56,340
_ Operating Income (Loss) ............coovviiinien, 16,367 9,904(a)(b) 22,498 (2,633) (¢)
Net Income (Loss) ....... P L 4,034 3.826(a)(b) 7,484  (10,154)(c)
Basic Net Income (Loss) Per Share(d) ’ ‘
~ Basic Net Income (Loss)................ DU $ 003 § 003 $ 006 $ (0.08)
Basic Wc:ghted Avcrage Shares Outstanding .......... 121,377 121,636 ‘ '121,'775 121,792
Dlluted Net Income (Loss) Per Sharc(d)

Diluted Net Income (Loss) ..........coveeinennn $ 003 §$ 003 $ 006 $ (0:08)

Diluted Weighted Average:Shares Qutstanding . . ...... 122977 123,576 - 123,308 - 121,792

2002
First Second Third Fourth
Quarter Quarter Quarter Quarter

Revenues.........oovimiiii i $152,051  $168,601 $162,237  $156,859
Gross Profit.......coviiii i 35,940 40,275 32,417 30,060
Other Charges ..........oovtiiiiniiiineeiiiannn, — 7,045(e) — —_—
Selling, General, and Administrative . . . 19,823 22,106 23,120 20,612
Operating INCOME. .oy, + crv o0 .. S 5177 Lo f6,117 7 11,124(e) T 9:297 9,448
Net Income (Loss) Bcforc Cumulanve Eﬁ‘cct of -

Accounting Change ................ ... il 7,560 3,879(e) 1,945 (338)
Cumulative Effect of Accounting Change(f) .......... (6,412) —_— —_ -
Net Income (Loss) ..ovvevvriiiiiiinrevinnnnns 1,148 3,879(e) 1,945 (338)
Basic Net Income (Loss) Per Share(d)

Basic Net Income (Loss) Before Cumulative Effect

of Accounting Change ......................... $ 007 § 003 $ 002 $ 000

Cumulative Effect of Accounting Change(f) ........ (0.06) — — —

Net Income. ... .oveiiiiineii e enaenns $ 001 S 003 $ 002 § 000
Basic Weighted Average Shares Outstanding.......... 109,885 111,466 111,620 112,908
Diluted Net Income (Loss) Per Share(d)

Diluted Net Income (Loss) Before Cumulative Effect

of Accounting Change ...............covvnnint. § 007 3% 003 $ o002 $ 000

Cumulative Effect of Accounting Change(f) ........ (0.06) —_ — —

Net INCOME . ..ottt $ 00t 3§ 003 $§ 002 $ 000
Diluted Weighted Average Shares Outstanding ........ 111,711 114,080 112,685 113,989
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(b)
(c)

(d)

(M

See Note 4 for furthevr discussion of 2002 and 2003 other éharge_s.

GRANT PRIDECO, INC.
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS — (Coritinued)

Includes $6.4 million of other charges in the second quarter of 2003 related to inventory reserves for
exited product lines, which were classified as cost of sales. =

Includes other charges of $1.5 million for stock compensation expense and a $l 4 million credit for a
previously recorded contingent liability in the second quarter of 2003.

Includes $31.3 million of other charges in the fourth quarter of 2003 related to fixed asset write-downs

and asset impairments related to two technology joint ventures.

Earnings per share (EPS) in each quarter is computed using the weighted average number of shares
outstanding during that quarter while EPS for the full year is computed by taking the avefage of the
weighted average number of shares outstanding each quarter Thus, the sum of the four quarters’ EPS
may not equal the full-year EPS.

Includes $7.0 million of other charges in the second quarter of 2002 related to fixed asset wnte-downs and
executive severance costs.

Effective January 1, 2002, the Company adopted SFAS No. 142, which requires g_oodwill to be tested
annually for impairment. The initial impairment test was completed in the fourth quarter of 2002 and
resulted in a $6.4 million, net of tax, write-down of goodwill that is recordcd asa cumulanve eﬂ'ect of an
accounting change as of January 1, 2002.
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21. Subsidiary Guarantor Financial Informatnon o

The following balance sheets as of December 31, 2002 and 2003 and the related statements of operations
and cash flows for each of the three years.in the period ended December 31, 2003, are provided for the
Company’s domestic subsidiaries that are guarantors of debt securities issued by the Company. The
Company's obligations to pay principal and interest under the 9% and 9%:% Senior Notes are guaranteed on a
joint and several basis by all of the Company's domestic subsidiaries. The guarantees, are full and
unconditional and the guarantor subsxdlanes are 100% owned by Grant Prideco, Inc.

CONDENSED STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS'
Year Ended December 31, 2001

Non-
Parent Guarantors Guar:ll:tors Eliminations Total

' (In thousands) e
REVETUES . o vee ettt e e $ — $624835 $I15292 § i—- $740,127
Costs and Expenses: : o e T

CostofSales ............cccoivvvnntn o — 499,232 . 69,560 -— - 568,792

Selling, General, and Administrative . .. .. — 58,708 .. 14,672 —,73,380

Other Charges ..... R — 32280 1475 — - 33755
' - L — 590,220 85,707 — 675927
Operating Income :..................... — - 34615 29,585 — - 64,200
Other Income (Expense): _ C ’ :

Interest Expense................ Lo (20,787) (5,625) " (655) —_ (27,067)

Equity in Subsidiaries, Net of Taxes . . ... 41,602 - — L (41,602) o —

Other, Net ........coovveriniinannn.. S - 5360 - (6,522) - (1,162)

Equity Income in Unconsohdated ‘ R B

- Affiliates ... iogins o e L~ 8747 o — 874 . e
20,815 8,482 (7,177) (41,602) '(19,482)

Income (Loss) Before Income Taxes ... ... 20815 43,007 22,408 (41,602) 44,718
Income Tax (Provision) Benefit .......... 7,275 (11,494)  (11,432) — ' {15,65])
Net Income (Loss) Before Minority

Interests ... ... 28,090 31,603 10,976 (41,602) 29,067
Minority Interests ................c.0vne — — (977) — (977
Net Income (Loss) ..................... $ 2809 3 31,603 $ 9,999 $(41,602) $ 28,090
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i‘,i CONDENSED STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS
. Year Ended December 31, 2002
;- : ’ h o ) o Non- )
L Parent’ '~ Guarantors Guaramtors  Elimindtions - Total-
i . o ) L : . (In thousands) o
Revenues............ Deeeeeeeioios 00 8475472 8164276 8 — - §639,748
Costs and Expenses: - S S
- Cost of Sales ............ e — 390,313 110,743 — 501,056
Selling, General, and Administrative . ... . C— 66,574, - 15,087 _ 85,661
i Other Charges ................. e : — 5,745 1,300 — 7,045
i’ | | — 462632 131,130 — 593762
& Operating Income .....c.c..coveeenen... — 12,840 33,146 — 45,986
. Other Income (Expense): . Cod
i Interest EXpense. .......oovvvennenn.n.. (23,003) (2,930) (1,118) : — " (27,051)
g Equity in Subsidiaries, Net of Taxes. .. ... 22,506 — — (22,506): L -
“. Other, Net ............ i S o= 1,295 - .(2,247) . — o onet (952)
o ~Equity Income in Unconsolidated - . v o LAl
Affiliates ............... RERRRRPE o | — 5,342 — — 5,342
, ' ' (497) 3,707 (3.365) _(22.506) _(22,661)
Income (Loss) Before Income Taxes ...... 497) 16,547 29,781 . (22,506) - 23,325
:':f Income Tax (Provision) Benefit .......... 7,131 (2,356) (12,003) - (7,228)
o Net Income (Loss) Before Minority . R
o o Interests Lo Lo 6634 14191 17778 (22,506). 16,097
. .' "~ Minority Interests .. ... e ROCUU S R (3,08)) . L — o (3;051)
= Net Income (Loss) Before Cumulative : : oo
| B - Effect of Accounting Change .. ..... e 6,634 14,191 14,727 (22,506) 13,046
; Cumulative Effect of Accounting Change .. — (6,412) _ — - (6,412)
Net Income (Loss) ......... e e -8 6634 § 7779 $ 14727  §(22,506) '$ 6,634
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CONDENSED STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS
Year Ended December 31, 2003

3 7 11T
Costs and Expenses:
Cost of Sales
Selling, General, and Administrative . .. .....
Other Charges

..........................

Operating Income (Loss) ............. L
Other Income (Expense):
Interest Expense..................... S
Equity in Subsidiaries, Net 6f Taxes... ...
Other, Net .....oooiiiniinainnn, L
Equity Loss in Unconsolidated Affiliates ...

Income (Loss) Before Income Taxes ........

Income Tax (Provision) Benefit

Net Income (Loss) Before Minority Intereéts
Minority Interests

Net.Income (Loss)

........................

Non-
Parent Guarantors Guarg:tors Eliminations Total

(In thousands)
$ -  $564,299 $274,157 § —  $838,436
— 438,632  126;l61 - — 564,793
— 122,383 73,746 Co— 196,129
— 23,475 7,923 — 31,398
— 584,490 207,830 — - 792,320
—  (20,181) 66,327 — 4613
(36,644)  (6,564) (663) — (43,871)
26,741 - — (26,741 - —
3,489 17,226 (9,570) — 1:.11,145
- (478) — — _. (478)
(6414) 1084  (10,233) (26,741)  (33,204)
(6,414)  (10,007) 56,094 (26,741)- - 12,932
11,604 4476  {20,606) - — (4,526)
51907 (5531) 35,488 (26,741) 8,406
— —_ (3,216) — (3,216)

$ 5,190 $ (5531).8.32,272 -

$(26,741L) 3:$:r5;190 s
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CONDENSED BALANCE SHEET-
. As of December 31, 2002

‘ . . . .- Parent- :  Guarantors GuaNrg:;ors Eliminations Taotal
I o ‘ (In thousands)
- S ... ASSETS
' . Current Assets: e
l Cash and Cash Equivalents........... $ — § 2690 $19188 §  —. § 213878
‘ Restricted Cash...... e —_— 2,903 S 5619 . — - 8,522
. Accounts Receivable, Net ........ i — 109376 . 81,71) — 191,087
Inventories . .............. P TI ; - 154,241 03,695 —_ 247,936
Current Deferred Tax Assets.......... — 18,788 1,176 - 19,964
Other Current Assets . . . .. I — 15,632 17,215 — 32,847
: — 303,630 218,604 — . 522234
Property, Plant, and Equipment, Net . .... — 199,463 93,041 — 292,504
Goodwill, Net .........ooveiiiiiin, R 233,731 160,352 — . 394,083
Investment In and Advances to ; , _
Subsidiaries .. .... e Loes 973,979 — _ (973,979) . —
Investment In and Advances to L
Unconsolidated. Affiliates . ......:..... —- 50,302 C— c - 50,302
Other Assets .............. [, 8,733 26,176 21,317 - — - 56,226

$982,712  $813,302 . $493314 - $(973,979) 81,315,349

W

P—

s - LIABILITIES. AND STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY
Current Liabilities:. - : ' S :
Short-Term Borrowings and Current

Portion of Long-Term Debt......... $ — $10,797 & 5860 % — § 16,657
Accounts Payable ................... —_ 39,684 27,791 — 67,475
Current Deferred Tax Liabilities. .. .... —_ — 2,581 — 2,581
Customer Advances ................. — 241 987 — 1,228
Other Accrued Liabilities ............ 19,715 46,315 28,008 — 94,038

19,715 97,037 65,227 — 181,979
Long-Term Debt............ccoovv.nn. 374,125 101,953 2,768 —_ 478,846
Deferred Tax Liabilities. ............... —-— 20,990 17,907 — 38,897
Minority Interests ..................... = —_ 11,921 -— 11,921
Other Long-Term Liabilities ............ — 8,296 6,538 _ 14,834
Commitments and Contingencies ........ — — - — —_
Stockholders’ Equity................... 588,872 585,026 388,953 {973,979) 588,872

$982,712  $813,302 $493,314  $(973,979) §$1,315,349
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-, CONDENSED BALANCE SHEET
. ‘As of -December 31, 2003

Parent . . Guarantors Gu?r::lm.tors Eliminations Total
(In thousands)
ASSETS
Current Assets: -
Cash'........ooovvivniiliiii, .08 = § 2620 $16610 $ — % 19230
Restricted Cash..................... — 18 265 - 283
~Accounts Receivable, Net ............ — 118,303~ 93982° - — - 212,285
“Inventories ......... I e — 160,982 71,012 —_ 231,994
Current Deferred Tax Assets........ .. — 28,345 1,938 — 30283
Other Current Assets ................ —_ 5,573 11,213 —_ 16,788
coL : L — 315,841 195,022 — 510,863
Property, Plant, and Equipment, Net ..... — 164,537 86,699 —_ 251,236
, Goodwill, Net .. .uvunn s e — 208952 - 187,992 - 396,944
Investment In and Advances to , , A .
~ Subsidiaries ............. ... .. 982,881 . —_ — (982,881) —
Investment In and Advances to _ ,
Unconsolidated Affiliates ............. Co— 41,786 - — 47786
Other ASSEtS .. .'.oeeerenneaanns. 7,682 29,832 17,718 — 55,232
$990,563  $766,948  $487,431  $(982,881) $1,262,061
viped dekle wiprigyze -v 0o LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS! EQUITY -, s vozt5 g2 -
Current Liabilities: ‘
" Short-Term Borrowings and Current
Portion of Long-Term Debt.. . ... . 8 — % 9106 § 197 ¢$ — $ 11,073
Accounts Payable ... .. . — 49,091 25,317 — 74,408
Current Deferred Tax Liabilities..... .. — 6 3,757 — 3,763
Customer Advances ................. — 776 1,493 — 2,269
Other Accrued Liabilities ............ 3,260 38,819 32,663 — 74,742
3,260 97,798 65,197 — 166,255
Long-Term Debt...................... 374,305 50,406 2,142 — 426,853
Deferred Tax Liabilities ................ —_— 6,912 20,053 —_— 26,965
Minority Interests .......oovvrvrnnnenns — — 12,031 — 12,031
Other Long-Term Liabilities ............ 6,384 9,289 1,670 — 23,843
Commitments and Contingencies ........ —_ —_ — — -
Stockholders’ Equity . .................. 606,114 602,543 380,338 (982,881) 606,114

$990,563  $766,948  $487,431  $(982,881) $1,262,061
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CONDENSED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
Year Endeéd December 31, 2001
Non-
Parent - Guarantors Guarantors  Eliminations Total
(In thousands)

Cash Flows From Operating Activities:

Net Cash Provided by Operating
Activities . ..o i e $ 15,544 .3 10,325 $14,647 $— $ 40,516

Cash Flows From Investing Activities:
Acquisition of Businesses, Net of Cash .

Acquired ...... ... .o i _ (2,217y  (1,196) — (3,413)
Investments In and Advances to _ r
Unconsolidated Affiliates............... — {(1,595) —_ — (1,595)
Capital Expenditures for Property, Plant, : ' : ,
- and Equipment. ... .... e — . (28,829) (8,383) — (37,212)
© Other, Net ...t — 4 82 .= 86
"Net Cash Used in Investing Activities . .. — (32637) (9,497) — (42,134)
Cash Flows From Financing Activities: , e : -
(Repayments) Borrowings on Debt, Net ...  (14,561) _ 20,063- (806) — 4,696
Proceeds from Stock Option Exercises ... .. 654 - = — 654
Purchases of Treasury Stock ............. (1,637) — —_ - {1,637)
_ Net Cash Provided by (Used in) ' o
" Financing Activities. ................. (15,544)- 20,063 (806) — 3,713
Effect of Exchange Rate Changes on Cash ... - = (26) — (26)
Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash ........... - (2,249) 4,318 — 2,069
Cash At Beginning of Year %7700 = 4154 461 [ DR <) - BUERUTE Skt
Cash At End of Year ...... el 8 — 8 1905 $8,479 $—  $10384
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CONDENSED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
Year Ended December 31, 2002

, Non-
- Parent, Guarantors Guarantors Eliminations Total
(In thousands)

Cash Flows From Operating Activities:

Net Cash Provided by Operatmg o ,
PActivities oL e o $ 103,332 § 1914 § 16,343 $— $ 121,589

Cash Flows From Investing Activities:

Acquisition of Businesses, Net of Cash _ T o v
Acquired ......... ... oL Lo (266,543) - - 13N — ~(265,172)

Investments In and Advances to :
! -+ Unconsolidated Affiliates........ L — (3,794) - —_ —_ o (3,794)
Capital Expenditures for Property, o '
- Plant, and Equipment'............. — (35718)  (10,063) - - (45,781)
Other, Net ........ovoovnnnn P — 860 - - 51 = 911
" Net Cash Used in Invcstmg o
Activities . ... 0L oL .o (266,543)  (38,652) (8,641) — (313,836)
Cash Flows From Financing Activities: - :
*"Issuance of Long-Term Debt, Net. . ... T 170,373 - — '_ — 170,373
(Repayments) Borrowmgs on Debt, T o
Net Lo (6,056) 37,523 2,403 Coe= 33,870
- Proceeds from' Stock Option Exercises 1,173 — =2 173
"Purchases of Treasury Stock ......... (2,279) — — — (2,279)
* Net Cash Provided by Financing : ‘v S
" ‘Acti'v‘i’ﬁés. T, RV e 163210005, 37,5230 . 2,403 0 — 203,137
Effect of Exchange Rate Changes on. ‘ ‘

Cash ... e — — 604 = 604
Net Increase inCash ................. —_ 785 10,709 — 11!494
Cash At Beginning of Year............ - 1,905 8,479 — 10,384
Cash At Endof Year ................. $ — $ 2,690 § 19,188 $— § 21,878

85




GRANT PRIDECO, INC.
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS — (Continued)

CONDENSED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
Year Ended December 31, 2003

Non-
Parent. . Guarantors  Guarantors  Eliminations Total

R S ' (In thousands)
: Cash Flows From Operating Activities:
Net Cash Provided by (Used in)

} © Operating ACtivities . .............. .. +$(20,381) $ 76,140 § 24411  $—  § 80,170
- Cash Flows From Investing Activities: '
‘Acquisition of Businesses, Net of Cash . ,
: ACQUITEd . .o (1,861)  (1,250)  (5,161) — (8,272)
i Investments In and Advances to o
i‘ Unconsolidated Affiliates........... e —  (5459) — — - 1(5,459)
! Proceeds from Sales of Businesses, Net of ‘ :
Cash Disposed ........ovvivnninnn 24,064 6,300 — — 30,364
: . .Capital Expenditures for Propeny, Plant - :
and Equipment........... .. ... ... .. —_ (23,461) (17,957) - (41,418)
Other, Net ......ooovvianinienne, . - 796 185 = 981
Net Cash Provided by (Used in) ]
Investing Activities ............ Teo.. 22,203 (23,074)  (22,933) - (23,804)
Cash Flows From Financing Activities: ' ' .
. (Repayments) Borrowings on Debt, Net. . .. — (53,136) (4,686) — (57,822)
- ‘Proceeds from Stock Option Exercises ..... 566 — — — . 566
Purchases of Treasury Stock ............. (2,388) — — - _(2,388)
Net Cash Used in Financing Activities. . . (1,822)  (53,136) (4,686) - (59,644)
L Eﬁect of Exchange Rate Changes on Cash,. . — — 630 = 630\ _
5T Net Decrease in Cash -« vevernrenrennenn. - _— (75 (2,5718) R (2,648)
Cash At Beginning of Year ...... P e — 2,690 19,188 — 21,878
Cash At End of Year ...........ocooounn.. $ — $ 2620 $ 16610 $— $ 19,230
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Item 9. Changes in and Disagreements With Accountants On Accounting and Financial Disclosure

None.

Item 9A., Controls and Procedures
Evaluation of Disclosure Controls and Procedures

The Company’s management, with the participation of the Company’s principal executive officer and
principal financial officer, evaluated the effectiveness of the Company's disclosure controls and procedures (as
defined in Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e) promulgated under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as
amended (the “Exchange Act™)) as of the end of the fiscal year ended December 31, 2003. Based on this
evaluation, the Company’s principal executive officer and principal financial officer have concluded that the
Company’s disclosure controls and procedures were “effective as of the end of the fiscal year ended
December 31, 2003, to ensure that information that is required to be disclosed by the Company in the reports
it files or submits under the Exchange Act is recorded, processed, summarized, and reported within the time
periods specified in the SEC’s rules and forms. :

Changes in Internal Controls

There were no changes in the Company’s internal control over financial reporting that occurred during
the fiscal quarter ended December 31, 2003 that have materially affected, or are reasonably likely to materially
affect, the Company’s internal control over financial reporting. .

PART I

Item 10. Directors and Executive Officers of the Registrant

The information required by this item is incorporated by reference from Grant Pridecd s Proxy Statement
for its 2004 Annual Meeting of Stockholders. to be filed with the SEC within 120 days after the end of the

fiscal year ended December 31, 2003.

Item 11. Executzve Compensatlon TR T

~ 'The mformatlon required by thls item is mcorporatcd by reference from Grant Prideco’s Proxy Statement
for'its 2004 Annual Meeting of Stockholders to be filed with the SEC within 120 days after the end of the
fiscal year ended December 31, 2003.

Item 12. Security Ownership of Certain Beneficial Owners and Management and Related Stockholder
Matters

The information required by this item is incorporated by reference from Grant Prideco’s Proxy Statement
for its: 2004 Annual Meeting of Stockholders to be filed with the SEC within 120 days after the end of the
fiscal year ended December 31, 2003.

Item 13. Certain Reldt:ionships and Related Transactions

The information required by this item is incorporated by reference from Grant Prideco’s Proxy Statement
for its 2004 Annual Meeting of Stockholders 10 be filed with the SEC w1thm 120 days after the end of the
fiscal year ended December 31, 2003."

Item 14. Principal Accounting Fees and Serwces

The information required by this item is mcorporated by reference from Grant Prideco’s Proxy Statement
for its 2004 Annual Meeting of Stockholders to be filed with the SEC within 120 days after the end of the
fiscal year ended. December 31, 2003.

87




PART 1V

Item 15. Exhibits, Financial Statement Schedules, and Reports on Form 8-K
(a) The following documents are filed as a pars of this report or incorporated herein by reference:
: 1. Our consolidated financial statements are listed on page 35 of this report. -
" 2. Financial Statement Schedu]es

Schedulc II— Valuatlon and Quahfymg Accounts for the three years ended December 31,
2003. .

- | ' Note: All financial statement schedules not ﬁled with this report requnred by Regulation S- X
' have been omitted as not applicable or riot required or the information required has been included in
the notes to financial statements.

3. Our exhibits are listed below under Item 15(c).
(b) Reports on Form 8-K:

1. Current Report on Form 8-K dated November $, 2003, ﬁlmg the Company s press release related
to.its third quarter 2003 results of operations. .

‘ 2. Current Report on Form 8-K dated December 4, 2003, filing the announicement of the resignation
j of Louis A. Raspino, the Company’s Senior Vice President and Chief Financial Officer.
(¢) Exhibits:

; 2.1 Distribution Agreement, dated as of March 22, 2000, between Weatherford and Grant Prideco, Inc.
: (incorporated by Reference to Exhibit 2.1 to Grant Pndeco Inc.’s Reglstratlon Statement on
B Form 8-3, Reg. No. 333-35272).

31 Restated Certificate of Incorporation of Grant Prideco, Inc (mcorporated by reference to Ex-
’ hibit 3.1 to Grant Prideco, Inc.’s Registration Statement on Form S-3, Reg. No. 333-35272).
3.2 -~ Restated Bylaws of Grant Prideco, Inc. (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 3.2 to Grant

-Prideco, Inc.’s Registration Statement on Form 10, File No. 1-15423, as amended).

4.1  Indenture for 9% Senior Notes due 2007 (mcorporated by Reference to Exhibit 4.7 to Grant-
Prideco, Inc.'s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2000, File
No. 1-15423). ‘

42 Form of 9% Senior Notes due 2007 (included as part of Exhibit 4.1 above).

4.3* Grant Prideco, Inc. 2000 Non-Employee Director Stock Option Plan (incorporated by reference to
Exhibit 10.6 to Grant Prideco, Inc.’s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended Decem-
ber 31, 2000, File No. 1-15423).

4.4*  Grant Prideco, Inc. 2000 Employee Stock Option and Stock Plan (incorporated by treference to

" - Exhibit 10.5 to Grant Prideco, Inc.’s Registration Statement on Form 10, Fxle No. 1- 15423 as
amended).

4.5% Grant Prideco, Inc. Executive Deferred Compensation Plan (incorporated by reference 'to Ex-
hibit 10.9 to Grant Prideco, Inc.’s Registration Statement on Form 10, File No. 1-15423, as
amended).

4.6 Grant Prideco, Inc. Foreign Executive Deferred Compensation Plan (mcorporated by reference to
Exhibit 10.8 to Grant Prideco, Inc.’s Registration Statement on Form 10, File No. 1- 15423 as
amended).

4.7+ Grant Prideco, Inc. Deferred Compensation Plan for Non-Employee Directors (incorporated by
reference to Exhibit 10.10 to Grant Pndeco, Inc.’s Regmratlon Statement on Form 10, File

- No. 1-15423, as amended).

4.8* . Grant Prideco, Inc. 401(k) Savings Plan (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10. Il to Grant
Prideco, Inc.’s Registration Statement on Form 10, File No. 1-15423, as amended).
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4.9+ Grant Prideco, Inc. 2001 Stock Option and Restricted Stock Plan (incorporated by reference to
Exhibit 10.16 to Grant Prideco, Inc.’s Annual Reporl on Form 10-K for the year ended
Decembcr 31, 2001, File No. 1-15423).

4.1 . Indenture relating to 9% Senior Notes due §009 dated as of December 4, 2002, between Grant
Prideco Escrow .Corp. and Wells Fargo Bank, N.A., as trustee (incorporated by reference to
Exhibit 4.2 to Grant Prideco, Inc.’s Current Report on Form 8-K, File No. 1-15423, filed on
January 3, 2003).

4.12 Form of 9% Senior Notes due 2009 (included as part of Exhibit 4.11).

4.13  Supplemental Indenture dated as of December 20, 2002, among Grant Prideco, Inc., Grant Prideco
Escrow Corp., certain of Grant Prideco, Inc.’s subsidiaries, and Wells Fargo Bank, N.A., as trustee
(incorporated by reference, to Exhibit 4.4 to Grant Prideco, Inc.’s Current Report on Form 8-K, File
No. 1-15423, filed on January 3, 2003).

4.14 Credit Agreement, dated as of December 19, 2002, among Grant Prideco, Inc., certain of its
. subsidiaries, the Lenders party thereto, Deutsche Bank Trust Company Americas, as US, Deutsche
. Bank AG, Canada Branch, as Canadian Agent, Transamerica Business Capital Corporation, as
Documentation Agent, JP Morgan Chase Bank, as Co-Syndication Agent, and Lynch Capital, as
Co-Syndication Agent '(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.6 to Grant Prideco, Inc.’s Current

Report on Form 8-K, File No. 1-15423, filed on January 3, 2003).

415 Security Agreement, dated as of December 19, 2002, among Grant Prideco, Inc., certain of its
" subsidiaries and Deutsche Bank Trust Company Americas, as agent (mcorporatcd by Reference to
Exhibit 4.7 to Grant Prideco, Inc.’s Current Report on Form 8-K, File No. 1-15423, filed on
January 3, 2003).
4.16 Amended and Restated Credit Agreement, dated as of Dccembcr 19, 2002 between Grant Pndeco :
~ Canada Ltd. and Deutsche Bank AG, Canada Branch, as agent (incorporated by reference to . .
Exhibit 4.8 to Grant Prideco, Inc.’s Current Report on Form 8-K, File No. 1-15423, filed on
January 3, 2003). :
,417 . Amendment No. 1 to Credit Agreement.
4.18 Amendment. No 2 to Credit Agreement.
4.19 Security Agreement, dated as of December 19, 2002 between Grant Prideco Canada Ltd. and
Deutsche Bank AG, Canada Branch, as agent (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.9 to Grant
Prideco, Inc.’s Current Report on Form 8-K, File No. 1-15423, filed on January 3, 2003}.
420 = Form of Subsidiary Guaraniee by ceitain of Grant Prideco; Inc.’s subsidiaries in favor of Deutsche - %ol i 432 F1H
Bank Trust Company Americas, as agent (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.10 to Grant
Prideco, Inc.'s Current Report on Form 8-K, File No. 1-15423, filed on January 3, 2003).

"4.21*  Employee Stock Purchase Plan.
10.1 See Exhibits 2.1 and 4.1 through 4.20 for certain items material contracts.

10.2* Employment Agreement with Michael McShane dated June 26, 2002 (incorporated by reference to
Exhibit 10.1 to Grant Prideco, Inc.’s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended June 30,
2002, File No. 1-15423).

10.3*  Employment Agreement with Matthew Fitzgerald dated January 12, 2004,

10.4* Employment Agreement with Philip Choyce dated April 14, 2000 (incorporated by reference to
Exhibit 10.26 to Grant Prideco, Inc.’s Registration Statement on Form S-4, Reg. No. 333-102635).

10.5% Form of Change of Control Agreement with William Chunn, Dan Latham, Warren Avery and
Philip Choyce (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.6 to Grant Prideco, Inc.’s Quarterly Report
on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended March 31, 2000, File No. 1-15423).

10.6* Form of Change of Control Agreement with Curtis Burton, Marshall Danby, and John Deane
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.12 to Grant Prideco, Inc.’s Annual Report on 10-K for the
year ended December 31, 2001, File No. 1-15423).

10.7 Preferred Supplier Agreement dated April 14, 2000, between Grant Prideco, Inc. and Weatherford
International, Inc. (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.12 to Weatherford International, Inc.’s
Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended March 31, 2000, File No. 1-13086).
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10.8 Amendment No. 1 to preferred supplier agreement (incorporated by reference to-Exhibit 10.1 of
Grant Prideco, Inc.’s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended March 31, 2003).

10.9 Tax Allocation Agreement dated April 14, 2000 between Grant Prideco, Inc. and Weatherford

s (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.13 to Weatherford International, Inc.’s Quarterly Report
W - on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended March 31, 2000, File No. 1-13086).
;j 10.10  Investment Agreement, dated as of April 29, 1999, by and between Grant Prideco, Inc. and Voest-

i Alpine Schienen GmbH & Co KG (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.12 to Grant
g Prideco, Inc.’s Registration Statement on Form 10, File No. 1-15423, as amended).

0 10.11 - Operating Agreement, dated as of July 23, 1999, by and Grant Prideco, Inc. and Voest-Alpine
i . Schienen GmbH & CoKG (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.13 to Grant Prideco, Inc.'s
3 Registration -Statement on Form 10, File No. 1 -15423, as amended).

& - 10.12 Supply Agreement, dated as of August 1, 2003, by and between Voest- Alpme Stahlrohr Kindberg

i - GmbH & Co KG and Grant Prideco, Inc.

10.13 Stock Purchase Agreement, dated as of June 19, 1998 by and between Weatberford Pridecomex
Holding, S.A. de C.V., Tubos de Acero de Mexico S.A. and Tamsider S.A. de C.V. (incorporated

N by reference to Exh1b1t 10.16 to Grant Prideco, Inc s Registration' Statement on Form 10, File

No. 1-15423, as amended). ‘

3 10.14  Master Technology License Agreement dated as of June 19, 1998, by and between Grant
: Prideco, Inc. and DST Distributors of Steel Tubes Limited (incorporated by reference to
b " Exhibit 10.17 to Grant Prideco, Inc.’s Regrstratron Statement on Form 10, File No. 1-15423, as

amended).

10.15 = Agreement, dated as of November 12, 1998 by and between Tubos de Acero de Mexico, Tamsider
" 8.A.de C.V, DST Distributors of Steel Tubes. Limited, Techint Engineering Company, Weather-
ford, Grand Pndeco, Pridecomex Holding, S.A. de C.V. and Grant Pndeco, S.A. de C.V.
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.18 to Grant Prideco, Inc.’s Registration Statement on

Form 10, File No. 1-15423, as amended).
10.16 Agreement, dated as of December 1, 1998, by and between Tubos de Acero de Mexico, Tamsider
S.A. de C. V., Weatherford and Pridecomex Holdings, S.A. de C.V. (incorporated by reference to
Exhibit 10. 19 to Grant Prideco, Inc.’s Regrstranon Statement on Form 10, File No. 1-15423, as

amended). . .
10. 17* Nonqualified Deferred Compensatron Plan ‘
214" Subsidiaries of Registrant. .. N T R *

23.1 Consent of Ernst & Young LLP

31.1 Certification of Michael McShane.

312 Certification of Matthew D. Fitzgerald.
321 Section 906 Certification.

* Designates a management or compensatory plan or arrangement.
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SCHEDULE 11

VALUATION AND QUALIFYING ACCOUNTS -
For the Years Ended December 31, 2001, 2002, and 2003

Additions
Balance At Charged to Charged to Balance
Beginning Cost and Other At End
Descriptions of Year Expenses Accounts Deductions of Year ~
{In thousands)
2001:
Allowance for Uncollectible Accounts.... §$ 1,897 $ 901 $ 105 $1,496 $ 1,407
Inventory Reserves .................... $9058 $8169 3 —  $7906 §9.321
2002:
Allowance for Uncollectible Accounts.... § 1,407 $ 1,105 $367 § 64 82815
Inventory Reserves ..........oovuni... $ 9,321 $ 5,844 $ (5 $4,465 $10,695
2003 R . ~
Allowance for Uncollectible Accounts.... § 2815 $ 1,950 $(399) _ $ 827 $ 3,539

Inventory Reserves .................... $10,695 $11,718 $(312) $7,191 - $14,910

R IR Wil ) o - sttt LT
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SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the
registrant has duly caused this report to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned, thereunto duly authorized.

GRANT PRIDECO, INC.

By: /s/.- MICHAEL MCSHANE

: Michael McShane

] . Chief Executive Officer, President,
and Chairman of the Board

fhe s ks o A T T e 1

Date: March 15, 2004

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, this report has Been'signed below
by the following individuals on behalf of the registrant and in the capacities and on the dates indicated.

. Signature : .+~ Capacity in Which Signe;i ‘ I _I)Lté
/s!/ _MICHAEL MCSHANE Chief Executive Officer, President and March 15, 2004
Michael McShane Chairman of the Board
{Principal Executive Officer)
i /s/  MATTHEW D, FITZGERALD Senior Vice President and March 15, 2004
4 Matthew D. Fitzgerald Chief Financial Officer
'

(Principal Financial Officer)

/s/ GREG L. BOANE Corporate. Controller March 15, 2004
Greg L. Boane (Principal Accounting Officer)

/s/ DaviD J. BUTTERS Director March 15, 2004
David J. Butters

/s/ ELior M. FrRIED Director March 15, 2004
Eliot M. Fried

/s/ DENNiS R. HENDRIX Director March 15, 2004
Dennis R. Hendrix

/s/ HaroLp E. LAYMAN Director March 15, 2004
Harold E. Layman

/s/ SHELDON B. LUBAR Director March 15, 2004
Sheldon B. Lubar

/s/ RoOBERT K. MosEs, Jr. Director March 15, 2004
Robert K. Moses, Jr.
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Signature

/s/ JOsepH R. REID

Joseph R. Reid

/s/ Davip A. TRICE

David A. Trice

93

Capacity in Which Signed

Director

Director

Date

March 15, 2004

March 15, 2004




